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SANDYSTON-WALPACK CONSOliDATED SCHOOL 
P.O. BOX 128, LAYfON, N.J. 07851 
973-948-4450 Phone 973'948-4492 Fax 

William Kochis, Superintendent 
wkochis@sandystonwalpack.org 

Vincent J. Occhino Ed.D. 
Interim Business Administrator 
vocchino@sandystonwalpack.org 

September 30, 2020 

Honorable President and 
Members of the Board of Education 
Sandyston-W alpack School District 
P.O. Box 128 
Layton, N.J. 07851 

Dear Board Members: 

Kelli Pastor 
Assistant to the Business Administrator 
kpastor@sandystonwalpack.org 

The comprehensive annual financial report (CAFR) of the Sandyston-Walpack School District for the 
fiscal year ended June 30, 2020, is hereby submitted. Responsibility for both the accuracy of the data 
and the completeness and fairness of presentation, including all disclosures, rest with the management of 
the Board of Education. To the best of our knowledge and belief, the data presented in this report is 
accurate in all material aspects and is reported in a manner designed to present fairly, in all material 
aspects, the respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each 
major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of the District as of June 30, 2020, and the 
respective changes in financial position and cash flows where applicable in the United States of 
America. All disclosures necessary to enable the reader to gain an understanding of the District's 
financial activities have been included. 

The comprehensive annual financial report is presented in four sections: introductory, financial, 
statistical and single audit. The introductory section includes this transmittal letter, the District's 
organizational chart and a list of principal officials. The financial section includes the basic financial 
statements and schedules, as well as the auditor's report thereon. The statistical section includes 
selected financial and demographic information, generally presented on a multi-year basis. The District 
is required to undergo an annual single audit in confonnity with the provisions of the Single Audit Act 
Amendments of 1996 and Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, "Uniform 
Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards," and the 
State Treasury Circular Letter 15-08 OMB, "Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State 
Grants and State Aid Payments". Information related to this single audit, including the auditor's report 
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on internal control structure and compliance with applicable laws and regulations and findings and 
recommendations, are included in the single audit section of this report. 

I. REPORTING ENTITY AND ITS SERVICES: 

The district provides an education to pre-school through sixth grade resident children of Sandyston and 
Walpack townships. The teachers follow a board approved curriculum for all subject areas, including 
core curriculum in English language arts, mathematics, science, and social studies, as well as special 
classes in physical education, music, art, Spanish, technology, enrichment, and library/media science. 
The curriculum for each content area is formulated by a working group of teachers from each of the four 
elementary districts within the Kittatinny Regional High School District. Representatives from the high 
school also participate in these curriculum initiatives. The consortium group is working to revise all 
curricula to include accommodations and modifications for all at-risk subgroups, per state mandate. The 
district and all other constituents of the Kittatinny region continue to move toward the implementation 
of the New Jersey Student Leaming Standards and Next Generation Science Standards. 

Several homerooms benefit from having two teachers providing instruction in ELA, Math, Science, and 
Social Studies on a daily basis in in-class support settings. Two special education teachers also provide 
instruction to students with special needs in the pullout resource centers. A Response to Intervention 
program is provided for students at risk for academic failure in grades K-6. Three classroom aides also 
support students, as needed. Our Child Study team and Therapists provide necessary services to 
students with IEPs, and coordinate the Response to Intervention program as well. Two students attend a 
Disabilities program at Hampton School and two students attend Northern Hills Academy for special 
education. 

School enrollment has been trending downward for decades. The table below presents the average daily 
enrollment over the last ten (10) years 

Fiscal Year Student Enrollment Percent Change 
2019-2020 125 (10.4) 
2018-2019 138 (2.1) 
2017-2018 141 (4.7) 
2016-2017 148 1.3 
2015-2016 146 2.09 
2014-2015 143 (7.1) 
2013-2014 154 1.98 
2012-2013 151 2.7 
2011-2012 147 (5.7) 
2010-2011 156 (0.03) 
2009-2010 161 0.012 

2. ECONOMIC CONDITION AND OUTLOOK: 

The Sandyston-Walpack School District currently and historically has enjoyed a strong level of support 
from its two constituent communities. The Board of Education maintains a budget, which supports the 
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needs of students and is fiscally responsible for the community. The Board also receives Federal Impact 
Aid, Section 7002 funds which help offset the loss of ratable property due to its acquisition by the 
federal government for the Delaware Water Gap National Recreation Area. Historically, the Board of 
Education has used these funds to help offset tax increases, support one-time costs such as building 
improvements, technology upgrades, and special programs. Any loss of funding at either the federal or 
state level will impact the qUality of our programs. Regardless of the economic climate, the board has 
been able to move forward in a number of areas: facility/maintenance, technology, and meeting the 
constant state mandates for teacher evaluation, New Jersey Student Leaming Standards (SLS), and 
online assessments. For example, new security measures were installed and end-of-Iife chrome books 
were replaced to continue to provide a safe and technology-rich leaming environment. Additional 
upgrades to the facility and instructional supplies will be possible with the continued federal funding of 
Impact Aid and state aid. 

3. MAJOR INITIATIVES: 

The Sandyston-Walpack Consolidated School maintains its focus on providing a quality education for 
all children aged 3 through 12. The Board of Education stands committed to reviewing our current 
programs and adding the elements needed to comply with the NJ SLS. The workshop model initiative 
that was implemented two years ago resulted in significantly improved test scores. We will continue to 
provide training for teachers in the workshop model, upgrade classroom instructional resources, and 
create student-centered leaming environments in the classrooms with flexible fumiture. Our professional 
development during 2020-2021 will continue to focus on the areas of NJSLS in ELA and Math, 
technology, and school climate. 

Towards the end of the academic year the Administrative Team was given the approval by the Board to 
find space in the building to accommodate the special needs of the business office and the 
Superintendent's office. The initiative of addressing such basic concerns to provide adequate workspace, 
confidentiality, filing, storage, as well as minimizing interruptions were achieved by the selection of the 
relocation. 

4. INTERNAL ACCOUNTING CONTROLS: 

Management of the district is responsible for establishing and maintaining an internal control structure 
designed to ensure that the assets of the district are protected from loss, theft, or misuse and to ensure 
that adequate accounting data are compiled to allow for the preparation of financial statements in 
conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). The internal control structure is 
designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that these objectives are met. The concept 
of reasonable assurance recognizes that: (1) the cost of control should not exceed the benefits likely to 
be derived; and (2) the valuation of costs and benefits requires costs and estimates and judgments by 
management. 

As a recipient of federal and state financial assistance, the district also is responsible for ensuring that an 
adequate intemal control structure is in place to ensure compliance with applicable laws and regulations 
related to these programs. This internal control structure is also subject to periodic evaluation by the 
district management. 
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As part of the district's single audit, tests are made to determine the adequacy of the intemal control 
structure, including that portion related to federal and state financial assistance programs, as well as to 
determine that the district has complied with applicable laws and regulations. 

5. BUDGETARY CONTROLS: 

In addition to internal accounting controls, the District maintains budgetary controls. The objective of 
these budgetary controls is to insure compliance with legal provisions embodied in the annual 
appropriated budget approved by the voters of the municipality. Annual appropriated budgets are 
adopted for the general fund, the special revenue fund, and for capital outlay. The final budget, as 
amended for the fiscal year, is reflected in the financial section. 

An encumbrance accounting system is used to record outstanding purchase commitments on a line item 
basis. Open encumbrances at year-end are either canceled or are included as re-appropriations of fund 
balance in the subsequent year. Those amounts to be re-appropriated are reported as reservations of 
fund balance on June 3D, 2020. 

6. ACCOUNTING SYSTEM AND REPORTS: 

The district's accounting records reflect generally accepted accounting principles, as promulgated by the 
Government Accounting Standards Board (GASB). The accounting system of the district is organized 
on the basis of funds and account groups. These funds and account groups are explained in "Notes to 
the Financial Statements", Note 1. 

7. CASH MANAGEMENT: 

The investment policy of the Sandyston-Walpack School District is guided in large part by state statute 
as detailed in "Notes to Financial Statements, Note 2. The district has adopted a cash management plan, 
which requires it to deposit funds in public depositories protected from loss under the provision of the 
Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act (GUDPA). GUDPA was enacted in 1970 to protect 
Governmental Units from a loss of funds on deposit with a failed banking institution in New Jersey. 
The law requires governmental units to deposit public funds only in public depositories located in New 
Jersey, where the funds are secured in accordance with the act. 

8. RISK MANAGEMENT: 

The Board carries various forms of insurance, including but not limited to general liability, automobile 
liability and comprehensive/collision, hazard and theft insurance on property and contents, and fidelity 
bonds. 

9. OTHER INFORMATION: 

Independent Audit - State statute requires an annual audit by independent certified public accountants or 
registered municipal accountants. The accounting firm ofT.M. Vrabel & Associates was selected by the 
Board. In addition to meeting the requirements set forth in state statutes, the audit also was designed to 
meet the requirements of the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996 and Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal 
Regulations (CFR) Part 200, "Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit 
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Vincent J. Ocehi . 
Board SI!Cn!tary (Fe rua.ry 2020) 
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Accountants ant! Auditors 

'limotliy 9d. 'Vra6eC ~ !P.t( 

cliris C !Hwang, ~ 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

The Honorable President and 
Members of the Board of Education 
Sandyston-Walpack Consolidated School District 
County of Sussex, New Jersey 

Report on the Financial Statements, 

. We have audited the accompanying basic fmancial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type 
'activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Sandyston-Walpack 
Consolidated School District as of and for the year ended June 30, 2020, and the related notes to the fmancial 
statements which collectively comprise the District's basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance 
with the accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, 
implementation. and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of 
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our 
audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards 
applicable to fmancial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General 
of the United States; and in compliance with audit requirements prescribed by the Office of School Finance, 
Department of Education, State of New Jersey. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the basic financial statements are free of material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of 
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk 
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of 
the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for 
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the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we 
express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and 
the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
audit opinions. 

Opinions 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective 
financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate 
remaining fund information the Sandyston-Walpack Consolidated School District as of June 30, 2020, and the 
respective changes in financial position and cash flows, where applicable, thereof for the year then ended in 
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Other Mailers 

Required Supplementary Information 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America requ~e that the Management's 
Discussion and Analysis on Page 14 through 20 and budgetary comparison information of schedules Col and C-
2 be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic 
financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an 
essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, 
economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary 
information in accordance with aUditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which 
consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the 
information for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and 
other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion 
or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient 
evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. 

Other Information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the fmancial statements that collectively 
comprise the Sandyston-Walpack Consolidated School District's basic financial statements. The accompanying 
introductory section, and other supplementary information such as the combining and individual fund fmancial 
statements, long-term debt schedules, statistical tables and the Schedules of Expenditures of Federal Awards 
and State Financial Assistance as required by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, 
Uniform Administrative Requirements. Cost Principles. and Audit Requirements for Federal AWards: and New 
Jersey OMB's Circular IS-08, Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid 
are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. 

The combining and individual fund financial statements, long-term debt schedules and the Schedules of 
Expenditures of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance is the responsibility of management and was 
derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic 
financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in audit of the 
basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such 
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare lIle basic financial 
statements or to lIle basic financial statements themselves, and olller additional procedures in accordance with 
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, lIle combining and 
individual fund fmancial statements, long-term debt schedules and the Schedules of Expenditures of Federal 
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Awards and State Financial Assistance is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial 
statements as a whole. 

The introductory section and statistical tables have not been subjected to the auditing prcx:edures and applied in 
the audit of the basic financial statements, and accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any 
assurance on it. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Audjting Standards, we have also issued our report dated August 19, 2020 on 
our consideration of the Sandyston-Walpack Consolidated School District's internal control over financial 
reporting and on out tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant 
agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal 
control over fmancial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing and not to provide an opinion on 
the internal control over fmancial reporting or compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed 
in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering Sandyston-Walpack Consolidated School 
District's internal control over fmancial reporting and compliance. 

Montville, New Jersey 
August 19, 2020 

4p;~ 
Timothy M. Vrabel 
Public School Accountant 
License No. CS000698 
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

Our discussion and analysis of the Sandyston-Walpack Consolidated School District financial activities for the fiscal year ended 
June 30, 2020. Please read it in conjunction with the transmittal letter on page I and the District's financial statements, which begin on 
page 23. 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 

• The District's net position increased $83,000 as a result of this year's operations. Net position of our business-type activities 
decreased by $3,000, or 75 .0 percent, and net position of our governmental activities increased by $86,000 or 5.3 percent. 

• Total cost ofall of the District'S programs was $3,927,000 in 2019-2020 compared to $4,258,000 in 2018-2019. 
• During the year, the District had expenses for governmental activities that were $104,000 less than the $3,663,000 generated in 

tax and other program revenues. 

USING THIS ANNUAL REPORT 

This annual report consists ofa series of financial statements. The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities (on pages 
23and 24) provide information about the activities of the District as a whole and present a longer-term view on the District's finances. 
Fund financial statements start on page 27. For governmental activities, these statements tell how these services were financed in the 
short term as well as what remains for future spending. Fund financial statements also report the District's operation in more detail 
than the government-wide statements by providing information about the District's most financially significant funds 

Reporting the District as a Whole 

The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities 

Our analysis of the District as a whole begins on page 16. One of the most important questions asked about the District'S finances is 
"Is the District as a whole better off or worse off as a result of the year's activities?" The Statement of Net Position and the Statement 
of Activities report information about the District as a whole and about its activities in a way that helps answer this question. These 
statements include all assets and liabilities using the accrual basis oj accounting, which is similar to the accounting used by most 
private-sector companies. Accrual of the current year's revenues and expenses are taken into account regardless of when cash is 
received or paid. 

These two statements report the District's net position and changes in them. You can think of the District's net position, the difference 
between assets and liabilities, as one way to measure the District's financial health, or financial position. Over time, increases or 
decreases in the District'S net position are one indicator whether its financial health is improving or deteriorating. You will need to 
consider other nonfinancial factors, however, such as changes in the District'S propertY tax base, and the condition of the District's 
capital assets to assess the overall health of the District. 

In the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities, we divide the District into two kinds of activities: 

• Governmental activities: rnost of the District's basic services are reported here, including general administration. Local taxes, 
tuition and state and federal aid finance most of these activities. 

• Business-type-activities: the District bas one proprietary fund as shown on pages 31,32and 33. 
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Reporting the District's Most Significant Funds 

Fund Financial Statements 

Our analysis of the District's major funds begins on page 18. The fund financial statements begin on page 27 and provide detailed 
infonnation about the most significant funds-not the District as a whole. Some funds are required to be established by State law. The 
District's two kinds of funds, governmental and proprietary, use different accounting approaches. 

Guvernmentaljunds: most of the District's basic services are reported in governmental funds, which focus on how money flows into 
and out of those funds and the balances left at year-end that are available for spending. These funds are reported using an accounting 
method called modified accrual accounting, which measures cash and all other financial assets that can readily be converted to cash. 
The governmental fund statements provide a detailed short-term view of the District's general government operations and the basic 
services it provides. Governmental fund infonnation helps one determine whether there are more or fewer financial resources that can 
be spent in the near future to finance the District's programs. We describe the relationship (or differences) between governmental 
activities (reported in the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities) and governmental funds in a reconciliation on 
page 29. 

Proprietary funds: when the District charges customers for the full cost of the services it provides, these services are reported in 
proprietary funds. Proprietary funds are reported in the same way that all activities are reported in the Statement of Net Position and 
the Statement of Activities. In fact, the District'S enterprise funds (a component of business type funds) are the same as the business­
type activities we report in the government-wide statements but provide more detail and additional information, such as cash flows, 
for proprietary funds. 

The District as Trustee 

Reporting the District's Fiduciary Responsibilities 

The District is the trustee, orjiduciory, for the Unemployment Compensation Trust, and Agency Funds. All of the District's fiduciary 
activities are reported in separate Statements of Fiduciary Net Position and Changes in Fiduciary Net Position on pages 35 and 36. 
We exclude these activities from the District's other financial statements because the District cannot use these assets to finance its 
operations. The District is responsible for ensuring that the assets reported in these funds are used for their intended purposes. 
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THE DISTRICT AS A WHOLE 

The Districl's combined nel poshion changed from a year ago, increasing from $1,640,00010 $1,723,000. Looking allhe nel posilion 
and nel expenses of governmenlal and business-type aclivities separalely, differenl slories emerge. Our analysis below focuses on Ihe 
nel posilion (Table I) and changes in nel posilion (Table 2) of the District's govemmenlal and business-type aclivilies as of June 30. 

Table 1 
Net Position (in Thousands) 

(bvemmenlal 
Activjties 

2020 2019 

Currenl and olher assels 1,466 1,565 
Capitalassels 1,213 1,254 

TOlal assets 2,679 2,819 

Deferred oulflows ofresourees 220 333 

Long-Ierm debt oulstanding 60 80 
Aggregale nel pension liabililY 735 865 
Other Iiabililies 22 225 

TOlalliabilities 817 1,170 

Deferred inflows ofresourees 359 345 

Nel posilion: 
Net inveslmenl in capilalassels 1,213 1,254 
Reslricled 1,214 1,168 
Unreslricted (deficit) (705) (786) 

TOlal nel posilion 1,722 1,636 

Bus iness-Iype 
Activites 

WQ 2019 

II 12 

_~II 12 

_....:::10 8 

_~10 8 

4 

4 

Tolal 
Primal! QQvemment 

~ 6Ql2 

1,477 1,577 
1,213 1,254 

2,690 2,831 

220 333 

60 80 
735 865 
32 233 

827 1,178 

359 345 

1,213 1,254 
1,214 1,168 
(704) (782) 

1,723 1,640 

Nel position ofthe Districl's govemmental activilies increased by 5.3 percent. Unrestricled nel posilion, Ihe part ofnel posilion that 
can be used to finance day-Io-day operations withoul constraints established by debl covenants, enabling legislalion, or other legal 
requirements increased by $81,000. Restricled nel posilion, those restricted mainly for impacl aid reserves increased by $46,000. Both 
net position calegories benefiled from increased economic activity, which resulted in aclual revenues exceeding budgeled revenues. 
The nel investmenl in capital assets decreased by $41,000. 
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Table 1 
Changes in Net Position (in thousands) 

O:>vernmental Business-type Total 
Activities Activites POI!!!!Il O:>v~rnlJll:nt 
~ 2019 ~ W2 ZQfQ 6QJ2 

Revenues 
Prograrnrevenues: 

Charges for Services 3 4 3 4 
Operating Qants and Contnbutions 920 1,091 2 921 1,093 

General revenues: 
Property Ta>es 2,187 2,144 2,187 2,144 
Tuition 9 9 
Federal and State Aid 819 827 819 827 
Interest and Investment Earnings 3 14 3 14 
Other General Revenues 67 I __ I 8 68 9 --- ---

Total Revenues: 4,005 4,077 5 14 4,010 4,091 ---
erocmm emeD~e~ inclu~ing indI3,t ~~en~~ 
lnstmction: 

Regular 1,489 1,688 1,489 1,688 
Special 602 604 602 604 
Other instruction 160 214 160 214 

Support services: 
Tuition 174 215 174 215 
Student and instmction related services 491 507 491 507 
School administrative services 131 98 131 98 
General and business administrative services 270 327 270 327 
Plant operations and maintenance 245 278 245 278 
Pupil transportation 194 237 194 237 

Charter school 161 75 161 75 
SOA Debt Service Assessment 3 3 3 3 
Business-type activities: 

Food Services __ 7 12 7 12 ---
Total &penses 3,920 4,246 __ 7 12 3,927 4,258 ---
Increase (Decrease) in Net Position 85 (169) (2) 2 83 .....i!22l ~ 
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THE DISTRICT'S FUNDS 
Governmental Activities 
Table 3 
Information below compares revenues and expenditures for all governmental fund types for 2019-2020 and 2018-2019. 

($000 omitted) 
Revenues by Source: 2019-2020 2018-2019 % Change 

Local Tax Levy 2,187 2,144 2.01% 
Tuition Charges 9 100.00"10 
Interest Earned to Investments 4 14 -71.43% 
Miscellaneous 68 9 655.56% 

Total- Local Sources 2,268 2,167 4.66% 
State Sources 968 1,005 -3.68% 
Fedeml Sources 427 426 0.23% 

Total Revenues 3,663 3.598 1.81% 

($000 omitted) 
~eDditure~ b:t Fun!;tislD: 2019-2~ 2018-2019 ~Q!an~~ 
Current: 

Regular Instruction 874 935 -6.52% 
Special education 358 328 9.15% 
Other instruction 101 140 -27.86% 

Support Services and undistributed costs: 
Tuition 174 215 -19.07% 
Student and instruction related services 338 357 -5.32% 
School administmtive services 65 61 6.56% 
Geneml and Business administmtive services 180 195 -7.69% 
Plant opemtions and maintenance 180 210 -14.29% 
Pupil tmnsportation 191 225 -15.11% 
Employee Benefits 911 953 -4.41% 

Capital Outlay 26 70 -62.86% 
Charter School 161 75 114.67% ---
Total Expenditures 3,559 3,764 -5.45% 

~ 
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Business-type Activities 

The District's major Enterprise Fund consists of the Food Service. The basic financial statements for this major fund are included in 
this report. Because the focus on business-type funds is a cost of service measurement or capital maintenance, we have included this 
fund in Table 4, which demonstrates return on ending assets and return on ending net position. 

Table 4 

($000 omitted) 

Total Assets 
Net Pos ition 
Change in Net Position 

Return on Ending Total Assets 

Return on Ending Net Position 

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION 

Capital Assets 
TableS 

Capital Assets at Year-end 
(Net of Depreciation, in thousands) 

Land 
Buildings 
Machinery and Equipment 

Subtotal 
Accumulated Depreciation 

Totals 

Governmental 
Activities 

2020 :m!2 

50 50 
2,009 1,986 

359 359 

2,418 2,395 
(1,205) (1,141) 

1,213 1,254 

Food 
Service 

1\ 
I 

(3) 

-27.27% 

-300.00"10 

Business-type 
Activites 
~ 2019 

50 
2,009 

359 

2,418 
0,205) 

1,213 

50 
1,986 

359 

2,395 
0,141) 

1,254 

The District's 2020-2021 capital budget anticipates a spending level of$O.OO for capital projects. More detailed information about the 
District capital assets is presented in Note llJ:C. to the basic financial statements 
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DEBT 

At year-end the District had total debt of SO versus SO last year as shown in Table 6. 

Outstanding Debt, at year -end (in thousands) 
Table 6 

Serial Bonds 
w.ns 
Lease Purchase Agreement 
Temporary Notes 
Authorized but not Issued 

Governmental 
Activities 

~ W2 

An analysis of District Debt is presented in Note IV:B. to the basic financial statements. 

BUDGETS 

The significant variances between the originally adopted budget for the year 2019-2020 and the final budget were caused by the 
treatment of encumbrances that are added to the original budget.. In addition, the State pension payments.- which are paid by the State 
on behalf of employees are not budgeted, however they are counted as an expense in the audit. 

q>NTACTING THE DISTRICT'S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT 

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers, and investors and creditors with a general overview of 
the District's finances and to show the District's accountability for the money it receives. If you have questions about this report or 
need additional financial information, contact the School Business Administrator/Board Secretary, Sandyston-WaIpack School 
District, Layton, New Jersey 
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BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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Section A 

DISTRICT - WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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ExhlbltM 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

SANDYSTON-WAlPACK CONSOLIDATEO SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Statement of Net Position 

June 30, 2020 

Governmental Business-type 
A&!!v!uu A~tlxltl!l IlI1!I 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents $ 314,053.97 $ 4,220.71 $ 318,274.68 
Receivables, net 65,571.51 65,571 .51 
Interfund recelvebles 6,846.14 6,846.14 
Restricted assets: 

Capital reserve account - cash 263,711 .89 263,711 .89 
Malntenance reserve - cash 109,237.50 109,237.50 
Impact Aid reserve - cash 712,928.96 712,928.96 

Capital assets, net (NoteUI:C.): 1,213,219.81 1,213,219.81 
Total Assets 2,678,723.64 11 ,066.85 2,689,790.49 

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Deferred outflows related to pensions 219,716.00 219,716.00 

Total DefIlfTed OUtflows 01 Resources 219,716.00 219,716.00 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable 9,941 .60 9,941 .60 
Interfunds payable 6,846.14 6,646.14 
Uneamed revenue 15,113.00 15,113.00 
Olher 365.22 365.22 
Long~enn Nebilltles othe1 than panslons(NoteIV:B.): 

Due within one year 16,600.67 16,600.67 
Due beyond one year 43,001 .55 43,001.55 

Aggregate net pension liability 735,480.00 735,480.00 
Total liabilities 817,406.56 9,941.60 627,346.18 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Deferred Inflows related to panslons 359,269.00 359,269.00 

Total DefeRred Inflows of Resources 359,269.00 359,269.00 

NET POSITION 
Net Invastment In capltat assets 1,213,219.81 1,213,219.81 
Restricted for. 

Capilal projects 263,711.69 263,711 .89 
other purposes 950,227.56 950,227.58 

Unrestricted (705,395.22) 1,125.25 (704,269.97) 

Total Net Position $ 1,721,764.06 $ 1,125.25 $ 1.722,889.31 

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statemants are an Integral part of this statsmenl 
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ExhlbltA·2 
BOARD OF EDUCA nON 

SANDYSTON-WALPACK CONSOUDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Statement of Activities 

For the Year Ended June 3D, 2020 
Net (Expense) Revenue and 

P!29ram Revenues Chana. In Net Assets 
Operating Capital 

Charges for Grants ilnd Grants and Governmental 8uslnes5·type 
FunctJonslPrograms Exoenses ~ Contributfon. Contributions ActivWes Acyvitles I2II1 

Governmental activilies: 
1nsIrudion: 

Regular $ 1.488.882.37 $ - $ 352,071.99 $ $ (1,136,810.38) $ $ (1.136,810.38) 
Special education 602,515.39 253,875.31 (348.640.08) (348.640.08) 
OtherinsllUCtioo 160,134.24 48,636.88 (111,495.36) (111.495.36) 

Support services: 
Tuition 174,324.87 59,060.15 (115,264.72) (115,264.72) 
Student and instrucOOn related seMceS 491,046.07 60,146.63 (410,899.24) (410,699.24) 
SchcQ administrative services 131,305.03 31,538.39 (99,766.64) (99,766.64) 
General and business administrative services 270,550.88 58,518.75 (212.032.13) (212,032.13) 
~nt operations and maintenance 245.071 .14 26,515.56 (216,495.58) (216,495.58) 
Pupil transportation 193,938.19 506.00 7,171.25 (186,260.94) (166,260.94) 

Transfer 10 charter school 160,806.00 (160.806.00) (160,806.00) 
SDA Debt _ Assessment 2,603.00 (2,603.00) (2,603.00) 

Total governmental activities 3,921,1n.18 506.00 919.$9111 (3,001,074.07) (3.001.074.07) 

IV Business·lype activities: 
U1 Food ServIce 7,282.90 2,893.70 692.52 (3,696.68) ,3,696.68) 

Total business-type activities 7,282.90 2,893.70 692.52 i3,696.68) i3,696.68) 
Total primary government $ _3,92M60.08 $ _ 3,39!!,70 $_920,289.63 S ~ (3,001,074.07) S (3,696.68) S (3,004, no. 75) 

General revenues: 
Taxes: 

Property taxes, levied for general purposes S 2,187,148.00 S S 2.187,146.00 
Federal and State aid not restricted 819,062.58 819,062.58 
Tuition (ather than special schools) 9,133.00 9,133.00 
lnvestmenl Earrings 3,465.48 9.94 3,475.40 
Miscellaneous Income 66,551.53 68,551.53 
Transfers (1,183.27) 1,183.27 

Total general revenues, special items, extraordinary items and transfers 3,0861175.30 ' 1'93.2' 3,0871368.51 
Change in Net Assets 85,101.23 (2,503.47) 82,597.76 
Net Assets--beginning. as restated _ 1 ,6~6626~ _ 3,628.1'2 1.640,291.55 

Net Assets--ending S 1,721,764.06 $ 1,125.25 S _1.722.88931 

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an Integral part of ttlls statement 



Section B 

FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
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ASSETS 

BOARO OF EOUCATION 
SANOYSTON-WALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Balance Shoot 
Gov.m .... ntal Fund. 

Juno 30, 2020 

Genoral 

fl!ruI 

Spoclll 
Revenue 

fl!ruI 

C •• h and ca.h .qulvalents $ 298,940.97 S 15,113.00 
Receivables from other governments 55,629.91 
Other 9,941.60 
Reatrfct.d ca.h .nd ca.h equlval.nts 1,085,878.35 

Total Assets S 1,450,390.83 S 15,113.00 

LlABILITlES AND FUND BALANCES 
Uabllilles: 

Int.nunda pay.bI. S 6,848.14 S 
Unearned revenue 15,113.00 
Other 365.22 

Total liabilities 7,211.36 15,113.00 

Fur<! Balan ... : 
R •• trlcted for. 

Capital R ••• rv. Account 263,711.89 
Maintenance Raserve 109,237.50 
Impact AId Reserv. 712,928.98 

Assl9ned to: 
Other Purpo •• s 128,081.12 

Unaaalgned 229,240.00 

Total Fund Balances 1 ,443, 179.47 

Total Llablittea and Fur<! Balances $ 1 ,450,390.83 $ 15,113.00 

Amounts report.d for govemmental activities In the statement of 
net position (A-1) are different because: 

Adju.tment 10 Debt Service Fund nat po.ltIon for the 
accrual of Intere.t .xpens •. 

Capital •••• ts used In govemmental .ctlvities are not financtal 
resource. and therefore are not reported In the fund.. The co.t 
of the .. salsls $2,418,481.47 and the aCC\JlT1u1aled depreciation 
I. $1,205,261.66. 

Pension liabilities net of defemld outRows and Inftows of re.ources 

Long-term Ilabllltie., Including bonds payable, are not due and 
payable In the CUIT1!nt period and therefore are not reported as 
lIabUitlesln the funds ( .... Note tV:B.) 

Nel po.ltlon of govemmenlal acllvltle. 

The accomp.nylng Note. to Financial Statements ara In Integral part of au. .tata .... nL 
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Exhibit B-1 

Total 
Governmantal 

El!!!l!! 

314,053.97 
55,829.91 
9,941.60 

1,085,878.35 

1,485,503.83 

6,646.14 
15,113.00 

365.22 

22,324.36 

263,711 .89 
109,237.50 
712,928.98 

128,081.12 
229,240.00 

1,443,179.47 

1,213,219.61 

(875,033.00) 

(59,602.22) 

1,721,764.06 



Exhibit B-2 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

SANDYSTON-WALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Statement of Revenue" Expendttul'H, And CNngaa In FUnd aslancn 

Governmental Funds 
For the Vnr Ended June 30, 2020 

Special Total 
General Revenue Governmental 

El!!!lt El!!!lt E!!!!!ll 

REVENUES 
Local sources: 

Local tax levy $ 2,187,146.00 $ $ 2,187,146.00 
Tuition charges 9,133.00 9,133.00 

Transportation fees 506 .00 506.00 

Interest earned on investments 762.40 762.40 

Interest earned on Capita' Reserve Funds 1,004.98 1,004.98 
Interest earned on Makltenance Reserve Funds 415.86 415.86 
Interest earned on Impact Aid Reserve Funds 1,282.22 1,282.22 
MtsceC\aneous 68,551.53 88,551.53 

Total- Local Sources 2,268,801.99 2,268,801.99 

State sources 967,643.13 967,843.13 
Federal sources 382,748.56 43,946.00 428,694.56 

Total Revenues 3,619,191.68 43.948.00 3,663, I 39.68 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Regular Inslrudlon 873,970.58 873,970.58 

Special education Instruction 315,414.97 42,050.00 357,464.97 
OU1O< Instruction 101,104.58 101,104.58 
Support services and undistributed costs: 

Tunkm 174,324.87 174,324.87 
Siudent and Instruction related services 336,078.72 1,898.00 337,976.72 
SChool administrative aervfces 65,203.57 65,203.57 

General and business administrative services 180,297.83 180,297.83 

Plant operations and maintenance 180,377.23 180,377.23 
Pupil transportalion 191,269.58 191,269.58 
Unallocated benefits 911,13S.96 911 ,135.96 

Transfer to charter school 160,806.00 160,806.00 

Capllal oullay 25,701 .99 25,701.99 

Tolal Expendllures 3,515,685.86 43,948.00 3,559,633.86 

Excess (Deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 103,505.82 103,505.62 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND IUSES) 
Transfers loul) il ,183.27) p,183.27) 

Tolal Olher Financing Source. and IUse.) !1 ,183.27) p,183.27) 

Net change In fund batances 102,322.55 102,322.55 

Fund Balance-July I 1,340,856,92 1,340,856.92 

Fund Balance-June 30 $ 1,443,179.47 $ $ 1,443,179.47 

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are In Intagral Plrt of this statemenL 
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BOARD OF EDUCATIOII 
SANDYSTOH·WALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
RlConclllation or the Statement 01 Rev.,.... Expendfturn. 

Ind Changee In Fund Balarlen or Govlrnmentll Fundi 
to the Slit ....... of Actlvltfn 

June 30, 2020 

Total nit chang. In fund ballne ••• govlmmlntal fundalfrom B-2) 

Amounts ,.ported for gov.mmental activities In the statement 
<II edlvIlIo. (1.2) lie _1_: 

In the atlitlment of activities, lntern' on long-term debt In the statamenl d activities I, accrued, 
regentleu of when m... In 1he govwnmentaI fundi. 1nternt I, reported when due. The difference 
In Iccrueclinlerwlll, an addition In thl reconclUaUon. (+) 

_paid 
Int,,.,,t accrued 

Capital outlays are reported In governmental fund. II expenditure • . Howevar, In the tUltement of 
~" the COlt of thote utets .. aIocatad over their Htimated usefullY,s II depredaUon expense. 
This I, the amount by which capital outlay. exceeded depreciation In the period. 

Deptedollon _so 
ClpltaJ outlaya (exdullv8 of capital 
.. ase principal payments and 
SDA Debt SeMce NUIlITIent) 

AdJustment to Capital Assets In accordance with physical appra, •• land dispositions 

In the atat:.nent of 1tdMtin, onty the Olin on the disposal of capltal.llats I, reported, where •• 
in the governmental fundI, the proceeds from a lale Inert ... I1nanelal resourcel. ThuI, the changaln 
net ...... wli diller!""" tho chango In fund __ by tho COlt <litho ..... _ .... (.) 

In tha ltalement of actlvltiel, c:ertaln operating expenlBl, e .g., compensated absences (vaeaUons and 
unulBd ak:k pay) .,. mentnd by tM amounts eamad dPJttng the year. In the governmental fundi, 
however, axpendHurel for th ... lteml are reported In tha amount of financial relOun:e1 uled (paid). 
Whort tho ....... amount_tho poId omount. tho dlff.......,1s IOdudIon In tho rocordIalion (.): 
when the paid amount exceedl the .amed amount the difference Is an addition In the AtCOnciliation (+). 

~ fundi report distriR pension concnlKniortJ as expcndituml. In the IIlIcment of aclivilll, 
however,the cost ofpcnsion benefits earned nel of employee c:onttibutioftJ il reported as pension expense. 

DI.1rld pontlon a>nlrlbollont • PERS 
Cost of benefits earned net of 

ompoyee. conlrlbullont 

Payment of bng·tenn NabRlty princlpelll an expenditure in the governmental fundi, but the repayment redueu 
long-term labilities In the ltat.ment of nat 'Isets and II not reported In the ltatement of adlvitles. 

Debl principal 
C.pllallaale principal 

Pnx:aed. from debt il.uel ani a financing source in the governmental funds. They are not revenualn 
the atatement of activities; II.ulng dabt InctNsellong·tatm UablllUealn the .talement of net anets. 

Proceed. of .on~Henn debt 
C.pllallaa.e proceedl 

Revenue. In the .tatemant or actlvltle. which do not provide current flnanclel relOurce. are not 
reported as revenuealn the fund •. (+) 

Chlnga In nat po.ltlon of govemm.ntal acUvltJe. 

lb. accompanying Notel to Financial Statem.nts art an Int.gral part of (hI. statemenL 
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2'.098.89 

'9.960.00 

(37.273.00) 
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102,322.55 

(40.872.44) 

20,9&4.12 

2.687.00 

85.101.23 
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ExhlbitS-4 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

SANDYSTON-WALPACK CONSOUDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Statement of Net Position 

ASSETS 

Current Assets: 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Interfund receivables 

Total Current Assels 

Total Assets 

UABIUTIES 

Current Liabilities: 
Accounts payable 

Total Current Liabilities 

NET POSITION 

Unrestricted 
Tolal Net Position 

Proprietary Funds 
June 3D, 2020 

Suslness-type Activities -
Enterprise Funds 

$ 

Food 
Service Total. 

4,220.71 
6,846.14 

11,066.85 
11 ,066.85 

9,941 .60 

9,941.60 

1,125.25 

$ 4,220.71 
6,846.14 

11 ,066.85 
11,066.85 

9,941 .60 

9,941 .60 

1,125.25 
$ 1,125.25 $ 1,125.25 

Ths accompanying Notea to Financial Statements are an Integral part of this statement. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDYSTON-WALPACK CONSOUDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Statement of RevenU8S, Expenses, and Changes In Fund Net Position 
Proprletary Funds 

For the Year Ended June 3D, 2020 

Exhibit B-5 

BllIIlness-type Activities -
Enterprfle Funds 

Operating Revenues: 
Charges for services: 

Dally sales - reimblJrsable programs 
Daily sales - non-reimbursable programs 

Total Operating Revenues 

Operating Expenles: 
Cost of sales - ralmbursable programs 
Cost of sales - non-reimbursable programs 
Salaries 
General supplies 

Tolal Operating Expenses 

Operating Income (Loss) 

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses): 
State sources: 

State school lunch program 
Federal sources: 

National school lunch program 
Interest and Investment revenue 

Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 
Income (loss) before contributions and transfers 

Transfers In (out) 
Change In net position 

Total Net Position-Beginning 

Total Net Posltlon-Endlng 

Food 
Servlc. 

$ 1,232.50 $ 
1,661.20 

2,693.70 

$ 

1,762.84 
2,336.79 
2,000.00 
1,183.27 

7,282.90 

(4,389.20) 

29.13 

663.39 
9.94 

702.46 

(3,686.74) 
1,183.27 

(2,503.47) 
3,628.72 

1,125.25 $ 

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an Integral part of this statement 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDYSTON-WALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Statement of Cash Flows 
Proprietary Funds 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2020 

Exhibit B-6 

Business-type Activities -
enterprise Fund. 

Food 
Service 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACnVlTIES 

Receipts from customers $ 2,201.18 $ 2,201.18 
Payments to employees (2,000.00) (2,000.00) 
Payments to suppliers (3,282.90) (3,282.90) 

Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities (3,081.72) (3,081.72) 

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

State Sources 29.13 29.13 
Federal Sources 663.39 663.39 
OperaUng subsidies and transfers to other funds 1,183.27 1,183.27 

Net cash provided by (used for) non-capllal financing activities 1,875.79 1,875.79 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESnNG ACTIVITIES 
Interest and dividends 9.94 9.94 

Net cash provided by (used for) Investing activities 9.94 9.94 

Net Increase (decrease) In cash and cash equivalents (1,195.99) (1,195.99) 
Balancas-beginning of year 5,416.70 5,416.70 

Balances-end of year $ 4,220.71 $ 4,220.71 

Reconciliation of operating Income (loss) to net cash provided by 
(used for) operating actlvilles: 

Operating income (loss) $ (4,389.20) (4,389.20) 
Adjustments to reconcile operating Income (loss) to net cash 

provided by (used for) operating activities: 

(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable, net (692.52) (692.52) 
Increase (decrease) In accounts payable 2,000.00 2,000.00 

Total adjustments 1,307.48 1,307.48 

Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities $ 13,081.72) $ 13,081 .72) 

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an Integral part of this statement. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDYSTON·WALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Statement of Fiduciary Net Position 
Fiduciary Funds 
June 3D, 2020 

Unemployment 
Compensation 

Trust 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents $ 31,627.03 

Interfund receivable 19,829.83 

Total Assets $ 51,456.86 

Interfund payable 
Payable to student groups 
Payroll deductions and with holdings 

Total liabilities 

NET POSITION 
Held in trust for unemployment 

claims and other purposes $ 51,456.86 

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an Integral part of this statement. 
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Exhibit B·7 

Agency 
Fund 

$113,917.07 

$113,917.07 

$ 19,829.83 
1,313.59 

92,773.65 

$113,917.07 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDYSTON-WALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Statement of Changes In Fiduciary Net Position 
Fiduciary Funds 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2020 

ADDITIONS 
Contributions: 

Plan member 
Board of Education 

Total Contributions 

Investment earnings: 
Interest 

Net Investment earnings 

Total Additions 

DEDUCTIONS 
Unemployment claims 

Total Deductions 

Change In Net Position 

Net Position-beginning 

Net Posltlon-endlng 

Exhibit B-8 

Unemployment 
Compensation 

Ir!.!§l 

$ 3,199.15 

3,199.15 

63.34 
63.34 

3,262.49 

2,935.19 
2,935.19 

327.30 
51 ,129.56 

$ 51.456.86 

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an Integral part of this statement. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDYSTON-W ALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2020 

Note I: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

A. Basis of Presenlation 

The financial slatements of the Board of Education (Board) of the Sandyston-Walpack Consolidated School District 
(District) have been prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as applied to 
governmental units. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body 
for establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. In its accounting and financial reporting, 
the District follows the pronouncements of the Governmenlal Accounting Standards Board (GASB). The more 
significant accounting policies established in GAAP and used by the District are discussed below. 

B. Reporting Entity 

The Sandyston-Walp.ck Consolidated School District is an instrumentality of the State of New Jersey, established to 
function as an educational institution. The Board consists of elected officials and is responsible for the fiscal control 
of the District A superintendent is appointed by the Board and is responsible for the administrative control of the 
District 

The primary criterion for including activities within the District's reporting entity, as set forth in Section 2100 of the 
GASB Codification of Governmental Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards. is the degree of oversight 
responsibility maintained by the District Oversight responsibility includes financial interdependency, selection of 
governing authority, designation of management, ability to significantly influence operations and accountability for 
liscal matters. The combined financial statements include all funds of the District over which the Board exercises 
operating control. The operations of the District include one elementary school located in Layton. There were no 
additional entities required to be included in the reporting entity under the criteria as described above, in the current 
fiscal year. Furthermore, the District is not includable in any other reporting entity on the basis of such criteria. 

C. Basic Financial Statements- Government-Wide Statements 

The District's basic financial statements include both government-wide (reporting the District as a whole) and fund 
financial statements (reporting the District's major funds). Both the government-wide and fund financial statements 
categorize primary activities as either governmental or business type. The District's general and special revenue 
activities are classified as governmental activities. The District's food service program is classified as a business-type 
activity. 

In the government-wide Statement of Net Position, both the governmental and business·type activities columns (a) are 
presented on a consolidated basis by column, (b) and are reported on a full accrual, economic resource basis, which 
recognizes all long-term assets and receivables as well as long-term debt and obligations. The District's net position 
are reponed in three parts-invested in capital assets, net of related debt; restricted net position; and unrestricted net 
position. The District first utilizes restricted resources to finance qualifying activities. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDYSTON-W ALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2020 

Note I: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

C. Basic Financial Statements- Govenunent-Wide Statements 

The government-wide Statement of Activities reports both the gross and net costs of each of the District's functions 
and business-type activities. The functions are also supported by general government revenues (property taxes, 
tuition, certain intergovernmental revenues, etc.). The Statement of Activities reduces gross expenses (including 
depreciation) by related program revenues, operating and capital grants. Program revenues must be directly 
associated with the function (regular instruction, vocational programs, student and instruction related services, etc.) or 
a business-type activity. Operating grants include operating-specific and discretionary (either operating or capital) 
grants while the capital grants column reflects capital-specific grants. 

The net costs (by function or business-type activity are normaUy covered by general revenue (property taxes, tuition, 
interest income, etc.). 

a. The District allocates indirect costs such as on-behalf TP AF Pension Contributions, on-behalf TP AF and 
PERS OPEB Contributions and Reimbursed TP AF Social Security Contributions. 

The government-wide focus is more on the sustainability of the District as an entity and the change in the District's 
net position resulting from the current year's activities. Fiduciary funds are excluded from the government-wide 
financial statements. 

D. Basic Financial Statements- Fund Financjal Statements 

The financial transactions of the District are reported in individual funds in the fund financial statements. Each fund 
is accounted for by providing a separate set of seif-balancing accounts that comprises its assets, liabilities, reserves, 
fund equity, revenues and expenditures/expenses. The various funds are reported by generic classification within the 
financial statements. 

The emphasis in fund fmancial statements is on the major funds in either the governmental or business-type activities 
category are summarized into a single column. GASBS No. 34 sets forth minimum criteria (percentage of the assets, 
liabilities, revenues or expenditures/expenses of either fund category or the governmental and enterprise combined) 
for the determination of major funds. The nonmajor funds are combined in a column in the fund financial statements. 
The State of New Jersey Department of Education bas mandated that all New Jersey School districts must report all 
governmental funds as major, regardless of the fund meeting the GASB defmition of a major fund. However, the 
GASB criteria are applied to proprietary funds. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDYSTON-W ALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2020 

Note I: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

D. Basic Financial Statements- Fund Financial Statements (Continued) 

The following fund types are used by the District: 

Governmental Fund Tvnes 

The focus of the governmental funds' measurement (in the fund statements) is upon determination of financial 
position and changes in financial position (sources, uses, and balances of financial resources) rather than upon net 
income. The following is a description of the governmental funds of the District: 

General Fund - The general fund is the general operating fund of the District It is used to account for all 
financial resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund. included are certain 
expenditures for vehicles and movable instructional or noninstructional equipment which are classified in the 
Capital Outlay subfund. 

As required by the New Jersey State Department of Education, the District includes budgeted Capital Outlay in 
this fund. Generally accepted accounting principles as they pertain to governmental entities state that General 
Fund resources may be used to directly finance capital outlays for long-lived improvements as 10Dg as the 
resources in such cases are derived exclusively from unrestricted revenues. 

Resources for budgeted capital outlay purposes are normally derived from State of New Jersey Aid, district 
taxes and appropriated fund balance. Expenditures are those that result in the acquisition of or additions to 
fixed assets for laod, existing buildings, improvements of grounds, construction of buildings, additions to or 
remodeling of buildings aod the purchase of built-in equipment These resources can be tnmsferred from and 
to Current Expense by board resolution and, excluding equipment, with County Superintendent approval. 

Special Revenue Fund - The Special Fund is used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue from State 
and Federal Government, (other than major capital projects, Debt Service or the Enterprise Funds) and local 
appropriations that are legally restricted to expenditures for specified purposes. 

Capital Projects Fund - The Capital Projects Fund is used to account for all financial resources to be used for 
the acquisition or construction of major capital facilities (other than those financed by Proprietary Funds). The 
financial resources are derived from temporary notes or serial bonds that are specially authorized by the voters 
as a separate question on the baUot either during the annual election or at a special election. 

Debt Service Fund - The Debt Service Fund is used to account for the accumulation of resources for, and the 
payment of principal and interest on bonds issued to finance major property acquisition, construction and 
improvement programs. 

Permanent Fund - A permanent fund is used to account for assets held under the terms of a formal trust 
agreement, whereby the District is under obligation to maintain the trust principal. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDYSTON-WALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2020 

Note I: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

D. Basic Financial Statements- Fund Financial Statements (Continued) 

Fund Balances - Governmental Funds 

In the fund financial statements, governmental funds report the following classifications of fund balance: 

Nonspendable - includes amounts that cannot be speot because they are either not spendable in form or are 
legally or contractually required to be maintained intact 

Restricted - includes amounts restricted by extemal sources (creditors, laws or other governments, etc.) or by 
constitutional provision or enabling legislation. 

Committed - includes amounts that can only be used for specific purposes. Committed fund balance is 
reported pursuant to resolutions passed by the Board of Education, the District's highest level of decision 
making authority. Commitments may be modified or rescinded only through resolutions approved by the 
Board of Education. 

Assigned - includes amounts that the District intends to use for a specific pwpose, but do not meet the 
definition of restricted or committed fund balance. Under the District's policy, amounts may be assigned by 
the Business Administrator. 

Unassigned - includes amounts that have not been assigned to other funds or restricted, committed or assigned 
to a specific pwpose within the General Fund. The District reports all amounts that meet the unrestricted 
General Fund Balance Policy descnDed below as unassigned. 

The details of the fund balances are included in the Governmental Funds Balance Sheet When an expenditure is 
incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted fund balance is available, the District considers 
restricted funds to have been spent first When an expenditure is uncured for which committed, assigned, or 
unassigned fund balance are available, the District considers amounts to have been spent rust out of committed 
funds, then assigned funds, and finally unassigned funds as needed. 

Proprietarv Fund Type 

The focus of Proprietary Fund measurement is upon determination of net income, changes in net position, 
financial position and cash flows. The generally accepted accounted principles applicable are those similar to 
businesses in the private sector. The foIlowing is a description of the Proprietary Funds of the District: 

Enterorise Funds - The Enterprise Funds are utilized to account for operations that are financed and operated 
in a manner similar to private business enterprises - where the intent of the District is that the costs (i.e. 
expenses including depreciation and indirect costs) of providing goods or services to the students on a 
continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily through user charges; or, where the District bas decided 
that the periodic determination of revenues earned, expenses incurred, andlor net income is appropriate for 
capital maintenance, public policy, management control, accountability or other purposes. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDVSTON-W ALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2020 

Note I: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

D: Basic Financial Statements- Fund Financial Statements (Continued) 

Proprie!l1!'y Fund Type (Continued) 

The District's Enterprise Fund is comprised of the Food Service Fund. 

Depreciation of all exbaustive fixed assets used by proprietary funds is charged as an expense against their 
operations. Accumulated depreciation is reported on proprietary fund balance sheets. Depreciation has been 
provided over the estimated useful lives using the straight-line method. The estimated useful lives are as 
follows: 

Food Service Fund: 
Equipment 
Light Trucks and Vehicle 
HcavyTrucks and Vehicle 

Fiduciarv Fund Types 

12 Years 
4 Vears 
6 Vears 

Fiduciary Funds are used to report assets beld in a trustee or agency capacity for otheIS and therefore are not 
available to support District programs. The reporting focus is on net position and changes in net position and 
are reported using accounting principles similar to proprietary funds. 

The District's fiduciary funds are presented in the fiduciary fund financial statements by type (Unemployment 
Compensation, private purpose and agency). Since by definition these assets are being held for the benefit of a 
third party (other local governments, private parties, pension participants, etc.) and cannot be used to address 
activities or obligations of the government, these funds are not incorporated into the government-wide 
statements. 

E. Basis of Accounting 

Basis of accounting refeIS to the point at which revenues or expenditures/expenses arc recognized in the accounts 
and reported in the financial statements. (t relates to the timing of the measurements made regardless of the 
measurement of focus applied. 

I. Accrual: 

Both governmental and business-type activities in the government-wide flDllDcial statements and proprietary and 
fiduciary fund flDllDcial statements are presented on the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized 
wben incurred. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDYSTON-W WACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2020 

Note I: Swrunary of Significant AccoWiting Policies <Continued) 

E. Basis of Accounting (Continued) 

2. Modified Accrual: 

The governmental fund financial statements are presented on the modified accrual basis of accounting. Under the 
modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recorded when susceptible to accrual; i.e., both measurable and 
available. "Available" means collectible within the current period or within 60 days after year end. Expenditures 
are generally recognized under the modified accrual basis of accounting when the related liability is incurred. The 
exception to this general rule is that principal and interest on general obligation long-term debt, if any, is 
recognized when due. 

3. Revenues: 

Substantially all governmental fund revenues are accrued. Property taxes are susceptible to accrual and under 
New Jersey State Statutes a municipality is required to remit to its school district the entire balMce of taxes in the 
amount voted upon or certified, prior to the end of the school year. The District records the entire approved tax 
levy as revenue (accrued) at the start of the fiscal year, since the revenue is both measurable and available. 
Subsidies and grants to proprietary funds, which finance either capital or current operations, are reported as non 
operating revenue. In respect to grBllt revenues, the provider recognizes liabilities and expenses and recipient 
recognizes receivables and revenue when the applicable eligibility requirements, including time requirements are 
met, Resources transmiued before the eligibility requirements are met are reported as advances by the provider 
and deferred revenue by the recipient Program revenues, including tuition revenue, are reported as reductions to 
expenses in the Statement of Activities. 

4. Expenditures: 

Expenditures are recognized when the related fund liability is incurred. Inventory costs are reported in the period 
when inventory items are used, rather than in the period of purchase. 
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BOARD OF EDUCA TlON 
SANDYSTON-W ALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STA TEMENJS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 

Note I: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

F, BudgetslBudgetary Control 

Annual appropriated budgets are prepared in the spring of each year for the general, special revenue and debt 
service funds, The budgets are submitted to the county office for approval and, as long as the District budget is 
within State mandated CAPs, there is no public vote on the budget If the budget exceeds State mandated CAPS, 
the voters bave an opportunity to approve or reject the budget at the regular election held in November, 

Budgets are prepared using the modified accrual basi. of accounting. The legal level of budgetary control is 
established at line item accounts within each fund, Line item accounts are defmed as the lowest (most specific) 
level of detail as established pursuant to the minimum chart of accounts referenced in N.J.A.C, 6:23-2,2(1), All 
budget amendments must be approved by School Board resolution, Appropriation prior year encumbrances in the 
amount of $25,892,86 were made during the year ended June 30, 2020, The Board of Education approved the 
following material budgetary appropriation transfers during the school year: 

ACCOunt Name 

Regular Programs - Instruction 
PreschooVKindergarten - Salaries ofTeacbers 
Grades 1-5 - Salaries ofT.achers 
Grades 6-8 - Salaries of Teachers 

Regular Procrams - Undistributed Instruction 
Other Salaries for Insbuction 
Purcbased Professional - Educational Services 

SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION 
Resource RoomIResource Center: 

Other Salaries for Insbuction 
Basic SkIlIslRemedlal- Instruction 

Salaries of Teachers 
School-Spon, Cocurrlcular Actvts. - Inst. 

Salaries 
Undistributed Expenditures - Instruction: 

Tuition to Other LEAs Within the State - Special 
Tuition - Other 

Undistributed Expend. - Allend. & Social Work 
Salaries 

Undlst. Expend. - Speech, OT,PT & Related Services 
Purchased Professional - Educational Services 

Undlst. Expend. - ChUd Study Team 
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assislants 
Supplies and Materials 

Undlst. Expend. - Instructional Staff Training Servo 
Purchased Professional - Educational Services 

Undlst. Expend. - Supp. Servo - General Admin. 
Legal Services 
Audit Fees 
Purchased Technical Services 

45 

$ 

Amount 

21,158,00 
(33,000,00) 
(IO,OOO,QQ) 

23,594,00 
28,846,00 

(11,138,00) 

(45,QQO,00) 

8,134.00 

(55,363,00) 
(23,804,00) 

(13,000.00) 

13,948.50 

(22,476,00) 
(17,000,00) 

7,024,84 

14,571.00 

7,213,00 
11,100,00 
15,418,00 



BOARP OF EDUCATION 
SANJ)ySTON·W ALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2020 

Note I: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

F. BudgetsIBudgetary Control 

Undl!t. Expend. - Support Servo - Scbool Admin. 
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 

Undlst. Expend. - Central Services 
Salaries 

Undlst. Expend .• Allowable Maint. For Scbool Facillties 
Cleaning, Repair and Maintenance Services 
General Supplies 

Undl.t. Expend. - Otber Oper. & Malnt. of Plant 
Salaries 
Insurance 

Undlst. Expend. - Care and Upkeep of Grounds 
Cleaning, Repair and Maintenance Services 

Undlst. Expend. - Student Transportation Servo 
Cont. Services· Aid in Lieu of Payments - Non·Public Scbools 
Contracted Services (Other than Bel Home & Sch.)· Vendors 
Contracted Services (Special Education Students) • Vendors 
Contracted Services (Special Ed. Srudents) • Joint Agreements 

ALLOCATEDBENEnTS 
Health Benefits: 

Special Programs 
Child Study Team 

UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 
Social Security Contributio!15 
Other Retirement Contributio!15 • PERS 
Workmen's Compensation 
Unused Sick Payment to TerminatedIRetired Staff 

7,630.00 

(6,574.00) 

6,296.00 
(!l,462.00) 

(23,268.00) 
8,430.00 

(6,159.00) 

11,000.00 
(7,342.00) 

24,018.00 
(51,738.69) 

(10,698.00) 
(17,450.00) 

37,183.00 
(5,140.00) 
(6,979.00) 
39,627.00 

Formal budgetary integration into Ibe accounting system is employed as a management control device during the year. 
For governmental funds there are no substantial differences between the budgetary basis of accounting and generally 
accepted accounting principles with the exception of legally mandated revenue recognition of the one or more June 
state aid payments for budgetary purposes only and the special revenue fund as noted below. Encumbrance 
accounting is also employed as an extension of formal budgetary integration in the governmental fund types. 
Unencumbered appropriations lapse at fiscal year end. 

The accounting records of the special revenue fund are maintained on the grant accounting budgetary basis. The 
grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that the grant accounting budgetary basis recognizes 
encumbrances as expendirures and also recognizes the related revenues, whereas the GAAP basis does nol Sufficienl 
supplemental records are maintained 10 allow for Ibe presentation ofGAAP basis financial reports. 

The special revenue fund had no encumbrances al June 30, 2020. 
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BOARP OF EDUCATION 
SANQYSTON-WALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2020 

Nole I: Summary ofSjgnilicanl AccOunling Policies (Continued) 

F. BudgetslBudgetary Control 

The reconciliation of the general and special revenue funds from the budgetary basis of accounting 10 the GAAP 
basis of accounting is as follows. 

Sources/inflows of resources 
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "revenue" 

from the budgetary comparison schedule 
Difference - budget to GAAP: 

The last two State aid payments are recognized as revenue for budgetary 
purposes, and differs from GAAP which docs not recognize this 
revenue until the subsequent year when the State recognizes 
the related expense in accordance with GASB 33. 

Grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that 
encumbrances are recognized as expenditures, and the related 
revenue is recognized. 

Total revenues as reported on the statement of revenues, expenditures 
and changes in fund balances - governmental funds. 

Uscs'outflows of resources 
Actual amounts (bud,etary basis) "tota! outflows" from the 

budgetary comparison ""'edule 
Differences - budget to GAAP 

Encumbl1lDces for supplies and equipment ordered but 
not received are reported in the year the order is placed for 
budgetary purposes, but in the year the supplies are received 
for financial reporting purposes. 

Total expenditures as repurted on the statement of revenues, 
expenditures, and changes in fund balances - governmental funds 

G. Assets. Liabilities and Fund wity 

I. Deposits and Investments 

General 
Fund 

$ 3,615,625.68 

3,566.00 

$ 361919168 

$ 3,515,685.86 

$ 351568586 

Special 
Revenue 

Fund 

$ 43,948.00 

$ 4324600 

$ 43,948.00 

$ 4324800 

Deposits are cash and cash equivalents including petty cash, change funds, cash in banks and .11 highly liquid 
investments with a maturity of three months or less at the time of purchase and are stated at cost plus accrued 
interest Other than Certificates of Deposit, deposits with maturities of greater than three months are considered 
to he Investments. U.S. Treasury and agency obligations and certificates of deposit with maturities of one year or 
less when purchased are stated at cost All other investments are stated at fair value. 

New Jersey school districts are limited as to the types of investments and types of financial institutions they 
may invest in. New Jersey statute 18A:20-37 provides a list of permissible investments that may be purchased 
by New Jersey school districts. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDYSTON-W ALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2020 

Note I: SU!!!l!I!!!\I of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

G. Assets. Liabilities and Fund Eguity(Continued) 

2. Short-teno Interfuud ReceivableslPayables 

Short- tenn interfuud receivables/payables represents amounts that are owed, other than charges for goods or 
services rendered to/from a particular fimd in the District and that are due within one year. 

3. Inventories 

Inventories, which benefit future periods, other than those recorded in the enterprise fimd are recorded as 
expenditure during the year of purchase. 

4. Capital Assets 

Capital assets purchased or acquired with an original cost of $2,000 or more are reported at historical cost or 
estimated historical cost Contributed assets are reported at fair market value as of the date received. 
Additions, improvements and other capital outlaya that significantly extend the useful life of an asset are 
capitalized. Other costs incurred for repairs and maintenance are expensed as incurred. Depreciation on the 
following nssets is provided on the straight - line basis over the following estimated useful lives: 

Buildings 
Machinery and Equipment 
Land Improvements 
Other Infrastructure 

20-50 years 
5-10 years 

10·20 years 
10-50 years 

Land and Construction in Progress are not depreciated. 

GASB No. 34 requires the District to report and depreciate new infrastructure assets effective with the 
beginning of the current year. Neither their historical cost nor related depreciation bas historically been 
reported in the financial statements. The retroactive reporting of infrastructure is subject to an extended 
implementation period and is first effective for fiscal years ending in 2006. 

5. Compensated Absences 

Compensated absences are those absences for which employees will be paid, such as vacation, sick leave, and 
sabbatical leave. A liability for compensated absences that are attributable to services already rendered, and 
that are not contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the District and its employees, is 
accrued as the employees eam the rights to the benefits. Compensated absences that relate to future services, 
or that are contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the District and its employees, are 
accounted for in the period in which such services are rendered or in which such events take place. 

In governmental and similar trust fimds, compensated absences that are expected to be liquidated with 
expendable available ftnancial resources are reported as an expenditure and fund liability in the fimd that will 
pay for the compensated absences. The noncurrent portion (the amount estimated to be used in subsequent 
ftscal years) for governmental fimds is maintained separately and represents a reconciling item between the 
fimd and government- wide presentations. (See Note XII) 

6. Unearned Revenue 

Unearned revenue in the special revenue fimd represents cash which has been received but not yet earned. 

48 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANPYSTON-W ALPACK CONSOLIPA TED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2020 

Note I: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

O. Assets. Liabilities and Fund Equity (Continued) 

7. Long - term Obligations 

long - term debt is recognized as a liability of a governmental fund when due, or when resources have been 
accumulated in the debt service fund for payment early in the following year. For other long - term 
obligations, only that portion expected to be financed from expendable available financial resources is reported 
as a fund liability of a governmental fund. The noncurrent portion (the amount estimated to be used in 
subsequent fIScal years) for governmental funds is maintained separately and represents a reconciling item 
between the fund and govenunent - wide presentations. 

8. Fund Equity 

Reserves represent those portions of fund equity not appropriable for expenditure or legaUy segregated for a 
specific future use. Designated fund balances represent plarts for future use of financial resources. 

9. Net Position 

Net Position represents the difference between assets and liabilities in the District-wide financial statements. 
Net investment in capital assets consists of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, reduced by the 
outstanding balance of any long-term debt used to build or acquire the capital assets. Net position is reported 
as restricted in the District-wide financial statements when there are limitations imposed on their use through 
extemal restrictions imposed by creditors, grantors, or laws or regulations of other governments. 

10. Use of Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires 
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reports, amounts and disclosures. 
Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates. 

II. Allocation of Costs 

In the government-wide statement of activities, the District bas allocated unallocated benefits to various 
programs based on the original budgetary expenditures by program. 

H. Recent Accounting Pronouncements Not Yet Effective 

In January 2017, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASS) issued Statement No. 84 "Fiduciary 
Activities". This statement, which is effective for fiscal periods beginning after December 15, 2019, could have 
significant effects on the entity's financial reporting and the provisions of this statement could require significant 
modifications to disclosure requirements. 

In June 2017, the Govenunental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) issued Statement No. 87 "Leases". This 
statement, which is effective for fiscal periods beginning after December 15, 2019, could have significant effects on 
the entity'. financial reporting and the provisions of this statement could require significant modifications to 
disclosure requirements. 
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HQt II' BfU)(woilillilmlil:[Gtwemmeol YiilK IDd ELIOd EiMncit.l Statemenll 

Exptanalion oCDiffetentu betwttn GovcmmentaJ Funds Bllanee Sheel and me Statemenl ofNel Posilion 

"Total funcl ~ oflhc Districts iO\lC"iinentaJ rbnds in i).l ditrcn ftom -net position- of iOvcmmentai activilies 
reponed in the statement ofnel position in A-I . This difference primarily results from the long -Imn economic focus 
of the SUiIcmcnt of net position vetSUS Ibc C\U'mJt financial resources fQl;us of the gov~mtntll fUnd balance sheets. 

Uliits SheetlSlllmmDlIil:U:i" &rsiljlil:D 
S_t 

Total Long - term otNeI 
Governmental Asscu Rcclwifations Positioo 

AmI:I ElIII!b I j.bUiti;s (I) ADd EljmjuOQD' IaIIIJ 
Cash and _",_ 

S 314,053.97 S S $ 314,053.97 
Rcecivabks, net 65,571.51 65.571.51 
Receivables _ 0tbe1a...rnme ... 55,629.91 (55,629.91) 
Other Receivables 9,941 .60 (9,941 .60) 
Rcstrietod wets: 

Capital Reserve Account - cash 263,711.89 263,711 .89 
~Rcscm·_ 109,237.50 109,237.50 
Impact Aid Rtsc:rve - cash 712,928.96 712,928.96 

CojIital Asscb, net 1,213~19.81 1~13~19.81 

Tolal Assets 1,465,503.83 1~13,219.81 ~678,723.64 

J&rum:l~m:BamGu 
Deferred outflows related to pensions 219,716.00 219,716.00 

Total Dcl'emd 0uIft0ws orR_ 219,716.00 219,716.00 

Total Alscb and Defmcd Outflows orRcso~ S 1 ,465,503.83 S 1,432,935.81 S S 2,898,439.64 

I.iaI!iIiliD 

InledUnds Payable 6,846.14 6,846.14 
Uncamcd Rcvmue 15,113.00 15,113.00 
0tI>cr 365.22 36522 
Noncuncnt Liabilities 735,480.00 59,602.22 795,082.22 

Total Liabilities 22~24.36 735,480.00 59,602.22 817,406.58 

~~~ID~IiI:[B~ 
Deferred inOows related 10 pensions 359,269.00 359~69.00 

Total Dcl'emdlnllowsorRaourca 359~69.00 359~69.00 

Total Utbilities and Oc:fcmd tntflows ofRcsotlrces 22)24.36 1,094,749.00 59,602.22 1,176,675.58 

fund 8Nances/Net PMjtioD 
Net Pttsilion 

Nee investment in Clpital assets 1,213,219.81 1,213,219.81 
Rc:stritted for: 

Capital projects 263,711 .89 263,711.89 
OtIlCfp_ 950,227.58 950,227.58 

Unrestricted 229~40.00 (875,033.00) (59,602.22) (105,395.22) 
Total Fund BalanccslNct Position 1,443.179.47 338,186.81 (59,602.22) 1,721,764.06 

Total Liabilities, Defcm:d InOows otRcsourus 
and Fuod BIlInccsINCI Pmilion S 1,465~3.83 S 1,073,666.81 S S 2,898,439.64 
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NOIFS TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENPBP nINE 30 2020 

Ngtc g. Reeonsjljatjqg g(Ggvcmment Wjdc; tnd Fund FiDIDCjaI Slltmcpl3 (Cogtiotlecl1 

Explanation ofOitrel'CDQCS between Governmental Funds Balance Sheet and the Statement of Net Position (Continued) 

I. Wbca CapbJ Assets (land. buikJinp. equipmcn!) lbat 1ft to be used in aovcmmentaIlttivilic:s arc purchased or 
constructed. the cost of those assets are RPOrtcd as expenditures in sovemmental fUnds. HOwevCf,1hc stalement 
of net position indudcJ those capital assets amana the asseb of tbc Oistrict IS a whole. 

Cost of ""'i1II ...... 
Accumulutd deprecialion 

s 2,411,481.47 
(1,205,261.66) 

S ),213,219.81 

Lon •• term liabilities applicable 10 the Distriec's govcmmentalldivitics an: GOt due and payable in the comna period 
and accordingly are not reponed as fund liabilities. All liabilities· both current ancIlona ·Icrm arc reported in the 
stalCmenl of nel position. 

AdjllSbnent to Debt Service Fund net position for the 
accrual of inIcRst expcme. 

Net PERS Pension Liability 
Defmed outflows relaled to pensions 
Deferred inOowt rcllkd 10 pensions 

Compcnslled Absences 
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S 

S 

S 

S 

735,480,00 
(219,716.00) 
359,269.00 

87S,033.00 

59,602.22 



SANQYUQN,W6! PACK CONSOl mmD SCHOI)t mmuo 

NQIES TO BASIC fiNANCIAl SIATEMEWS 
YEAR ENDED 11M 19 1010 

NAil p. 8sAPejljllmn Arr,oynnmC!!1 Wjde lAd Egnd Fjnmjl! SIIIcmalll fCpnljnlln'} 

n. "net cn.nl' in fund. bllanca- (Ot lovemmenlll rundl in S·2 dilTm rrom tho ·chanl' in nd pmition· (Ot loyemmentii 
kliYitia rqIOttc In tilt SWCII\aII; o(ac&iviua MI A·I. The di~.,iH priwwily fOf lIM: lo!Ia. krill _ic (_ 
oil!,. dMem_ or lIClMlies V'mId tilt tlUfml (j1llnQal R$O\IrcCl roeus or the pyenmenlll (111Mb. Tltt d'I"ect or 1M 
dilTermceI i, ilhlSltlted below. 

S"'cmrn' ofRe=r Ea_illlra tpd ChM1m in Fund R+ncrlSIIIC!!!s!!Id'Aajydjm 

T",' Lonl-term C.pilll I.ot!I _term 
Governmenul RrlUlUt, Rellted D.", 

boll ~ "-Ill Tncenjgm(,J) 

LocaJTuLny 
Tuiliotl Chir&a 
TruIpCIII1IlioII foes 
loteral Eanled on Invatmenb 
MilcelJancolIJ , .......... 
Fed-' SoaI'Cel 

To", 

C..­
Rq\IIIIi~ 

Spocill tducation 
Oth« inttnlction 

s.ppon Services_ -'iscribut.:l COttJ: 

Tuition 
Studenl and insU"llction relit" lefYica 
SehoolldminiSlmi'l.lCI"Vicll 
ee-.I ud bati:Mn 1dIniniJuMM:xme.. 
Pltnl oplfllions and mlintenanctl 
Pupil uanspol1lltion 
Unalloated s-rJU 

Transfer 10 chula- Khool 
Capilli O\I!..IIIy 

T"" 

(»!er finlnQlI1 Ula/C1wIlO ill Net Aslets: 
Net Transrm lo(lfom) ather fiuIds 

T"" 

S 

S 

2,117,146.00 S S S 
9,1ll 00 

>06.00 
1,465,46 

61,"1 51 
967.641.11 
.426694.S6 

1,661,119.6' 

In,m." .40,661.1.4 
l51,<t6-U7 .4,204.U 
101,10006 lSO.oa 

174,32.4.17 
]]7,976.72 3,217.41 
U,20] 51 nO.01 

1IO,Z97t) 1,713.0 
110,37721 1,01959 
191,169 sa 1,917 90 
911.13596 
160,106.00 
15701.99 123 091.99) 

1,"9,611.16 40,171.44 

{I,IIU1) 

11,U1.J1) 

100IJ22." S s (40,112.44) 

2. In tJoo .~cnt of.ttiyilla, ,"Ietal on lonl·tmn debt III the allttlMtll ofklivllla i •• tctUed., t.rdJas of..tlcn d ....... die JOVefMIenW 
,.". w.1erat it ~ ~ M The ICCNed ,Metal 11 .. 1CkfuMN1 in !be l"!iCOfIaliItlDftl. N 

3 Capital outll)'lIA Rporled ill ,av&tllmelllall'uncb U el.pcndituns. Ho-...II!I", in the SUICnlCnl of .ctiyitics, !be COlt or IIIo&e &IHU it 
alkxllcd ""' their atilNl8d IIICfioIIIYCS u drJ)ted.lion QJICIII1O. Thil i, thtamoull1 whith capillJ outllys Q~ depnciation In 1M pc:riad. 

Dcpeclllion apcrtSt 

12.14793 
1,210.27 
2,'412.11 

3,110.6] 
1I .070.11 

(11,126.66) 
1,41716 

(9,OOl.94) 

1630 .. ' 

(16.lOln) 

ReduJdicaliol\S 
and Flrmj'"'1!!!M f\) 

144,]2.UO 

344]12.00 

561,051'02 
212,636.00 
56,367 " 

1.45,9012.4 
S4,211 12 

100,3.46.26 
61,1" 16 
2,613.65 

1911,13' 96) 

104 )6;'00 

1996000 

CIpOi olllil)" (elct.si ... IIfcapillJ !au pnllClpal paymelilaanciSDADdIt Suv,"Aueumelll) 

J In tho UllemeM of .c;c.ivilia, only the pin on the dl.poIIl or c.pouluscu 11 tqICM1cd. wberaJ ill tilt 10vmllMlltai fiuIds, die ~ 

horn. Mlo j~rlll"'l ~ Thus, tMcb&np ill IICt UUU ¥nil ditrrt"rromthe dllnlc in 111M bIIan~by thecoJl ortht 
ustucmayed. (.) 

.4 .. dIG JWentmI orKli""ies, cenain OIpmtln, apaIKI, I.,. comptnsIted .tmnees (YlCMIOIIJ) I/1IIMUUled by lhelmOllltll eIII\~ 

durinllhe)'lllr III the 10Vlf1lmenllll'undt, hawe...CF, aptnditutcS fot these it.mt arc reported in th. unaunt orlinancill ,aaurces used 

(plid) When lIM! canocod 1ItIOII"* elIcccds the pI!d amouqt,!he cbffCInIDCCI i3 reductiml llllM lee«ICd .. ion (0); wMn the paid ~ 
acmh tIw.-mcd __ I the dilf_ees I. an additiOl! 10 1M recantililtion (+). 

Govttlllntllul (unds report di5lrict ptlulon QInlnbuti_ U elIpendituta. III tI,ulIletMIII erKlivilllS, 1I0wewt, the COIC ofpcrwon benefits 

taIMIInd of ~ ~ II rcopomd .. pm.1OII Dpmn. 

Cost arbenlnts earned net or Imploy" contributions 

PI)'IIIaIt ofbll-tam lilbUity PlltltlpaI it 1ft ~twl in tho pammcnt rWMh. 1M !hi payment Jlductllon, • lam li.bilJla In tbc .Wtment of 

net asseu and is nat reported In liIeltlltanent arwlYilia . 

Debt prinCIP'i 
C.pillliease ~lftti~1 

4 PtOCHlib from debe iuua IA. rltWlC!nl source in !be ~ta1 runds They _nat reveMllIIIIU IWcmatI ollCtn'll:a,lSIVIftI 

ddlt inaeuCl/ona· Imll I~bililjes in the III~t ornd !lueu. 
Prottcdt ofrolll • tenn deb! 
ClP u11cue p!"OCecds 

5. A1locatll S.nefib bpendilUtes .nd eliminelfl PERS conlnbutlOn (119,960.00) 

, . GASS 61 end 75 edjllltmClllU' Rtpllce on.behalrpeymltllb lind flMllUes WIth Pension Ind OPES E 52 and R.evenulS (5144,322.00) 

S 

s 

s 

s 

s 

s 

... ,-
or 

AClIvilia 
LlIIll 

2,117,146.00 
9,\1100 

'06,00 
1,46'-46 

61.UI'1 
1,111,965.1] 

.426694.'6 
4007461 .61 

1,.4U,II2.31 
602,515 39 
160,13.1.24 

174,114.17 
491.046.07 
1l1.J~ 0) 
270,"0 II 
2.4' ,071 14 
193,9)119 

160,106.00 
;60)00 

3921 17711 

II IIU!) 

(1IUl1) 

IS 101 U 

(61,9710) 
23091.99 

(40111..44) 

20,964 12 

(l7171 (0) 

1 (16.101.11) 

s 

s 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANPYSTON-W ALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2020 

Note III: Detailed Disclosure Regarding Assets and Revenues 

A. Deposits and Investments 

Deposits 

New Jersey statutes pennit the deposit of public funds in institutions located in New Jersey which are insured 
by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC), the Savings Association Insurance Fund, or by any 
other agencies of the United States that insure depoSits or the State of New Jersey Cash Management Fund. 

N.J.S.A. 17:9-41 et Seq. establishes the requirements for the security of deposits of governmental units. The 
statute requires that no governmental unit shall deposit public funds in a public depository unless such funds 
are secured in accordance with the Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act Public depositories include 
Savings and Loan institutions, banks (both state and national banks) and savings banks the deposits of which 
are federally insured. All public depositories must pledge collateral, baving a market value at least equal to 
five percent of the average daily balance of collected public funds, to secure the deposits of Governmental 
Units. If a public depository fails, the collateral it has pledged, plus the collateral of all other public 
depositories, is available to pay the full amount of their deposits to the Governmental Units. 

At June 30, 2020 the Sandyston-Wa1pack Consolidated School District's cash and cash equivalent's amounted 
to $1,658,650.56. Of this amount, $250,000.00 was covered by federal depository insurance (F.D.I.C.) and 
$1,408,650.56 was covered by a collateral pool maintained by the banks as required by GUDP A. 

At June 30, 2020 the Sandyston-Walpack Consolidated School District bad no participation in the State of 
New Jersey Cash Management Fund. 

GASB Statement No. 40, Deposit and Investment Risk Disclosures, requires the disclos= of bank deposits 
that are subject to custodial credit risk. The custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of 
the failure of a depository financial institution, the Sandyston-Walpack Consolidated School District will not 
be able to recover deposits or will not be able to recover collateral securities that may be in the possession of 
an outside party. 

As of June 30, 2020, none of the Sandyston-Walpack Consolidated School District's cash and cash 
equivalents of$I,658,650.56 was exposed to custodial credit risk. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANQYSTON-W ALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2020 

Note Ill: Detailed Disclosure Regarding Assets and Revenues (Continued) 

A Deposjts and Investments (Continued) 

Investments 

New Jersey statutes (NJ.SA ISA:20-37) pennit the Sandyston-Walpack Consolidated School District to 
purchase the following types of securities: 

a. When authorized by resolution adopted by a majority vote of all its members the board of education of 
any school district may use moneys whicb may be in band for the purcbase of the following types of securities 
which, if suitable for registry, may be registered in the name of the school district; 

(I) Bonds or other obligations of the United States of America or obligations guaranteed by the United 
States of America; 

(2) Government money market mutual funds; 
(3) Any obligation that a federal agency or a federal instrumentality has issued in accordance with an 

act of Congress, which security has a maturity date not greater than 397 days from the date of purchase, 
provided that such obligation bears a fixed mte of interest not dependent on any index or other external factor; 

(4) Bonds or other obligations of the scbooI district or bonds or other obligations of local unit or units 
within whicb the scbool district is located; 

(5) Bonds or other obligations, baving a maturity dste not more than 397 days from the date of 
purchase, approved by the Division of Investment of the Department of the Treasury for investment by school 
district; 

(6) Local government investment pools: 
(7) Deposits with the State of New Jersey Casb Management Fundestablisbed pursuant to section 1 of 

P.L. 1977, c.2S1 (C.52:ISA-90.4) or 
(S) Agreements for the repurchase of fully collateralized securities, if: 

(a) the underlying securities are pennitted investments pursuant to paragraphs (I) and (3) oftbis 
subsection a; 

(b) the custody of collateral is transferred to a third party; 
(c) the maturity of the agreement is not more than 30 days; 
(d) the underlying securities are purchased through a public depository as defined in section I of 

P.L. 1970, c.236 (C.17:9-41) and for whicb a master repurchase agreement providing for the custody and 
security of collateral is executed. 

The Sandyston-Walpack Consolidated Scbool District had no investments as described in NoteI:G.I at June 
30,2020. 

B. Interfund Recejvables and Pavables 

As of June 30, 2020, interfund receivables and payables resulting from various interfund transactions were as 
follows: 

Due from Due to 
Other Funds Other Funds 

General Fund S -O- S 6,S46.14 
Enterprise Fund 6,846.14 -Q-

S 6.B~~.1~ S ~,8~Q,l~ 
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BOARD Of EDUCATION 
SANDYSTON.WAI PACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL P1SmICT 

NOTES TO BASIC fINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENPED JUNE 30 2020 

Note III: Detailed DisclosUre Regarding Assets and Rrnoues (Continued) 

C. Capjcal Assets 

Capitnl 8SSC1 activity for the year ended June 30, 2020 was as follows: 

Governmental activities: 
Capital assets nol being dep=illled: 

Land 
Total Capital assets not being depreciated 

Buildings and Improvements 
Machinery and Equipmenl 

Totals at historical cost 

Less accumulated depreciation for: 
Buildings and Improvements 
Machinery and Equipment 

Tolal accumulated depreciation 
Net capital assets being depreciated 

Governmental activities capital assets, net 

S 

S 

Beginning 
!llIII!s 

50,ODO.00 
50,OOO.DO 

1,986,000.41 
359,382.07 

2,345,382.48 

(697,167.07) 
1444,123.16) 

11,141,290.23) 
1,204,092.25 

1,254,092.25 

S 

S 

(I) Depreciation expense was chnrgcd to govcmmcntal runctions as rollows: 
Instruction S 
Special Education 
Other Instruction (Athletic) 
Student and Instruction Related Services 
School Administrative Services 
General and Business Administrative Services 
Plant Operations and Maintenance 
Pupil TnmsportDlion 

s 
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Additions 

23,098.99 

23,098.99 

(34,976.41) 
128,995.02) 
163,971.43) (I) 
140,872.44) 

140,872.44) 

40,668.84 
4,204.15 

250.DO 
3,287.48 

820.02 
3,733.45 
2,019.59 
8,987.90 

63.971.43 

S 

S 

Retirement 

S 

s 

Ending 
UI!ms 

50,DOO.DO 
50,OOO.DO 

2,009,099.40 
359,382.07 

2,368,481.47 

(732,143.48) 
1473,118.18) 

11,205d61.66) 
1,163dI9.81 

1.213~19.81 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDYSTON·WALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENPED JUNE 30 2020 

Note IV: Delliled Pisclosure! Regarding liabilitje, Dod ExpensglExoeodjtures 

A. OperJtjng twcs 

The District hIS no operDling leases, 

B. Long. Tmn Liabilities 

Long· Term liability activity for the year ended June 30, 2020 was as follows: 

Other liabilities: 
Compell$8ted absences S 

Total other liabilities 
Govcmrncn181 activities 

Ions· tenn liabilities S 

(I) Paid by ge .... 1 fund 

Beginning 
~ 

80,566.34 
80,566.34 

80,566.34 

S 

S 

20,024.32 
20,024.32 

20,024.32 
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S (40,988.44) 
(40,988.44) (I) 

S (40,988.44) 

S 

S 

Endine 
lI!l!!s 

59,602.22 
59,602.22 

59,602.22 

S 

S 

Amounts 
Due Within 
!In;.Yar 

16,600.67 
16,600.67 

16,600.67 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANPYSTON-W ALP ACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2020 

Note IV:Detailed Disclosure Regarding Liabilities and ExpenseslExpenditures (Continued) 

B. Long - Tenn Liabilities (Continued) 

1. Bonds Payable 

Bonds are authorized in accordance with State law by the voters of the municipality through referendums. All 
bonds are retired in serial installments within the statutory period of usefulness. Bonds issued by the Board are 
general obligation bonds. 

There were no Serial Bonds outstanding as of June 30, 2020. 

2. Temporary Notes 

There were no Temporary Notes outstanding as of June 30, 2020. 

3. Bonds Authorized But Not Issued 

There were no authorized but not issued bonds as of June 30,2020 

4. Capita! Leases Payable 

There were no Capital Leases Payable as of June 30, 2020. 

Note V: Detailed Disclosure Regarding Fund Equity 

A. Reserved - Restricted Fund Balance 

10 accordance with N.J.A.C.6A:23A-14.2, the Board has reserved fund balance in the amount ofSI09,237.50 as 
of June 30, 2020 for Maintenance Reserve. These are funds anticipated to be required for future years 
maintenance. 

B. Capital Reserve ACCOunt 

A capital reserve account was established by the Sandyston-Walpack Consolidated School District Board of 
Education by inclusion of $1.00 on October 4, 2000 for the accumulation of funds for use as capital outlay 
expenditures in subsequent fiscal yean. The capital reserve account is maintained in the general fund and its 
activity is included in the general fund annual budget. 

Funds placed in the capital reserve account are restricted to capital projects in the district's approved Long Range 
Facilities Plan (LRFP). Upon submission of the LRFP to the department, a district may increase the balance in 
the capital reserve by appropriating funds in the annual general fund budget certified for taxes or by transfer by 
board resolution at year end of any unanticipated revenue or unexpended line-item nppropriation amounts, or 
both. A district may also appropriate additional amounts when the express approval of the voters has been 
obtained either by a separate proposal ot budget time or by a special question at one of the four special elections 
authorized pursuant to N.J.S.A. 19:60-2. Pursuant to N.J.A.C. 6A:23A-14.I(g), the balance in the occount cannot 
at any time exceed the locol support costs of uncompleted capital projects in its approved LRFP. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANPYSTON-W ALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2020 

Note V: Detailed Disclosure Regarding Fund Equity (Continued) 

B. Capital Reserve AccountCContinuedl 

A summary of the account's transactions is as follows: 

2000-2001 Budget (described above) 
2003-2004 Tax Levy 
2003-2004 Resolution (Unreserved Fund Balance) 
2003-2004 Interest Income 
2003-2004 Transfer to Capital Projects 
2004-2005 Interest Income 
2004-2005 Transfer to Capital Projects 
2005-2006 Fund Balance 
2005-2006 Interest Income 
2006-2007 Fund Balance 
2006-2007 Interest Income 
2007-2008 Interest Income 
2008-2009 Interest Income 
2009-2010 Interest Income 
2009-2010 Withdrawal 
2010-2011 Fund Balance 
20 I 0-20 II Interest Income 
2011-2012 Interest Income 
2011-2012 Withdrawal 
2012-2013 Fund Balance 
2012-2013 Interest Income 
2012-2013 Withdrawal 
2013-2014 Fund Balance 
2013-2014 Interest Income 
2014-2015 Interest Income 
2014-2015 Withdrawal 
2015-2016 Interest Income 
2015-2016 Budget Expenditures 
2016-2017 Interest Income 
2016-2017 Budget Expenditures 
2017-2018 Interest Income 
2017-2018 Budget Expenditures 
2018-2019 Interest Income 
2018-2019 Budget Expenditures 
2019-2020 Interest Income 
2019-2020 Budget Expenditures 

Balance June 30, 2020 

$ 1.00 
100,000.00 
125,650.00 

2,509.20 
(277,400.00) 

15.20 
(107.17) 

135,338.00 
2,05\.32 

101,308.00 
12,013.28 
6,284.47 
3,864.95 

905.46 
(108,525.00) 

125,000.00 
731.39 
737.50 

(83.313.68) 
400,000.00 

189.45 
(8,615.75) 

150,000.00 
1,177.28 
1,590.78 

(10,000.00) 
1,504.94 

(43,904.79) 
1,664.30 

(146,061.03) 
3,607.83 

(212,902.23) 
3,056.12 

(74,604.92) 
1,004.98 

(1.058.99) 

$ 263.711 89 

The June 30, 2020 LRFP balance of local support costs of uncompleted capital projects at June 30, 2020 is 
$375,000.00. The withdrawals from the capital reserve were for use in a DOE approved facilities project, 
consistent with the district's Long Range Facilities Plan. 
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Note V: Detailed Djsclosure Regarding Fund Equity (Continued) 

C, Federal Impact Aid Reserve 

As pennitted by P,L,2015, c.46 which amended NJ.S.A. 18A:7F-41 a federal impact reserve account was 
established by the Sandyston-Walpack Consolidated School District Board of Education by transfer of 
$300,000.00 on June 30, 2016 by board resolution for the amount of federal impact aid funds - general fund ­
received during the current fiscal year for use as general fund expenditures in subsequent fiscal years. The 
federal impact aid - general reserve account is maintained in the general fund and its activity is included in the 
general fund annual budget 

A summary of the account's transactions is as follows: 

2015-2016 Resolution 
2016-2017 Resolution (Unreserved Fund Balance) 
2016-2017 Budget Expenditures 
2017-2018 Resolution (Unreserved Fund Balance) 
2017-2018 Interest Income 
2017-2018 Withdrawal 
2018-2019 Resolution (Unreserved Fund Balance) 
2018-2019 Interest Income 
2019-2020 Resolution (Unreserved Fund Balance) 
2019-2020 Interest Income 
2019-2020 Withdrawal 

Balance June 30, 2020 

Note VI:Pension Plans 

Description of Systems 

$ 300,000.00 
105,028.19 
(96,006.83) 
125,000.00 

3,607.83 
(58,850.02) 
357,878.74 

4,445.27 
382,746.56 

1,282.22 
(412.203.00) 

S 712928.96 

Substantially all of the Board's employees participate in one of the following contributory defined benefit public 
employee retirement systems which bave been established by State statute: the Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund 
(TP AF) or the Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) or the Defined Contribution Retirement Program 
(DCRP). These systems are sponsored and administered by the New Jersey Division of Pensions and Benefits. The 
Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund retirement system is considered a cost sbaring plan with special funding 
situations as under current statute, all employer contributions are made by the State of New Jersey on behalf of the 
Board and the system's other related non-contributing employers. The PERS is considered a cost sbaring multiple­
employer defined benefit plan. The DCRP is considered a cost sharing multiple-employer defined contribution plan. 

The Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) was established in January 1955, under the provisions ofN.J.S.A. 
43:ISA to provide coverage including post-retirement health care to substantially all full time employees of the State 
or any county, municipality, school district or public agency provided the employee is not a member of another State­
administered retirement system. 

The vesting and benefit provisions are set by N.J.S.A. 43:15A. PERS provides retirement, death and disability 
benefits. All benefits vest after ten years of service, except for medical benefits, which vest after 25 years of service 
or under the disability provisions of PERS. 
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Note VI:Pensjon Plans(Continued) 

Description ofSvstems(Continued) 

The following represents the membership tiers for PERS: 

Tier Definitjon 
I Members wbo were enrolled prior to July I, 2007 
2 Members who were eligible to enroll on or after July I, 2007 and prior to November 2, 2008 
3 Members who were eligible to enroll on or after November 2, 2008 and priorto May 22, 2010 
4 Members who were eligible to enroll on or after May 22, 2010 and prior to June 28, 2011 
5 Members who were eligible to enroll on or after June 28, 20 II 

Service retirement benefits of 1155" of final avemge salary for each year of service credit is availahle to tier I and 2 
members upon reaching age 60 and to tier 3 members upon reaching age 62. Service retirement benefits of 1160" of 
fmal avemge salary for each year of service credit is available to tier 4 members upon reaching age 62 and tier 5 
members upon reaching oge 65. Early retirement benefits are available to tier I and 2 members before reaching age 
60, tier 3 and 4 members before age 62 with 25 or more years of service credit and tier 5 with 30 or more years of 
service credit before age 65. Benefits are reduced by a fraction of a percent for each month that a member retires 
prior to the age at whicb a member can receive full early retirement benefits in accordance with their respective tier. 
Tier I members can receive an unreduced benefit from age 55 to age 60 if they bave at least 25 years of serviee. 
Deferred retirement is available to members who have at least 10 years of service credit and have not reached the 
service retirement age for the respective tier. 

The Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) was estahlished in 1955, under the provisions ofNJ.S.A 18:66, to 
provide covemge including post-retirement health care to substantially all full-time public school employees in the 
State. Membership is mandatory for such employees and vesting occurs after 10 years of service for pension benefits 
and 25 for post-retirement health care covemge. 

The vesting and benefit provisions are set by NJ.S.A 18A;66. TPAF provides retirement, death and disability 
benefits. AU benefits vest after ten years of service, except for medical benefits, which vest after 25 years of service 
or under the disability provisions ofTPAF. Members are always fully vested for their own contributions and, after 
three years of service credit, become vested for 2% of related interest earned on the contributions. In the case of 
death before retirement, members' beneficiaries are entitled to full interest credited to the members' accounts. 

The following represents the membership tiers for TP AF: 

Tier Definition 
I Members who were enrolled prior to July I, 2007 
2 Members who were eligible to enroll on or after July I, 2007 and prior to November 2, 2008 
3 Members who were eligible to enroll on or after November 2,2008 and prior to May 22,2010 
4 Members who were eligible to enroll on or after May 22, 2010 and prior to June 28, 2011 
5 Members who were eligible to enroll on or after June 28,2011 
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Note VI: Pension Plans (Continued) 

Service retirement benefits of 1/551h of final average salary for eacb year of service credit is available to tier 1 and 2 
members upon reaching age 60 and to tier 3 members upon reaching age 62. Service retirement benefits of 1160" of 
final average salary for each year of service credit is available to tier 4 members upon reaching age 62 and tier 5 
members upon reaching age 65. Early retirement benefits are available to tier I and 2 members before reaching age 
60, tier 3 and 4 members before age 62 with 25 or more years of service credit and tier 5 before age 65 with 30 or 
more years of service credit. Benefits are reduced by a fraction of a percent for each month that a member retires 
prior to the retirement age for hislber respective tier. Deferred retirement is available to members who bave at least 10 
years of service credit and have not reached the service retirement age for the respective tier. 

The Defined Contribution Retirement Program (pCRP) was established as of July I, 2008 under the provisiOns of 
Chapter 92, P.L. 2008 and Chapter 103, P.L. 2008 (NJSA 43:15C-I et seq .. ). The DCRP is a cost sbaring muJtiple­
employer defined contribution pension fund. The DCRP provides eligible members, and their beneficiaries with a 
tax-sheltered, defined contribution retirement benefit, along with life insurance and disability covemge. Vesting and 
benefit provisions are established by NJSA 43: 15C-I et seq .. 

According to the state law, all obligations of each retirement system will be assumed by the State of New Jersey 
should any retirement systems terminate. The State of New Jersey, Department of the Treasury, Division of Pensions 
and Benefits issues a publicly available financial report that includes the financial statements and required 
supplementary infonnation of each of the above systems. The financial reports may be accessed via the New Jersey 
Division of Pensions and Benefits website at www.state.nLus/treasury/pensjons. 

The contribution policy for PERS is set by N.J.S.A. 15A and requires contributions by active members and contributing 
employers. State legislation has modified the amount that is contributed by the employer. The employer's pension 
contribution is based on an actuarially determined amount which includes the employer portion of the normal cost and 
an amortization of the unfunded accrued liability. for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020, the employer's pension 
contribution was less than the actuarial determined amount. 

The contribution policy for TP AF is set by N.J.S.A. 18A:66 and requires contributions by active members and 
contributing employers. State legislation bas modified the amount that is contributed by the State. The State's pension 
contribution is based on an actuarially determined amount whicb includes the employer portion of the nonnal cost and 
an amortization of the unfunded accrued liability. For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020, the State' s pension 
contribution was less than the actuarial determined amount. 
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Note VI: Pension PIIIlU (Continued) 

Contribution Requirements (Continued) 

The District's total payroll for the year ended June 30, 2020 was $1,592,155.21 and covered payroll was $845,228.00 
for TPAF, $96,468.00 for PERS and $\08,192.46 for DCRP. Contributions to the TPAF, PERS and the DCRP for 
the last three yem made by the employee9, Sandyston-Walpack Consolidated School District and the State were as 
follows: 

Percent of Percent of Percent of 
Covered Covered Covered 

TPAF fm!ill fEM Pavroll llidif fm!ill 

Employees 6/30118 $91,979.01 7.69% $22,986.08 7.92% $3,805.60 5.50% 
6/30119 86,463.14 7.60% 19,497.82 8.20% 5,692.18 5.50% 
6/30/20 63,392.22 7.50% 8,135.13 8.43% 5,950.60 5.50% 

District 6/30118 N/A N/A% $41,186.93 14.20 % $2,075.81 3.00% 
6/30119 N/A N/A% 44,038.00 18.51 % 3,104.82 3.00% 
6/30/20 N/A N/A% 39,960.00 41.42 % 3,245.71 3.00% 

StateofNJ 6/30118 $156,482.00 13.09 % N/A N/A% N/A N/A% 
6/30119 227,375.00 19.99 % N/A N/A% N/A N/A% 
6/30/20 249,557.00 29.53 % N/A N/A% N/A N/A% 

In accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:66-66 the State of New JelSey reimbUlSed the Board $65,063.13 during the year 
ended June 30, 2020 for the employer's sbare of social security contributions for TP AF members as calculated on 
their base salaries. lbis amount and the State of New Jersey's Contribution to the TPAF and PERS for OPEB have 
been included in the basic fmancial statements and the budgetary comparison schedule - General Fund as a revenue 
and expenditure in accordance with GASB 24. 
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Note VII: Public Employees Retirement System 

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources 
related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the fiduci8ly net position of the PERS and additions 
to/deductions from PERS fiduci8ly net position bave been detennined on the same basis as they are reported by 
PERS. For this purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of employee contributions) are recognized when due 
and payable in accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair value. 

At June 30, 2020, the District reported a liability of $735,480.00 for its proportionate share of the net pension 
liability. The net pension liability was measured as of Juoe 30, 2019, and the total pension liability used to calculate 
the net pension liability was detennined by an actuarial valuation as of that date. The District's proportion of the net 
pension liability was based on a projection of the District's long-term share of contributions to the pension plan 
relative to the projected contributions of all participating employers, actuarially detennined. At Juoe 30, 2019, the 
District's proportion was 0.0040818113%, which was a decrease of 7.13% from its proportion measured as of June 
30,2018. 

For the year ended June 30, 2020, the District recognized pension expense of $32,937.00. At June 30, 2020, the 
District reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to PERS from the following 
sources: 

Difference between expected and 
actual experience 

Changes of assumptions 
Net difference between projected and 

actual earnings on pension plan 
investments 

Changes in proportion and differences 
between District contributions and 
proportionate share of 
contributions 

District contributions subsequent to 
the measurement date 

Total 

Deferred Outflows 
of Resources 

$ 

$ 

13,201 

73,440 

93,115 

39.960 
219,716 

s 

$ 

3,249 

255,283 

11,610 

89,127 

359269 

$39,960 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from District contributions 
subsequent to the measurement date (i.e. for the school year ending Juoe 30, 2020, the plan measurement date is June 
30, 2019) will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability in the year ended June 30, 2020. Other 
amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions will be 
recognized in pension expense as follows: 

Year endeg June 30, 
2020 $ (21,237) 
2021 (68,893) 
2022 (61,518) 
2023 (28,886) 
2024 (2,966) 
Total $ U~3,~OOl 
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Note VII: Public Employees Retirement System (Continued) 

Actuarial Assumptlous 

The collective total pension liability for the June 30, 2019 measurement date was determined by an actuarial valuation 
as of July I, 2018, which was rolled forward to June 30, 2019. This actuarial valuation used the following actuarial 
assumptions, applied all periods in the measurement: 

Inflation rate: 
Price 
Wage 

Salary increases: 
Through 2026 
Thereafter 

Investment rate of return: 

2.75% 
3.25% 

2.00% - 6.00% (based on years of service) 
3.00% -7.00% (based on years of service) 

7.00% 

Pre-retirement mortality rates were based on the Pub-2010 General Below-Median Income Employee mortality table 
with an 82.2% adjustment for males and 101.4% adjustment for females, and with future improvement from the base 
year of 2010 on a generational basis. Post-retirement mortality rates were based on the Pub-2010 General Below­
Median Income Healthy Retiree mortality table with a 91.4% adjustment for males and 99.7% adjustment for females, 
and with future improvement from the base year of 2010 on a generational basis. Disability retirement rates used to 
value disabled retirees were based on the Pub-2010 Non-Safety Disabled Retiree mortality table with a 127.7% 
adjustment for males and 117.2% adjustment for females, and with future improvement from the base year of2010 on 
a generational basis. Mortality improvement is based on Scale MP-2019. 

The actuarial assumptions used in the July I, 2018 valuation were based on the results of an actuarial experience study 
for the period July I, 2014 to June 30, 2018. 

In accordance with State statute, the long-term expected rate ofretum on plan investments (7.00% at June 30, 2019) 
is determined by the State Treasurer, after consultation with the Directors of the Division of Investments and Division 
of Pensions and Benefits, the board of trustees and the actuaries. Best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return for 
eacb major asset class included in PERS's target asset allocation as of June 30, 2019 are summarized in the following 
table: 

Long-Term 
Expected 

Target Real Rate 
A1locatiog of&!Ym 

Asset Class 
Risk Mitigation Strategies 3.00% 4.67% 
Cash Equivalents 5.00% 2.00% 
U.S. Treasuries 5.00% 2.68% 
Investment Grade Credit 10.00% 4.25% 
High Yield 2.00% 5.37% 
Private Credit 6.00% 7.92% 
Real Assets 2.50% 9.31% 
Real Estate 7.50% 8.33% 
US Equity 28.00% 8.26% 
Non-U.S. Developed Markets Equity 12.50% 9.00% 
Emerging Markets Equity 6.50% 11.37% 
Private Equity 12.00% 10.85% 
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Note V1I:Public Employees Retirement System (Continued) 

Discount Rate 

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 6.28% as of June 30, 2019. This single blended 
discount rate was based on the long-term expected rate of return on pension plan invesbnents of 7.00%, and a 
municipal bond rate of 3.50% as of June 30, 2019, based on the Bond Buyer Go 20-Bond Municipal Bond Index 
which includes tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds with an average rating of AAfAa or higher. The 
projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that contributions from plan members will be 
made at the current member contribution rates and that contributions from employers will be made based on 70 % of 
the actuarially determined contributions for the State employer and 100% of actuariaUy determined contributions for 
the local employers. Based on those assumptions, the plan's fiduciary net position was projected to be available to 
make projected future benefit payments of current plan members through 2057. Therefore, the long-term expected 
rate of return on plan invesbnents was applied to projected benefit payments through 2057, and the municipal bond 
rate was applied to projected benelit payments after that date in determining the total pension liability. 

Sensitivity of the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability to changes in the discount rate 

The following presents the District's proportionate sbare of the net pension liability calculated using the discount rate 
of 6.28%, as well as what the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability would be if it were calculated 
using a discount rate that is I-percentage point lower (5.28%) or I-percentage point higher (7.28%) than the current 
rate: 

District's proportionate 
share of the net pension 
liability 

Note VITI: Teache", Pension and Annuity Fund (TP AF) 

1% 
Decrease 
(5.28%) 

$929,058 

Summary ofSlgnlficant Accounting Policies 

Current 
Discount 1% 

Rate Increase 
(6.28%) (7.28%) 

735,480 572,424 

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources 
related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the liduciary net position of the Teachers Pension and 
Annuity Fund (TP AF) and additions to/deductions from the TP AF's fiduciary net position have been determined on 
the same basis as they are reported by the TPAF. For this purpose, benelit payments (including refunds of employee 
contributions) are recognized when due and payable in accordance with the benelit terms. Invesbnents are reported at 
fair value. 

At June 30, 2020, the District reported a liability for its proportionate share of the net pension liability that reflected a 
reduction for State pension support provided to the District. The amount recognized by the District as its 
proportionate share of the net pension liability, the related State support, and the total portion of the net pension 
liability that was associated with the District were as follows: 

District's proportionate share of the net pension liability 

State's proportionate share of the net pension liability 
associated with the District 

Total 
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Note VIII: Teachers Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAf) (Continued) 

The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2019 and the total pension liability to calculate the net pension 
liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of that date. The District's proportion of the net pension liability 
was based on a projection of the District's long-term share of contributions to the pension plan relative to the 
projected contributions of all participating school districts and the State, actuarially determined. At June 30, 2019, the 
District's proportion was 0.00%, which was a decrease of 0.00% from its proportion measured as of June 30, 2018. 

For the year ended June 30, 2019, the State (for the District) recognized pension expense of $409,905 and revenue of 
$409,905 for support provided by the State. At June 30, 2019, the State (for the District) reported deferred outflows 
of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to TP AF from the following sources: 

Differences between expected and actual experience 
Changes of assumptions 
Net difference between projected and actual earnings 

on pension plan investments 
Changes in proportion and differences between State 

contributions associated with the District and 
proportionate share of contributions 

State's contribution associated with the District 
subsequent to the measurement date 

Total 

$ 

Deferred 
Outflows 

Of 
Resources 

135,955 
986,113 

19,094 

249,557 
$1.390.719 

Deferred 
Inflows 

Of 
Resources 

$ 24,101 
1,938,856 

18,455 

3,146 

SI,984,557 

$249,557 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from State contributions associated 
with the District subsequent to the measurement date (i.e. for the school year ending June 30, 2020, the plan 
measurement date is June 30, 2019) will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability in the year ended 
June 30, 2020. Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to 
pensions will be recognized in pension expense as follows: 

Year ended June 30. 
2020 
2021 
2022 
2023 
2024 
Thereafter 
Total 
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Note VIIJ:Teachers Pension and Annuity Fund (TP AFlrContinued) 

Actuarial Assumptions 

The collective total pension liability for the June 30, 2019 measurement date was determined by an actuarial valuation 
as of July I, 20i8, which was rolled forward to June 30, 2019. This actuarial valuation used the following actuarial 
assumptions, applied all periods in the measurement: 

Inflation rate: 
Price 
Wage 

Salary increases: 
Through 2026 
Thereafter 

Invesbnent rate of return: 

2.75% 
3.25% 

1.55% - 4.45% (based on years of service) 
2.75% - 5.65% (based on years of service) 

7.00% 

Pre-retirement mortality rates were based on the Pub-2010 Teachers Above-Median Income Employee mortality table 
with an 93.9% adjustment for males and 85.3% adjusbnent for females, and with future improvement from the base 
year of 2010 on a generational basis. Post-retirement mortality rates were based on the Pub-2010 Teachers Above­
Median Income Healthy Retiree mortality table with a 114.7% adjusbnent for males and 99.6% adjusbnent for 
females. and with future improvement from the base year of 2010 on a geocrational basis. Disability mortality rates 
were based on the Pub-2010 Non-Safety Disabled Retiree mortality table with a 106.3% adjusbnent for males and 
100.3% adjusbnent for females, and with future improvement from the base year of 2010 on a generational basis. 
Mortality improvement is based on Scale MP-2019. 

The actuarial assumptions used in the July I, 2018 valuation were based on the results of an actuarial experience study 
for the period July I, 2015 to June 30, 2018. 
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Note VIn:Teachers Pension and Annuity Fund ITPAFlfContinuedl 

In accordance with State statute, the long-tenn expected rate of return on plan investments (7.00% at June 30, 2019) is 
detennined by the State Treasurer, after consultation with the Directors of the Division of Investments and Division of 
Pensions and Benefits, the board of trustees and the actuaries. The long-tenn expected rate of return was determined 
using a building block method in which best-estimate ranges of expected future rea! rates of return (expected returns, 
net of pension plan investment expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset class. These ranges are 
combined to produce the long-tenn expcc\ed rate of return by weigbting the expected future real rates of return by the 
target asset allocation percentage and by adding expected infIntion. Best estimates of arithmetic rea! rates of return 
for each major asset class included in TrAP's target asset allocation as of June 30, 2019 are summarized in the 
following table: 

Discount Rale 

Asset Class 
Risk Mitigation Strategies 
Cash Equivalents 
U.S. Treasuries 
Investment Grade Credit 
Higb Yield 
Private Credit 
Real Assets 
Real Estate 
US Equity 
Non-U.S. Developed Markets Equity 
Emerging Markets Equity 
Private Equity 

Target 
Allocation 

3.00% 
5.00% 
5.00% 

10.00% 
2.00% 
6.00% 
2.50% 
7.50% 

28.00% 
12.50% 
6.50% 

12.00% 

Long-Tenn 
Expected 
Real Rate 
of~ 

4.67% 
2.00% 
2.68% 
4.25% 
5.37% 
7.92% 
9.31% 
8.33% 
8.26% 
9.00% 

11.37% 
10.85% 

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 5.60% as of June 30, 2019. This single blended 
discount rate was based on the long-tenn expected rate of return on pension plan investments of 7.00%, and • 
municipal bond rate of 3.50% as of June 30, 2019, based on the Bond Buyer Go 20-Bond Municipal Bond Index 
which includes tax-exempt genera! obligation municipal bonds with an average ratiog of AA1 As or higber. The 
projection of cash flows used to detennine the discount rate assumed that contributions from plan members will be 
made at the current member contribution rates and that contributions from employers will be made based on the 
contribution rate in the most recent fiscal year. The State contributed 70% of the actuarially determined contributions. 
Based on those assumptions, the plan's fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make projected future 
benefit payments of current plan members througb 2054. Therefore, the long-tenn expected rate of return on plan 
investments was applied to projected benefit payments througb 2054, and the municipa! bond rate was applied to 
projected benefit payments after that date in detennining the total pension liability. 
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SANPYSTON-WALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2020 

Note VIII:Teachers Pension and Annuity Fund (TP AFl(Continued) 

Sensitivity of the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability to changes in the discount rate 

The following presents the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability calculated using the discount rate 
of 5.60%, as well as what the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability would be if it were calculated 
using a discount rate that is I-percentage point lower (4.60%) or I-percentage point higber (6.60%) than the current 
rate: 

Current 
1% Discount 1% 

Decrease Rate Increase 
(4·60%) (5.60%) {6·QQ%l 

District's proportionate 
share of the net pension 
liability $8,194,953 6,949,587 5,916,183 

Note IX: Health Benefit and Post-Retirement Medical Benefits 

State Healtb Benefit State Fund - Local Educ.tion Active (includiog Prescription Drug Program Fund) - NJ.S.A. 
52:14-17.46a established the School Employees Health Benefits Program Fund which provides medical coverage to 
qualified active education participants. Also, education employees are eligible for the Prescription Drug Program 
coverage after 60 days of employment 

General Information about tbe OPEB Plan 

The State Health Benefit Local Education Retired Employees Plan (Local Education Retired Plan) is a multiple­
employer defmed benefit OPEB plan that is administered on a pay-as-you-go basis. Accordingly, no assets are 
accumulated in a qualifYing trust that meets the criteria in paragraph 4 of GASB Statement No. 75. The Local 
Education Retired Plan provides medical, prescription drug, and Medicare Part B reimbursement to retirees and the 
covered dependents oflocal education employees. The State also offers dental care to retirees; however, since dental 
benefits are completely paid for by the retirees, there is no OPEB liability for these benefits. 

The employer contributions for the participating local education employers are legally required to be funded by the 
State in accordance with NJ.S.A. 52:14-17.32f. According to NJ.S.A. 52:14-l7.32f, the State provides employer­
paid coverage to employees who retired from a board of education or county college with 25 years or more of service 
credit in, or retires on a disability pension from one or more of the following plans: TPAF, PERS, PFRS, or ABP. 
Pursuant to Chapter 78, P.L. 2011, future retirees eligible for postemployment medical coverage who have less than 
20 years of creditable service on June 28, 2011 will be required to pay a percentage of the cost of their health care 
coverage in retirement provided they retire with 25 or more years of pension service credit The percentage of the 
premium for which the retiree will be responsible will be determined based on the retiree's annual retirement benefit 
and level of coverage. 

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

For purposes of measuring the liability, deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources, and expense 
associated with the State's requirement to contribute to the State Health Benefits Local Education Retired Employees 
Plan (OPEB), information about OPEB's fiduciary net position and additions to/deductions from OPEB's fiduciary 
net position have been determined on the same basis as they are reported by OPEB. For this purpose, OPEB 
recognizes benefit payments when due and payable in accordance with benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair 
value, except for money market investments and participating interest-earning investment contracts that have a 
maturity at the time of purchase of one year or less, which are reported at cost. 
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Note IX:Health Benefit and Post-Retirement Medical Benefits (Continued) 

AtJune 30, 2019, the District reported a liability for its proportionate share of the net OPEB liability that reflected a 
reduction for State OPEB support provided to the District. The amount recognized by the District as its proportionate 
share of the net OPEB liability, the related State support, and the total portion of the net OPEB liability that was 
associated with the District were as follows: 

District's proportionate share of the net OPEB liability 

State's proportionate share of the net OPEB liability 
associated with the District 

Total 

$ 

7.591.942 

$7.591942 

The net OPEB liability was measured as of June 30, 2018 and the total OPEB liability to calculate the net OPES 
liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of that date. The District's proportion of the net OPEB liability 
was based on a projection of the District's long-term share of contributions to the OPEB plan relative to the projected 
contributions of all participating school districts and the State, actuarially determined. At June 30, 2018, the District's 
proportion was 0.00%, which was a decrease of 0.00% from its proportion measured as oUune 30, 2017. 

For the year ended June 30, 2018, the State (for the District) recognized OPEB expense of $276,555 and revenue of 
$276,555 for support provided by the State. At June 30, 2018, the State (for the District) reported defened outflows 
of resources and defened inflows of resources related to OPEB from the following sources: 

Differences between expected and acrnal experience 
Changes of assumptions 
Net difference between projected and aChlal earnings 

on OPEB plan invesbOents 
Changes in proportion 
State contributions subsequent to the 

measurement date 
Total 

70 

$ 

Deferred 
Outflows 

Of 
Resources 

189,843 

103.137 
292980 

Defened 
Inflows 

Of 
Resources 

$ (736,968) 
(1,701,773) 

(32,319) 

S (2,471 ,06Ol 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDYSTON-W ALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2020 

NOt\: IX:Health Benetit and Post-Retirement Medical Benetits (Continued) 

Actuarial AliSumptlons 

The collective t01a1 OPEB liability for the June 30, 2018 measurement date was determined by an acruarial valuation 
as of July I, 2017, which was rolled forward to June 30, 2018. This actuarial valuation used the following acruarial 
assumptions, applied to all periods in the measurement: 

Inflation rate 

Salary increases: 
Through 2026 

Thereafter 

2.5% 

TPAFlABP 

1.55 - 4.55% 
based on years 
of service 

2.00-5.45% 
based on years 

of service 

2.15-4.14% 
based on age 

3.15 - 5.15% 
based on age 

Preretirement mOrlality rates were based on the RP-2006 Headcount-Weighted Healthy Employee MalelFemale 
mOrlality lable with fully generational mortality improvement projections from the central year using the MP-20 17 
scale. Postretirement mortality rates were based on the RP-2006 Headcount-Weighted Healthy Annuitant 
MalelFemale mortality lable with fully generational improvement projections from the central year using the MP-
2017 scale. Disability mOrlality was based on the RP-2006 Headcount-Weighted Disabled MalelFemale mortality 
table with fully generational improvemeot projections from the central year using the MP-20 17 scale. 

The acruarial assumptions used the June 30, 2017 valuation were based on the results of actuarial experience studies 
for the periods July I, 2012 - June 30, 2015 and July 1,2011 - June 30, 2014 for TPAF and PERS, respectively. 

Discount Rate 

The discount rate for June 30, 2018 and 2017 was 3.87% and 3.58%, respectively. This represents the municipal 
bond return rate as chosen by the Division. The source is the Bond Buyer GO 20-Bond Municipal Bond Index, which 
includes tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds with an average rating of AAlAa or higher. 

Sensitivity oj the District's proportionate share oJthe net OPEB liability to changes in the discount rate 

The following presents the District's proportionate share of the new OPEB liability calculated using the discount rate 
of 3.87%, as well as what the District's proportional share of the net OPEB liability would be if it were calculated 
using a discount rate that is I-percenlage point lower (2.87%) or I-percentage point higher (4.87%) than the current 
rate: 

District's proportionale 
sbare of the net pension 
liability 

1% Decrease 
(2.87%) 

$8,975,194 
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Current 
Discount 

Rate 
13.87%) 

$7,591,942 

1% Increase 
(4.87%) 

$6,492,378 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANQYSTON-W ALP ACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2020 

Note IX: Health Benefit and Post-Retirement Medical Benefits (Continued) 

Health Care Trend 

For pre-Medicare preferred provider organization (PPO) medical benefits, this amount initially is 5.8% and decreases 
to a 5.0% long-term trend rale after eighl years. For self-insured post-65 PPO medical benefits, the trend rate is 4.5%. 
For prescription drug benefits, the initial trend rate is 8.0% decreasing 10 a 5.0% long-term trend rale after seven 
years. For the Medicale Part B reimbUISement, the trend rale is 5.0%. The Medicare Advantage trend rate is 4.5% 
and will continue in all future years. 

Sensitivity of the District's proportionate share of the net OPEB liability to changes in the healthcare cost trend roles 

The following presents the District's proportionate share of the Det OPEB liability, as well as what the District's 
proportionate share of the Det OPEB liability would be if it were calculated using healthcare cost trend rales that are 
I -percentage-point lower or I -percentage-point higher than the current healthcare cost trend rates: 

District's proportionate 
share of the net OPEB 
liability 

Note X: Deferred Compensation Plan 

1% Decrease 

$6,275,180 

Healthcare Cost 
Trend Rales 

$7,591,942 

1% Increase 

$9,333,404 

Tbe Board oft'era its employees a deferred compensation plan (the "Plan'') created in accordance with Inlernal 
Revenue Code Section 403(b) and 457(b). The plans, which are administered by the entities listed below, permits 
participants to defer a portion of their salary until future years. Amounts deferred under the plans are not available to 
employees until termination, retirement, death or unforeseeable emergency or UPOD death 10 their beneficiaries. The 
plan adminlstratora are as follows: 

AXA Equitable 

All amounts of compensation deferred under this plan, all properly and rights purchased with those amounts, and all 
income attributable 10 those amounts, properly or rights are (until paid or made available to the employee or other 
beneficiary) solely the property and rights of the Sandyston-Walpack Consolidated School District (without being 
restricled 10 the provisions of benefits under the Plan) subject only to the claims of the Sandyston-Walpack 
Consolidaled School District's general creditora. Participants' right under the Plan are equivalent to those of general 
credilora of the Sandyslon-Walpack Consolidated School District in an amount equal to the fair market value of the 
deferred account for each participant. 

The maximum amount of deferred compensatioD for any participant for any taxable year shall not exceed the lesser of 
$19,500.00 or 100 perceDt of the participant's includible compensation for the taxable year except as provided by the 
limited catch-up provision which may effect a participant's last three taxable years ending before a participant altains 
normal retirement age as defined by plan. 

During the year ended June 30, 2019 and 2020, the employees' contributions to the plan were $54,250.00 and 
$52,350.00, respectively. 
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Note XI: Risk Management 

New Jersey Unemployment Compensation Insurance - The District has elected to fund its New Jersey Unemployment 
Compensation Insurance under the "Benefit Reimbursement Method". Under this plan, the District is required to 
reimburse the New Jersey Unemployment Trust Fund for benefits paid to its former employees and charged to its 
account with the State. The District is billed quarterly for amounts due to the State. 

The following table is a summary of district contributions, employee contributions, reimbursements to the state for 
benefits paid and the ending balance of the district's trust fund for the current and previous two years: 

District Employee Amount Ending 
Fiscal Year Contribution~ !;;QUtribYlions I!&imllmed Balance 
2019-2020 S -O- S 3,199.15 $ 2,935.19 $ 51,456.86 
2018-2019 -0- 5,276.66 1,394.86 51,129.56 
2017-2018 -0- 5,104.28 2,141.34 41,487.00 

The Sandyston-Walpack Consolidated School District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, 
damage to, and destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. 

The District is a member of the North Jersey Preferred Pool 2C (the "Pool"). The Pool is an insured group of school 
districts established for the purpose of providing certain low-cost workers' compensation, automobile and various 
liabilities insurance coverage for member school districts in order to keep local property taxes at a minimum. 

The District continues to carry commercial insurance for all other risks of loss, including employee health and 
accident insurance. Settled claims resulting from these risks have not exceeded commercial insurance coverage in any 
of the past three fiscal years. 

Note XII:!;;ompensated Absences 

The District accounts for compensated absences (e.g., unused vacation, sick leave) as directed by Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 16 (GASB 16), "Accounting for Compensated Absences". A liability for 
compensated absences attributable to services already rendered and not contingent on a specific event that is outside 
the control of the employer and employee is accrued as employees earn the rights to the benefits. 

District employees are granted vacation and sick leave in varying amounts under the District's personnel policies. In 
the event of termination, an employee is reimbursed for accumulated vacation. Sick leave benefits provide for 
ordinary sick pay and begin vesting with the employee after 10 years of service. 

In the district-wide Statement of Net Position, the liabilities whose average maturities are greater than one year are 
reported in two components - the amount due within one year and the amount due in more than one year. 

The liability for vested compensated absences of the proprietary fund types is recorded within those funds as the 
benefits accrue to employees. As of June 30, 2020, no liability existed for compensated absences in the Food Service 
Fund. 

Note XIV :Subsequent Events 

The Sandyston-Walpack Consolidated School District has evaluated subsequent events through August 19,2020, the 
dale which the fmancial statements were available to be issued and no additional items were noted for disclosure or 
adjustment. 
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Eahlbll Cot 
BOARD OF EDUCATlON 

SANDVSTON·WALPACK CONSOUDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Ihtdgm,., eo.part.on Scf\tcII4e 

General Fund 
Fllcal Vu, Ended June 30, %020 

Vertance 
Ortglnll ludgtt FIn., Anilio - IonIIIIlI IIiIIIIIII --JItI\IENUES: 

Loc.ll50urQ'; 
loceI T..: Levy S 2,187,148.00 S S 2,187,'.8.00 S 2,187,146.00 S T,_ 9,133.00 9,133.00 
Tf1ItIIpCM18tiDn F ... .... 00 ""'.00 
Interetl famed on Inve'lmlntt 782.40 7B2.40 
Inlere,' Earned an CapItal ReMtVe Fund,· 1,000.00 1,000.00 1.004.96 4.915 
tnt ..... Earned an MeIntenMce ReMI'Ve FLI'ld, 1,000.00 1,000.00 415.88 (584.14) 
Inltre,. Earned on IrriP'd Aid Re.tlVe Fund. 1,282.22 1,282.22 - 59608.00 59&06.00 6855'53 8,945.53 

TolaI- Local Souru. 22411,752.00 2249752.00 i 2fl9!9' 99 2Q 049.22 

5t.lt SouIua: 
EquallzaOan AId 430.073.00 .30,073.00 430,m .DO 
"-T_ .... 5,430.00 5,430,00 5,430.00 
CIItegoral Spedal EduCitlan A!JJ 97,138.00 97,136.00 87,138.00 
Cat.gaOCII SeaJIIIy AId 2,85\ 00 2,85100 2,0.51 ,00 _AId 

3',2111.00 31,2111,00 
Nonpubllc Tran.portallOn Aid .... 00 .... 00 
TPM PeMIan(~" . Hon.audQeledl 249.55700 249,557,00 
WAF PRM (On-8ehalf - NQfl..Budgeted) 92,581.00 92,58100 
WAF L TOI (On-Behalf - Non-Budgeted) 7100 noo 
WAF SocIIII Security (Relmburled - Non·Budgeled) 85083.13 65063.13 

Totel51818 Source. 52!S2SO.OO 525 i SO.OIl Q64 On.13 438787.13 

Fed.ra1 Sautee.: 
Iml"dAk! 382,748.56 

Tolal - Federal Source. 382,748.58 

Tala' Revenu .. 2.774,04.2.00 2,774 G42.00 841,593S!I 

EXPENDITURES: 
CumnI; EJpefl": 
"egul., Programa .In.tructlon 
Prea~en· 5 ...... oITead\en 110-tOO-10t S 75,474.00 S 2 1.158.00 S 98,832.00 S 911,53197 S 0.03 
~a 1·5·5.,.. of Teachm 120.100-101 492,803,00 (33.000.00) .511,803.00 459.052.78 1,750 22 
Grede. ~ • Saler1e, of Teecnerl 130.100.101 95, 153.00 (10,000.00) 85,153.00 84,342.S1 8 10.49 

Rqulat Pntgrama. UnclltrttMatri k\atNcUon 
Other Selnl for INtrudIon 190-100-10& 65.265.00 23,594.00 99,959.00 99,85!1.6S 0.35 
Purd'laHd Profe .. IonaI·EduCltiOnal ServIce. 19Q.1 QO.32O 37,465.00 28,1-46.00 86,31 1.00 83,'39.02 2,871 9!1 
P\.n:haIed ltd1nlCll Servlcel 190-100-340 3.!l00.00 (3,000.00) 800.00 fiel .58 139,4. 
Olh,r Purdllltd S'Nlcel (4CIO-5OO .. riel) 190-100-500 11.225.00 171.00 9,3911.00 9,39547 ~53 -- 19Q.lt:lO.elD 87,815.80 5,361.00 73,176,80 72,499.62 an18 
TeK1books 1110-100.&40 2,790.00 (2,893.00) 87.00 8700 
Olher abjedl 19Q.100.a0a " .<XI 89.00 " 00 
TDTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS. )NSTRUCTION 949,780.90 3D 528,00 880308.80 873972;.59 6336.;:2 

SPECIAL EDUCAlK)tI.\NSTRUCTlON 
Resourc. RoomiRnource Canter: 

SalarIe, ofTeac:hetI 21 3--100-101 m 154.00 m ,1S4.00 291 ,1IBO.80 193,20 
Other Sal .... lor IMtruc:tIon 213-100-106 35,956.00 (11,139.00) 24,91!1,00 23,390,21 1,43779 
General SuppN .. 213·1DQ..8tO 1 000.00 1000.00 71 ,. ""' .. 

Total Resource RoomIRnouneCllftter m,tl0.DO 111 1~9.(0) 317972,00 31541U7 i 557.23 

TOTAL SP!CIAL EDUCATION .INSTRUcnoH 329110.00 1
"

,138.00) 317 972.00 315414.97 2 557.03 

lisle SltllIslRemedlll·ln.lNctlon 
Sele"', or T eecnllt1 230.100-101 120,527.00 (45,ODD.DO) 75.527.00 14,545.80 981,20 -- 230.100-810 500.00 48.84 546.84 ...... 

Tolll aaslc SkllllJRamedlal·lnstructJan 121027,00 144,953.18) 78073.84 75 ()Qi.84 i IU.i9; 
~.5p)n, ClIc.\IIrrlcU&w AcMs, • ..,... 

S.'el1ea 401· 100-100 5.000.00 8 ,134.00 13,134.00 12,942.01 191~ 

""'" ""Jed' 
4Ot · l00.a0a 3250.00 11: 434.35) 815.85 815.~5 

Total School.Spon. Cocuntcular AetvtL ·Inlt 8,250,00 5 699,95 13949.85 12,942.01 1,007.84 

Other Instructional Programs -Inltructfon 
SII""'a ofTeec:tlet Tuton 421 ·100·178 11,000.00 11000.00 5965211 5,034.11 

TotIl Other Inltructlone. Program. ·Inatructlon 11000.00 11 000.00 5@5.29 5034.71 

SUmmer School - 1nstruc:1tDn 
5alen .. ofTeech .... 422·1 00.101 4.800.00 3.262.51 8 ,082.51 7,10462 951.89 
oet.r SaLerie. of IntItUdlan 422·100-108 800.00 800.00 800.00 
Purtha.ed profe .. lanal.1ld Technical SINaa 422· 100-300 2,000.00 1875.00) 1125.00 1,125.00 

Total Summer SchooI·lnstruc:Uon 7400.00 2,387.51 9 187.51 7104.62 i 682.9i 

Totellnltftlcllon 132'567.80 (17 '79.00) 1309089.80 12904t:ID.11 18 ,59i69 

Undtltr1but.., Eapend1lurn ·lnelructlon: 
Tullian to Other LEA. Wllhln the St.t". Regular QOO.1D0-581 
Tution \0 OUW LEAl Wthin the State· Special 000-100-562 230,296.00 155,363,00) 174,933.00 '74.324.97 608.13 
Tuil/On· Other OQO.tOO-5e9 25,000.00 (23804.00) 1196.00 1,19800 

Total Undlatrtbuted Etpendll:ures . lnatructlon: 25529600 l1! 187.!l2) 1781 29.00 174 3i4.87 1,804.13 
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Em.,. C-1 
BOARD OF EDUCAnON 

SANDYSTON·WALPACK CONSOUDATEO SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Budg.tary Comp.rtlon Sch.dul. Gen.'" Fund 
fiscal Ye., End.d Jun. la, 20%0 

V.mnce -, Budll.t Fln.1 Fln.llo 
IIIICII I!IIIIlm II.KJIouI a.!IIIl .&lIIII 

Undl'lrtbuted Espend •• Attend ... Socllli Work ....... 000-211·1()() • 20 22e.00 [13000.(0) • 7220.00 • 6628_00 !21.Q!;! 
Toill Undlllributed ElIpend.· An.nd," Socl.1 Work 202211.00 tI3009·00> 7229,90 682B.00 401 .00 

Undl,L Esp.nd.· He.!lh S ...... Ie •• 
S,IIII1.e 000-213·100 S9,265.OO 511,285.00 58.885.00 2 . .ao.00 
Putct\lMd Pnlflilionel and TechnIcsI SeMc:e1 000-213-300 1,300.00 1,300.00 1,300.00 
Other PUlchiud S.I\'Ice. (otOD-500 ..n •• ) 000-213-500 lSO.oo 160.00 1150.00 
SuPpliel and M.terlal. 000-213-600 15155.00 102.00 78700 788.47 0.53 
Olt'ler Objecls 000-213-800 85.00 e5-00 85.00 

Toul UndIltrlbuted ExpendJhnl. He.1h Sank:e. 6'495.00 '02.00 151597.00 S1I008.47 2 SBO.S3 

UndilL Exp.nd.. S,..ch,OT,PT &. Rel ••• d S.,...lce. 
Purc:l'liled ProfIlllonal· Educatlonll SlIYleel CJOO.21&-32O 155.066.00 13,1I48.SO 1XI,014.SO IIB,7119.21 2IS_~ 
Supples and Mllerllll 000-216~ S5e.SO 558.50 .... 3e 0.14 

01>0< Objodo 000-216.aQO 250.00 250.00 250.00 

Totel UndilL Elplnd •• Speech,OT,PT" Rllilid Serv,ce. 85 ~111.oo 14507.gg 911 B23,00 119357.57 46s.4~ 

UndltL Explnd •• Child Study Te.m 
Selw. or 0"'" Prolelllonil Staff 00(1.2';"104 95,&40.00 (22,478.00) 73,164.00 89,034.112 4,12V.36 
5."," orSectMlrial and CIeI1eaI ..... I.tantt 000-2111-105 2e,ooa.OO 117,000.00) 9,006.00 8.843.94 184,06 
Purg,llId P~.aIon" • EducaUonsl Servlc •• 00()'219-320 17,502.00 1,278.52 II1,nB,S2 16,880,52 1,898.00 
Other Purchlltd Prof. end Tech, Servlee. 000-219-390 4,'10.00 (2,024311) 2,085.84 1,2oe.55 8111.09 
Supplies and M.ttrlalJ OOQ..2111-aOQ 200.00 7.024.14 7,22U4 7,224.69 ~1. 

""'" Objodo 
~21&-800 150.00 §2,00 2OO.Q!i! 200.00 

Tollli UndllL Elpend •• Child Study T .. m 143§:10.00 133149.!!i!) 110481,00 103,~1IO.32 7012_58 

Und,.L Expend, .Impro ... emlnt of Inlt. 'Irv. 
PurchI •• d Prof· Eduatlonel SeMel. 009-22.-320 10740,00 03835 11678.35 116n.48 0.87 

Total Und»et. ExpHd.. Improvement or Inl" Serv, '0740.00 938,35 "878.3S "8n.48 0§:7 
UndilL Elpand •• Edu, MIdi. SlrvJSch. Ubnuy 

Selarfes 000·222·100 20,203.00 20,203.00 20.292.80 0.20 
Purchlled Profl .. ionaI end Technicli ServIce. .... 222-300 6,700.00 1.1227S 7,B22.n 7.m .OO 43.15 
SUpple. and M&tefIIII. .... 222 .... 4.265.00 (1,580.10) 2,nUO 2.124,67 0,23 
0ItI1I Objlcls ~222.aOO 2S,00 25.!22 2S.00 

Totll Undl.t. Explnd,. Edu. Mldla SlrvJSch, Ubrary 31213.00 '431.35) 3On565 30706.41 8g.16 

Undl.L Expend. .In.trucUon.1 Staff Tnalnlna Servo 
Purthatod Pn:IMlaIonet • Educa1IoneI SIIVIce 000-223-320 11,388.00 14,51100 23,931J.OO 23,93B.l0 0.30 
Olh.r Purdll •• d S.rvicel (4~ 1I1i1.) 000--223..50() ,700,00 '700.!!!: ' 143.11 55B,~1I 

Totll Und'iL Explnd .• lnstNCllonl' Stiff Tl1Ilnlna Strv. " 068.00 14571.00 ,5838.00 25082.41 S~~UII 
Undl,t. Explnd,. Supp, Serv. · Genel'll Admln. 5....,.. 000·230-'00 71.878.00 71,8711,00 85,1157.60 5,8,UO 

legal SerAce. 000--230-331 5,000,00 7,2'3.00 12,213.00 12,212.07 0.113 
Audit F ••• ~230-332 10,!5QO,00 11,100.00 21,600.00 10,100.00 10,Il00.00 
Ohr Purd'ulsed Profelalon.t Service. 009-230-3311 2,000.00 (48.00) 1,954.00 1954.00 
P\J:thUed Tec:tncaI SeNk:a1 001)."""', 1.700.00 15AUI.00 17,118.00 .7,11704 , ... 
CommunicllionllTllephonl 000-230-539 ',100.00 (49JI0) 1.05100 I ,OSI00 
BOE Other Purdl ... d ServiceS OQO.230-5B5 ',000.00 (1,853.00) 3,34700 985.62 2,38138 
01t1.r PLnh .. ed Servlcel (400-500 lerte.) 000-230-590 3,813.00 (3,OOO.OO) 813.00 8n.00 -",-, CJOO..23G.e10 1.552.25 7&4,00 2,318.25 1,982.26 333.119 
MI.celaneou. Expendim. 000-230-890 1150.00 (33UI0) 3111,00 250.48 eU2 
BOE Membenhlp Due. and Feel 000-230-895 S 452,00 1

'
n.00) 5,275.00 S 039.95 2~~ .g5 

Tol.1 Undlll Explnd,. Supp. 5.1'1,. G.nll1ll Admin. 108643.25 292311.00 137 B82.2S 114225.02 231157 ,3 
UndI .... Ex$MfMI., ~ Serv,· Sch", Admin, 

S.larl,. 01 Prlndpalll ..... I.11I'II Prlnclpall 000-240-103 56.650,00 58,650,00 S4,508,BS 4.4.,5 
SeI.rles 01 Oth.,. Profe .. lonll Staff 000-240-104 3!!~.00 1830.Q2 10895.00 10894.12 2-28 

Totll UndllL Expand •• Supporl Serv •• School Admin. 8'715.00 7830.00 89345_00 liS 203.57 4 "1.43 
UndIsL EJtpend. • CeMnl SaMeI. 

Salan .. 000--25.·100 158.000.00 (8,S74,OO) 81,42e,00 55,OlB,.t 8,3Q9B9 
Purchased Profaulonal SetYlces 000-25.-330 3.&00.00 83S,00 4,235,00 4,235,00 
Pui'd'!lIed T.c:hnleel Serv",. 000-251-349 2 700.00 4112.00 8 612.00 II 81'.70 2 ·~ 

lotll Uf\dtst. Eaptnct • Cenlt&I Sarkn 74300.00 11 82790) n4n.OO ee 072.81 6400 111 

UndilL Expend.. AIIow.ble Malnt. For School F.cllllt •• 
SII.rllI 000-281-100 28,050.00 28,050,00 23,433.88 4,810.12 
Cleaning, Repair end M,lnten.nce Service. ()()G.26'-42Q 1S,CI82.00 6,2116.00 21,318.00 19,897.55 , 880.-45 ""'*"_. 000·261-610 14.782,81 (11,482.00) 3,320.81 200.00 3.11281 
OItIlrOb;lldl 000·261-800 5.(7.00 547.00 348.58 2Q242 

Tol.1 Undl ... ElIpend,. Allow.bl. MllnL For School FecltHln 57914.81 14819,00) S3 2115 81 43888.01 980080 
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Elhlblt c.t 
BOARD OF EDUCAll0N 

SANDYSTON·WAl.PACK CONSOUDATID SCHOOl. DISTRICT 
BudvttIfY Ca~n.on Schedlik 

Gana,.1 Fund 
Flacel Yeu Endad June 30, 2020 

V.rlanca 
Orialnal Budgat final Flnllta - IrIoI!m - &<II1II .&IlIII 

UndilL Expend.· Dth, Opar. & MalnL of Plant 
Salarl .. 000-262·100 • • (23,28fI.00) • 36,223.00 • 33,644,23 • . ,578.71 
Purchlled Pfofe.1iOnaI and Technical SeMceS 000.282.300 (I,OHIO) 11,M .OO 11 ,51i1i.00 
Cleaning. Rapa II'Id Malrdenance SefVbl 000-2112 .... 20 657.00 5,312.00 5,31U50 0.40 
tnluranal OOQ.2e2..520 6,430.00 30,430.00 29,812.00 598.00 
Gene,..1 SuppN .. OOQ.262.e10 3,m.38 17,34&.36 14,D .i4 2,sog.42 
Enq)' (EIedrIc:ify) 000.262.e22 22,000.00 12,131 .88 9,B68,12 
energy (OM) 001).262.&24 51.64 25,051 .64 25,051.57 0.07 
Oltter ObjeclS OOQ.262.aDO ~51.oo 214.00 37.00 

Total Undltt. Expend.. otMr Opel'. & Milne. Of Plant (1183000) 150213.00 132 a2t22 17 591.78 
Undllt. Expend.. Cll1Ilnd Upkeep of Grounda 

CleanInG, Repair and Malntanance Servlcel 000·263-420 12,080.00 (6,159.00) 5,921.00 4,070.00 1,851.00 
GentnI Suppli .. OQO.2BJ.e10 ~.OO ~O.OO .... 00 

Tolat UndlaL £Spend.. Call1and Upkeep of Gnnmde 126iOoo ,6159,(0) 6.a1.00 4010.00 2391 .QQ 
UndilL Elpend •• Slvdenl TtanlpOftaUon Servo 

Salarl .. crt Nan-lnsb'Udlonei Aide, 000-270-107 2,8go.00 110.00 3.000.00 3.000.00 
Other P\.I'chIMd Ptofet.1IonaI1nd Tec:hrIbI SeMc:a1 OQ().27O-laG 8,900.00 (J,500,OO) 5,400.00 4,811.43 766,57 
Contl1lded Sarva' • Aid In Ueu of Paymentt • Non-Public: School, OQ().27CJ..503 2,000.00 11,000.00 13.000.00 9,400.00 3,600.00 
Conlraded Service •• AIel In Ueu of Payments· Charter SChool1 OOQ.270.504 2,000,00 3,000.00 5.000.00 4.850,00 150.00 
Conlractad Services (Betwaen Home and SChool) • Vendon QO().270-! 11 117,1178.00 (2,871,(10) 115,099.00 111 ,654.113 3.444.07 
ConIt8c*l Servb. (Other !han Between Home and Sctlod) . Vendon OQO.270·512 10,000.00 (7.342.00) 2,858,00 2,1557.20 0.00 
ConlnH:titd Servlcel (Between Homa end Schaal) • Joint Agrtflments 000-270-513 2.n2.oo (2.n2.00) 
COnlnldad Serviol.{Spedal Education SlLIdenll). Vandol'l QOO.270-614 31 ,0111.00 24,018,00 55.087.00 55,OQB.02 0." 
Contract.ci SaMce' (Spedel Education Studental· Joint AgI1I8l'1'111U OQO..270.515 51ll9·00 151m !.;) 0.31 0. ~1 

Totll UndltL Eaplnd.. Stud,,. Ttansportatlon Sel'\'. 22113!58.00 13010Ul9) 1911 i54,31 191 ~§!.5B 7984.73 

ALLOCATED BENEFITS --Regular ProgI1llllI ·lnsvudJon 1 QQ.l 01).270 172,595.00 (3,8150.00) 168,735.00 148,282.38 22,442.02 
Spedel ProgramI lxx·l(1().270 156,510.00 (10.89a,00) 55.812.00 55,812.00 .. - OQO..211-2.70 7,01 • . 00 7,01 • . 00 5,850.00 1,164.00 
HaaIIh S8lVIce, OQO.21J..270 30,0113.00 30,0113.00 22,687.00 7,406.00 
Child Study team OQO.2111·270 37,3et.00 (17,450.00) 19,911.00 19,1110.116 0.D4 
EdUCIlional Medii Servlo ... SChool library 000-222·270 &,e95.00 (490.00) 9,189.00 15,710.86 2,428.14 --"" QOO.2JO.270 18,700,00 18,700,00 18,989.00 1,711.00 
apa,..lIon end Malnlenance of Plant O(l().280·270 3O,0~.00 30,094.00 211,141.00 1,953.00 
Student Tranlportallon Setvlces 000-270.270 ' 1002.00 1002.00 1 Q9l.oo 

TOTAL AlLOCATED BENEmS 3731i4.00 (32504.00) 34DN!).oo 30J 515.20 371001.80 

UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 
Sodal Security Contrlbutionl OOO-2Gl·220 48,400.00 37,183.00 83,503.00 83,58a7 0.33 
at.. RetIr1mtnl conttIbuIIanl. PERS QOO.:Nl.241 45,100.00 (5,140.00) 311,9150.00 39,9CSO.00 
OIher Retlntmenl Cbnb1bL1l1ons· OCRP 000-291·249 3,300.00 3,300.00 3,300.00 
Unemployment Compen18\1on 000-291 ·250 1.000.00 1.000.00 92.83 90711 
Worlunan', Compatll811on QOO.291 ·2eQ 38,181.00 (8,11711.<10) 29,202.00 29,200.00 2.00 
TIMIIon Reltnbunarnent OQO.291·280 10.000.00 10,000.00 4,257.00 5,743.00 
Olher Employee eenentl 000-291.290 2,34!U9 2,345.811 2,281.69 " .00 
Unusad Sick Parm-nllo Termlnlted/Rellml Stair 000-291 ·299 ] iKlZm! ~iI§ZZ m! :!l!i!IIilm! ~I!ea:!:! g .~ 

TOTAL UNALL.OCAliD BENefITS 143 343.00 67 0J6i.69 210379.69 200 342.83 10037.06 
TPAF PenSion (On·Beharr. Non-Budgeled) 249,557.00 (249,557.00) 

TPAF PRM (On·eahalf. Non-Budgatedl 92,581.00 (92,561,00) 

TPAF L TOt «()n.BehaI· Non-BuOgaMd) n.00 (77.00) 
TPAF Sodal SeCIJrlty (Reimbursed. Non-Budgeted) 851m.13 185063.13) 

TOTAl. ON.BEHALF CONTRIBUnONS 40727111.13 '4071278.13) 

TOTAl. PERSONAl. SERVICES· EMPlOYEE BENEFITS 5U' 487.00 34 5~2.811 550 !ag.S9 911
1
135.96 1360 136·i 7) 

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 1641 !i6.DB F857000) 1a163 251!1.DB ~038M7.78 G75431.70) 
TOTAL GENERAL CURRENT 9PEHSE 3168383.88 (96 048.00) 30721345.86 33291n.67 {256 632.01) 

CAPITAl. OUTLAY .-Unc!lllrIbUt8d ExpendibJrea • Securily 000·268-730 .... 00 &&8.00 868.Q2 
Total Equipment &&8.00 • . 00 6158.00 

'acNitlu Acq4d1H1on and ContttucUon SaMe" 
AtchIlectuI1IlIEngioeertng Service. OOQ.4Q0-334 
Other ~a .. d P'rofeulonalancl Technical Sl!IrIIlces 000 .... ()().390 
eonltrudlon Servtc:e. 1lC)().< ..... '" 78,120.00 76,120.00 18.120.00 60,000.00 _S_ 

OOO...eoo.al0 13,920.00 13,920.00 4,078.99 8,94101 
A .... sment tor Cebt Service on SOA Funding OOQ.4QO.89B 2§03.oo 2603.00 2

1
603.00 

Tot.1 FacllItie. Acqul,lUon and Con.lru\:Uon Sel'\'lce. 94!!!3.00 94~3,00 25
1
701.99 fI8 941.01 

TOTAl CAPtTAl OUTlAY 95311.00 95311.00 25701.09 696()g.01 

Trsn.fer of Fund. to Charter School. QOO.1CJ0.5I1X 65918_00 94 88111.00 160!OB.OO 160806.00 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 33296ii·86 "1!!Q.00) 3 326'82.66 3515S~5.86 1167223.00) 
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BOARD OF EOUCAnON 
SANDYSTON·WALPACK CONSOUDATED SCHOOL DISTRJCT 

Budgltary Compart.on Schldule 

be ... (o.nekncyl 01 Ray.IM. 
OYer lUnd." Explndlturel 

Olbl' financing Sourc •• (U,I.): 
0ptntJng TtarlSftf out: 
fran.,.,to Food SIfYICI Fund 

fotll Othl' Fln'nclng SOU~II (U ••• ) 

ElIc ... (Oenc:JeneyI of RevlftUlti and 0Chet F1nanclng Sourclt 
OVI' lUnd." !bp.ndlcu .... 'nd Olhlr Fln,nclng SDurc"IUI.I' 

Fund B.llncl, Jult 1 

Fund B,lanel, Jun. 30 

R.c:lpltutaUon of Exc .. a,Dtftclencyl 01 RftfllUl. and 
other financing Sourc •• (tItn, Over IUnder) !%plndlture. 

and Olber Financing SOurc"IU,,": 

TOIII 

Increu.1n Capital R.serve 
W\thWww1l1rom CapI&aI ReHl"le 
MuM In MaInIenW1C8 Reserve 
Wllhdmnl from M.lnlananCli Reserve 
Incre ... In Impad Ald Reaerve 
WiIhdrrNalIrom Impact AId R •• erve 
Adlullmlnt kif PYtoJ y.., ena.ntwIncu 
Budgelld Fund Bllence 

An"t.,. of fund I.'anc. JURI 30, 2020: 
R.strlcted Fund Balance: 

Re.erve for Excea. Surplu. 
CapiSaI RUIf'd Aecounl 
Malntenanca Rllerve 
Impact AId R.serve 

"'"Igned Fund Balance: 
Yeer-end EtICU'ttIrance. 

Un.salgned Fund Balance 

RKOACnl.tIon of Budgetary Fund Balanct tD OMP Fund Balanc.: 
Fund Balanca June 30, 2020 
~., Two Cumon! Year Stall AId Paym.nll Not Reanzed on GAAP Ball. 

a.,.,raI Fund 
Flaul Ya., Inded Junti 30, zeN 

S 

s 

S 

I 

",,",.11 
IIlIJWI 

15!5558O.881 S 

[8220.00) 
[8220.00) 

(5eJ,BOO.86) 

I 391!1 ~91 . 92 

832891.08 S 

1.000.00 S 
(70,000.00) 

1.000.00 
129.000.00) 

(412.203.00) 
(2!5,892.88) 
[28705.001 

[583 800.86) • 
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....... 
IwIIIIrI 

1160.00 

",!!S!.2S!) 
(116000) 

I 

s 

• 

, ... , 
IIlIJWI 

(554 420.88) 

[9380.00) 
(9360.00) 

(583,800.H) 

f 3Q889U1i 

832891.0(1 

1000.00 
(70,000.00) 

1,000.00 
(29,000.00) 

(412,203.00) 
(25,892.88) 
128705.00) 

,583600.88) 

S 

S 

• 

• 

• 

• 
• 

ii 939.82 

[',183.27) 
fl,183.21> 

M,158.55 

',31H1891.92 

14i544U7 

1004.98 
(1,058,99' 

415.Be 
(29,000.00) 
384.021178 

(412,203.00) 
(25,892.88) 
','4S1.711 

96 756.55 

114,07438 
263,71189 
lC$,237,5Q 
712,92S 98 

13,Q88.74 
281,509.00 

1 4iS 4411.47 

1,495,448.47 
(52 £fI9.0Il) 

1"~ 179.47 

I 

• 

S 

VallMlCI 
Final 10 
.A<lIIII 

BS<e 360.BB 

81Ge.13 

8t!!tl73 

682,55141 

662551.41 

. ... 
68,94101 

(584.14) 

384,02878 

210 tee.7S 

662557.41 



REVENUES: 

Federal So..oeo 

Total Revenun 

EXPENDITURES: 
Inltruclfon 

Pl!nIOnal SeMces - Salaries 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDVSTON-WALPACK CONSOUDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Budgolaly Comparison Schedulo 
Spacial Rovonu. Fund 

For the FI ... I V •• r Ended Juno 3D, 2020 

OrIginal Budge! Anal 
!!l!lIgm TIlIDSfCIl !lldWI 

$ 79,666.00 $ (20,605.00) $ 59,061.00 

$ 79,666.00 S (20,605.00) $ 59,061.00 

$ $ 10,000.00 $ 10,000.00 
Other Purchased Service. (400-500 series) 47,107.00 !5,057.00) 42,050.00 

Totalinatruclfon 47,107.00 4,943.00 52,050.00 

S_1t SorvicH 
Purcha.ed Profe •• lonal- EducaUonal Service. 32,559.00 !25,548.oo) 7,011 .00 

Tolal Support SorvIcH 32,559.00 !25,548.00) 7,011.00 

Tola! Expandlturva 79,666.00 !20,605.00) 59,061.00 

TolalOutflows $ 79,666.00 $ {20,605.00) S 59,061.00 
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Exhibit C-2 

Variance 

~ EI[lIl12 AgUi!1 

$ 43,948.00 $ 15,113.00 

$ 43,948.00 $ 15,113.00 

$ $ 10,000.00 
42,050.00 
42,050.00 10,000.00 

1,898.00 5,113.00 
1,898.00 5,113.00 

43,948.00 15,113.00 

S 43,948.00 S 15,113.00 



NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY 
INFORMATION -

PART II 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDVSTON-WALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Required Supplementary Information 
Budgetary Comparl.on Schedule 

Nota to RSI 
For the FI.cal Vear Ended June 30, 2020 

Nota A - Explanation of Dlfferenc •• between Budgetary Innow. and Outflow. and 
GAAP Revenuas and expenditures 

General 

ElI!liQiI E!.I!lI! 
Sourcesllnnows of resources 
Adual amounts (budgelary basis) "revenue" 

from the budgetary comparison schedule [C-1&C-2) $ 3,615,625.68 

Difference - budgello GAAP: 
The lasl Stale aid paymenl is recognized as revenue for budgetary 

purposes, and differs from GAAP which does nol recognize Ihis 
revenue unlillhe subsequenl year when the Siale recognizes 
Ihe relaled expense In accordance wilh GASB 33. 3,566.00 

Granl accounting budgelary basis differs from GAAP in Ihal 
encumbrances are recognized as expenditures, and the related 
revenue is recognized. 

Total revenues as reported on the statement of revenues, expenditures 
and changes in fund balances - governmental funds. [8-2] $ 3,619,191 .68 

Uses/outflows of resources 
Adual amounts (budgelary basis) '~otal outflows" from lhe 

budgetary comparison schedule [C-1&C-2) $ 3,515,685.86 

Diffenances - budget 10 GAAP 
Encumbrances for supplies and equipmenl ordered bul 

not received are reported in the year the order is placed for 
budgetary purposes, bul in the year Ihe supplies are received 
for financia' reporljng purposes. 

Transfers to and from other funds are presented as outflows of 
budgetary resources but are nol expenditures $ 
for financial reporting purposes. 

Net transfers (outflows) to general fund 

Total expenditures as reported on the statement of revenues, 
expenditures, and changes In fund balances - governmental funds [8-2] $ 3,515,685.86 
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ExhlbltC-3 

Special 
Revenue 

flmlI 

$ 43,948.00 

$ 43,948.00 

$ 43,948.00 

$ 43,948.00 



REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION -
PART III 
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Section L 

SCHEDULES RELATED TO ACCOUNTING AND REPORTING FOR PENSIONS 
(GASH 68) 
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BOARD OF EDUCAnON 
SANDVSTON·WALPACK CONSOUDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Schedul. or Ih. Dlelrtcl'l Proportlonll. Sh .... of Ih. N.I P.nllon Ulbility. PERS 

Fllesl V!lr Ending Junl 'D. 
ZOZ3 20U 2021 

Dlsll1c:t'. propottion of the n.1 p.n.lon Uabillty 

1JIIWr. PfOPQI1IOn8te atun of thIi net pension IebIIty • 
Dlstrld". COYlf8d .mpIo)'H ptyroll 

District'. proportionate .h.,. of Ine net pension liability I. I 
pertent8ge of III covlf'ld employel payroll 

Plan IIducWy nit position a. I percentagl of thl 10111 penslotl -
Aicil VI., Endln!l Junl 3D. 

Z018 2017 

DlsC1d'1 praponIoo 01 the net plnslon labllty 0.0043382227%- 0.OO347844040'M0 

DIsIrkI'. ~t. ~ of the net pension IIbIIty • 1,009,8&;.00 • 1,030.215.00 

District's COVlred employee payroll • 290,062.00 • 308,655.00 

Dlsll1cfl proportionate .hllll 01 It'Ie nIl pen.lon IIblllty I. I 
perclnt8ge 01 Its covtl1ld Imployee payroll 348.18% 333.78" 

PI.-! 6ducIaty net poIIIon ••• percantage ollie klIII perWon - 48.11n11 4O.14~ 

Nota: Thl, schedule dOli not contain lin yem ollnfOnnaUon a. GASB No. 88 wa.lmp/emlnted during llleel 
yelr ended June 30, 2015. 
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201' 

0.0039817088% 

• 893,813.00 • 
287,217.00 

334.49" 

47.92% 

ExhIbIlL·1 

'020 201. 

0.000l818113% 0.0043951960% 

715.480.00 • 865,392.00 

96,468.00 • 237,870,00 

762.41% 36381%-

58.27%- 53.""" 

2011 2014 

0.004079037;%- 0.0041734378% 

783,707.00 • 7;7,827.00 

252,e37.00 • 27",408.00 

302.Z9%- 290.87% 

52.08% ,"72% 



Contradually required contribution 

BOARD OF EDUCATlON 
SANDYSTOH·WALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Schedul. of District ContribuUon.- PERS 

Contributions to reIaIIon to the tonlractualy required contribution 

Contribution dertclency/(excess) 

Obtrid'i COYefad ampbyftl payrol 

Contributions as a percentage of covered employee payrol 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Flsc.1 V,., Ending June 301 
2018 2011 

Contradualy ntqulted conlributlon $ 41,18693 $ 31,133 DO 

Contribullonsin relation to the contTadullUy required contribution (41,186.93) (3',133.00) 

Comributlon defldencyf{excess) $ $ 

District'. covered employ •• payroll $ 290,062.00 $ 308,655.00 

CootributloM as • percentage of covered ~ paytdl 1420% 10,09% 

Note: This schedule does not contain ten years of Information as GASe No 68 was Implemented during flscal 
y.arendMi June 3D, 2015. 
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201& 

$ 34,232.00 $ 

(34.232.00) 

$ $ 

$ 267,217.00 $ 

12.61% 

Exhlb~L·2 

39,960,00 $ 44,03800 

(39.960.00) (44.03800) 

$ 

96,468.00 $ 237.870.00 

41.42% 18.51% 

2011 2014 

33,827.00 $ 31,446.00 

(33.827.00) (31,446.00) 

$ 

252.837.00 $ 274,40600 

13.31% 11.46% 



Exhlbtt L-3 
BOARD OF EDUCATlON 

5ANDVSTON·WALPACK CDNSOUDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Schedule 0' the Dlstrtcr. Proportlonele She,.. 01 Ihe Net Penllon Lllblllly- TPAF 

Districl's proportion oIlhe nel ~nslon UabiUty 

Districts covered employee payroa 

Dlstrictl proporU«llte sha,.. oIthl nel penllon IlabiAty as a 
percentege db covered Imployee payroll 

Plan nduclary nil posillon as I p.~ntage 0' the lotal pens10n 

liability 

Dlsllfcts proportionate .hare of the nel pension liablUty 

Dlslttcr. proportionate share oIthl nel pension liability a. 8 
percentage of n. covered employee payroll 

P\an ftducIary net position a. a parcentege of 1ha total pension 

liability 

(1) lnIonna1Ion noIavalabie 

Fiscil Veer Ending June 30, 
2023 2022 2021 2020 2011 

0.Q113239041% 0.0103728022% 

S 6,Q.i9,5(l7.00 S e,598,9s.. .CX1 

S 8045,226.00 S 1,137,0431 .00 

822 .11% 580.18% 

26.95% 

0.0103257531% (1) 0 .0118&49520% 0.0106Dt15O% 0.0119134199% 

$ 8,961,995.00 (1) $ 7,312,7046.00 S 5,620,037,91 S 8,020,948,72 

S 1,l9!.04sa.OO $ 1.D61,064.00 S 1,070,167.00 $ 1,050,0419.00 S l,lB4,SlB.OO 

582.38% 0.00% 6e6.93% 550.82% 5'7.02% 

25 .• '% 22.33% 2B.11% 33.64% 33.78% 

Nol.: 11IIs schedule does not contain len yel" of InformaUon.s GASa No. ae was Implemenled during flscal 
year ended Jooe 30, 2015. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDYSTON-WALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 3~. 2020 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM 

A. Benefit Changes 

There were none. 

B. Changes of Assumptions 

The discount rate changed from 5.66% as of June 3D, 2018 to 6.28% as of June 30, 2019 in accordance with 
Paragraph 44 of GASB Statement No. 67. 

TEACHERS' PENSION AND ANNUITY FUND 

A. Benefit Changes 

There were none. 

B. Changes of Assumptions 

The discount rate changed from 4.86% as of June 30, 2018 to 5.60% as of June 30 , 2019 in accordance with 
Paragraph 44 of GASB Statement No. 67. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDYSTON·WALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Schedul. of Chang .. In tho Total OPEB Liability Ind Ralated Rilio. 

Fiscal Vear Ending Jun. 301 
2021 2020 2019 

Tolal OPEB lIabUiIy 

Service cost $ $ $ 234,657.00 

Interest 314,301 .00 

Changes of benefit terms 

OIffefence. between expected and actual experience (531 ,658.00) 

Changes of assumptions or other Inputs (871,213.00) 

Member contributions 7,016.00 

Gross benefit payments !203,006.00) 

Net change In total OPEB liability (1 ,049,903.00) 

Tolal OPEB lIabUiIy. beginning 7,591 ,942.00 8,641,645.00 

Tolal OPEB lI.bUlIy· ending $ $ 7,591,942.00 $ 7,591,942.00 

Covered· employee payroll S $ 941,696.00 S 1,375,301.00 

Total OPEB Mablilly as a _!age of 
covered· employee payron 552.02% 

Note: Thfs schedule does not contain ten years of Information as GASB No. 75 was Implemented during fiscal 
year ended June 30, 2018. 
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Exhibit M·t 

2018 2017 

282,590.00 S 

272,186.00 

(1 ,083,668.00) 

7,371 .00 

!200,163.00) 

(721.684.00) 

9,363,529.00 

8,641,845.00 $ 9,363,529.00 

1,465,550.00 $ 1,369,719.00 

581 .73% 683.61% 



LOCAL EDUCATION 

A. Benefit Changes 

There were none. 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDYSTON-WALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2020 

B. Changes of A!lsumpVons 

The discount rate changed from 3.58% as of June 30, 2017 to 3.87% as of June 30, 2018 in accordance with 
Paragraph 44 of GASB Slatement No. 67. 
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OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
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Section D 

SCHOOL LEVEL SCHEDULES 
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Section E 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
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Exhibit E-1 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 

SANDYSTON-WALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Special Revenue Fund 

Combining Schedule of Program Revenues and Expenditures - Budgetary Basis 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2020 

REVENUES 

Federal Sources 

Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES: 

Instruction: 

Olher Purchased Services (400-500 series) 

Totallnslruction 

Support Services: 
Purchased Professional- Educational Services 

Total Support Services 

Total Expenditures 

100-500 

200-320 

94 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Federal 

Total AId 

43,948.00 $ 43,948.00 

43,948.00 $ 43,948.00 

42,050.00 $ 42,050.00 

1,89B.00 

1,89B.00 

42,050.00 

1,89B.00 

1,89B.00 

43,94B.00 $ 43,94B.00 



BOARD OF EDUCAnON 
SANOYSTON·WALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

SpKlal Revenue Fund 

exhibit E·1b 

CombInlng $d\edule of F ...... Prog,..., Rtwmm aM Expet'ldlturH • Buda-tarY ..... 
For the FI.c;a1 Y.ar Ended June 30, 2020 

E.S.E.A. I.O.E.A. P.rt B 
!2l!l I!lIUI I!!I!< fIm!m2I 

REV1!NUES F __ 
$ 43.948.00 $ '.8ea.00 $ "0.926.00 $ '.'24.00 

Total Fed .... RlVtnue. $ 43.848.00 $ '1S98·oo $ 4°1928.00 S '.t24.00 

EXP£NDITUR£S: 
Inatruc:tlon: 

DthorP __ «0Q.500 _I 100-500 $ 42.050.00 $ $ .0.028.00 S '.124.00 
Total tnatrvc:Uon 421~'OO 40.928.00 '.'24.00 

s.."""" ........ : 
PlII'Chued Prof ••• lonal • EdueattonaJ Service. 201).320 '.8a.00 '.898.00 

Total Support SItYfc:" 'IM .OO '.898.00 

Total EJ:pencUturw. $ 43,948.00 $ '.898.00 S 401928.00 S '.124.00 
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Section F 

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 
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Section G 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
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ENTERPRISE FUND 
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INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 
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Section B 

FIDUCIARY FUND 
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Schools 

Student Council 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDYSTON·WALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Student Activity Agency Fund 
Schedule of Receipts and Disbursements 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 3D, 2020 

Exhibit H·3 

Balance Cash Cash Balance 
June 3~. 2019 Receipts Disbursements June 30, 2020 

$ 861 .09 $ 896.00 $ 443.50 $ 1,313.59 

$ 861 .09 $ 896.00 $ 443.50 ;::,$ _......:.1,.:::,31,:,:3::,:.5:::,9 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDYSTON·WALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Payroll Agency Fund 
Schedule of Receipts and Disbursements 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2020 

Balan!:. Cash 
Jyne 30. 2019 Receipts 

Cash 
Disbursements 

Payroll Deductions and Withholding. $ 10,954.58 $ 752,692.68 $ 678,771.45 
Net Salaries and Wages 1,043,246.04 1,035,348.20 
Interfund Accounts Payable 19,565.87 3,199.15 2,935.19 

$ 30,520.45 $ 1,799,137.87 $ 1,717,054.84 
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Exhibit H-4 

Balance 
June 30. 2020 

$ 84,87581 
7,897,84 

19,829.83 

$ 112,603.48 



Section I 

LONG - TERM DEBT 
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STATISTICAL SECTION 
(UNAUDITED) 

GASB requires that ten years of statistical data be presented. Pursuant to State of New Jersey Department 
of Education requirements issued for the fiscal year ended June 30, 1994, only two years statistical data 
needed to be presented. Additional year's data will be included e8cn year thereafter until ten years of data 
is presented. 
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Financial Trends 
J-1 
J-2 
J-3 
J-4 
J-5 

Revenue Capacity 

STATISTICAL SECTION (Unaudited) 

Net Position by Component 
Changes in Net Position 
Fund Balances - Governmental Funds 
Changes in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds 
General Fund - Other Local Revenue by Source 

J-6 Assessed Value and Estimated Actual Value 01 Taxable Property 
J-7 Direct and Overlapping Property Tax Rates 
J-8 Principal Property Taxpayers 
J-9 Property Tax Levies and Collections 

Debt Capacity 
J-10 
J-11 
J-12 
J-13 

Ratios of Outstanding Debt by Type 
Ratios of Net General Bonded Debt Outstanding 
Direct and Overlapping Governmental Activities Debt as of June 30 
Legal Debt Margin Information 

Demographic and Economic Information 
J-14 Demographic and Economic Statistics 
J-15 Principal Employers 

Operating Information 
J-16 Full-time Equivalent District Employees by Function/Program 
J-17 Operating Statistics 
J-18 School Building Information 
J-19 Schedule 01 Required Maintenance for School Facilities 
J-20 Insurance Schedule 
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..... 
~ 

GoverrvnenJAI activities 
Net Investment In capital UHta R .. _ 

Urvutriclad 
Total govemrnetUI activia nee positiOn 

BuaIneu-typelCtivities 
Net Investmlnt in capital8S5Its R .. _ 

UnrestriCtad 
Total businea8'type activities net position 

Distric1·wide 
Net nvestment In capital aueu --...... -Total distric1 nel position 

Sowca: DietricI teCOf'W 

2020 

$ 1,213,219.81 
1.213,939."'7 
(705.395221 

S 1.721.764.06 

$ 1.213,219.81 

BOARD OF EDOCATtoN 
SAHOYSTOH-WALPN;K COHSOLI)ATED SCHOOl DSTHICT 

Net Position by Componw1t 
L.aIIt T .... Fiscal V ..... 

(1ICCI'fJaI basis 01 a:cou1ti'JQ) 
Una ....... 

FdUI Vetil End!!q June 30. 
201. 

S 1,2S4,QQ2.2S 
1,168.583.58 

~.3II4281 
S ,USus 

201. 

$ 1250.611.28 
BU7,842.54 

(342.243.30) 
S U08.210.52 

2.1 .. 5 ... 0 
S 2.145.040 

S 1250.6".28 
897,842..54 
1340.097.901 

S 1.808,355.92 

2017 2016 2015 

S 1,11g.510.20 
1,098,334.60 
(45B.204 .• U~1 

S 1,759.640031 

10,687.9" 
S 10.687:94 

$ 1,119,510.20 
1,DIM,J:M.6Q 
(447.516.551 

S ,.no,328.~ 

$ 

9,422.53 
s 9,"22.53 

$ 1,03',753.41 
1,330,408.52 

i298•5W·1S61 S 2.065,562.27 

$ 976,"84.20 
1,(166,646.71 

$ 

8.267.94 
$ 8,267.9" 

$ 976,484.20 
1,068,846.71 

177.325.49 
S 2.220,656.40 

201' 

S 9612'4.76 
955,605.90 

1,119,166.65 
$ 3 .035.967.31 

$ 

12.290.34 
s 12.290..a.. 

S 961.214.76 
gss,60S.90 

1.131.456.99 
S 3.048.277.65 

2013 

S 963,075.43 
764,7-40.86 
802."'03.54 

S 2.530.21g.83 

$ 

11.216.53 
S 11,216.53 -
$ 983,Q15.43 

764,740.88 
813,620.07 

S 2.541.4345.36 

2012 

S GG7.B6128 
37"',983.16 
695.427.72 

S 2.068272.18 

$ 

$ 997,&61.28 
37",CII3.t6 
7051'86.73 

S 2.078,031 .1' 

......... , 

2011 

S 957,011 .62 
296,649.58 
631,ea:J.B7 

S 1,865,345.07 

S 

$ 957.011 .62 
2SI6.64g.S8 
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o -..s 

-­""'--........... ---"""'-Suppaft 8ervit:a: 
TuiUon 
Student and InIUuCtiOn raIaIed ...w:­
School ~ 5IIf'IIaIs 
GeneraJand ~~urviCes 
Pl&nI upenIIIonI and ~ --SDA Deb! SeM:e A&USSmIInI: 

"""'-""-Total gowmmentll CIMIIH IIqMInSeS 

8usineu-twle adMtIa: .... ...-
local ~ IC1MIiM axpense 
Toc.! diSIrict.wm uper-.M -­GcNo.mmental actIrities: 

Qwges lor MM::es: 
ClpetatWIg grantS .... c:ot*IIUCIons 

Tocal ~~ program,.....,... 

2C2O 

S 1,488,882.37 ..... ,"'" 
160,134.24 

17 • .324.B7 
-491,046.07 
131,305.03 
270,550.88 
2.t5,071 .14 
l/iQ.938.1U 

2,6U3.00 
160,806.00 

3,1i21.1n.18 

... 

BOARD Of EDUCATION 
UHDYSTON-WALPACJC CON&OUJATED SCHOOl 0IITfICT 

C:Mng.1n ,... Pcd6an 
.... Ten AKaI y..,. 

laocn.raIbuil 01 ~ ....-
.. ,. "''' "''' 

Fbc.aI Veat E!!!!!!5I:!!!!! ~ ,." "''' 

S 1,688.;J6024 S t,121,84U7 S U21,13O.311 $ 1,487,152..11 11.354,863.12 
103,757.57 581,381.05 _109.71 371.690.12 37BJ106.32 
213,871..30 -" 111.632.30 15J,2aIL1' 130.661U14 

215,368.19 130,653.12 71,167.45 33,167.00 " ....... 
507,096.3D 4OB,999.2e 4G6,296.48 SUI.71B.12 .... 908.53 

97.875..35 98,056.70 80,197.53 72.OSO." 73.#4.15 
326,751.112 346,75!iJ18 2111,443.50 257.985.57 251.282.10 
m.101.I7 ..",..., 2S4,383.11i1 270.387.30 272,3&5" 
237,47&.77 1Il5,006.27 168,82a.Il , .. ......, 171,33J..53 

2.603.00 2,603.00 2.603.00 2,603.00 2,603.00 
741978.00 lQ.654.oo 25,914.00 

4245.939.80 4,0820004.07 3.560.518.40 :t34i,39521 32141938.53 

15.638.62 15.642.45 18.806JJ1 
15.838.62 15.&42.45 18.806.91 

3.578.1S5.02 3,3&4.1137.72 3.233.745.44 

1.090.575.77 l z1Q3,478.13 351.364.48 304B.387.68 :M1..232.65 
1.08O.57S n 1,113,476.13 551.364,48 

_ ... 
341,232..6S 

...- ... , -, 

.. 14 "''' .. ,. ..II 

S 1,253,316.83 S 1.292.371.38 S 1.06e.581.20 S 1.0000,flO3.54 
3790244.41 371,260. .." .... '" 362,27 .... 
123,02.8JiO 121,6OfUI3 IIll,029..a, 182.91 .... 

40 .... 1.00 16,OS3.03 27,887.68 27,954.05 
303,855'" 422,664.69 429,684.30 378,652.50 

80.625.04 81.DW.1I7 68,<t3D.82 68.300.38 
260,456.24 251.193.87 244,234.67 22.1,190.15 
245.581.81 213.083.&l! 229..,..27 ZJ8.l61 .• 

' ......... f18.256.13 162.128.70 143.4~ 

2,803.00 1 ....... 1,230.00 2.115.00 
26.306.00 

i953,951.98 2.953.298.20 2.825.921.87 2.72l.843.92 

17.673.64 17.823.72 18.956.95 
17,673.64 17,821.R 18.9S6.iS 

2.071.625.&2 2.071.121B2 2.842.878.82 

382.631.01 411.189.10 337.765.02 266,5.01.31 
:162.631.01 411 ,189. 10 337.7&5002 268,591 ,31 
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o 
CO 

~actiwi*: 
c:haJgM lor UNa. 

Foodsewa 
Opeta!ing!iJMW and ~ 

TotII~KI¥iMlpn:qwnrw_ 

ToIIIdA'icl....a.~ ......... 

... I(EI:,....~ 
Goot..""..,.IaI..:tivililll 

~Kfiv"" 
ToAI dIteiCI .... IloII upMU 

0-.1 "--and '** ~ In Net PMMkIn 
Go¥~Kf¥~ 

T .. .., 

PItIpeny CU .. , .... *' tor ~ fIl'IPO'oM 
F ..... and StIle aid not ~ 
TP:in (odler IIwl 'f*I.aI KhooII) 
1m .......... --N.J. ~ DeY...-.aAUttattrIJRl* , ..... -

To&II p.-nenlal-=-iliM 

~actiwiIiM: 
Irw_-.deamingIJ , .... -

ToUI ~ IIdiviIiM; TotIIdiI..IieI .... ~ ___ 

Chan."""'1 PDeJdon 
Gov~taIl1C1iviIiM 

~-=-.. 
ToW ~cMI9. IMtpaailiDn 

SowN: DIIoIric ..... 

BOARD OF EDUCAllOft 
SMOYST~WALPACII; COHSOUDATEO SCHOOl. DtSTRICT 

,.,. 2018 

S 2,&;3.70 I 3,5GUO 
U2.52 1.515.02 

3lii22 5,111 .42 
823 ... .31 ----uii&-;ii"f""ii" 

{l,Oell,G74.0n (l"M,36U31 
p .SGII.68) (U26.781 

2004,770.751 2 ·1<<11.lIII0..,, 

2.117,'415.00 2, ..... .28 •. 00 
8UI,0II2.58 82f.I130.115 

11,133.00 
3,4&6.415 t3.8Gt.41 

",551.53 8.'3CUI3 

oa·I13:m !'.DOl'.EJ; 
:So .115.30 2.1Ii5S."8.34 

.... ''''' 1.t1321 ' .0117.72 
1.18321 ' .nD.o7 

3.0fI7.3U..5'1 2.iiJ§3 .i2i.4' 

16,101.23 11U,5.47.68) 
g .sm.4n 1.483.20 

.!it 715 i IIU:oiuOi 

a-.v- ..... P-*"n 
lui r .. FIM:aI V.,. 

lacawl"'01~ .......... 
Vila! Y"'~""'!JO. 

"2Qii 2017 :zOr 20'& 

(2. ... ,527.IM) (l,2Oll,15U2) (l,00II,007.5G) 
('~.l88) (15.823.211 (8.111.24) 

12.U7~.eo) (3216.875..3) 

2,OM,&5e.oa 2,047,7Q2.OD 2,007,561.00 I,VIII,IS1.GO 
127.557.00 .... ...., "' ..... _23 

11.811.411 
1:1,.6211.37 4,7S6.'3 4.411.35 ..", ... ,,,..,,, , ...... "'= ...... 

2.i3$Oii15 
11.07D·EJ; 

2.'112.&'" 
1!.110~ 

2,M3.751:7 ~''''';\ll 2.818.2U. 

"", .7.110 .... "" ' ,070.72 7.I.Cl.3I5 7.M2.17 .. ", .-.. 7 ........ 7.M22I 
2,1D5.112.47 2.1120.741 11 2.I51;5iUO 2 .• zufibl 

4I,s7021 (2iI.4I1U3) (156.2 .... 72) 

jl ....... 1 '''A' 1.'54.611 • .C21.117 i (2ii5JiSi.&" i (155.0i4.13) 

.. " .. " 

1,l1'2li.587.00 1,Q2:t,6D3.1IO 
1,172,787.30 1,084,701.83 

4.455.00 4.013.34 
211.21 1,54U8 

1!.1W2.2!): 1!,18I.2.11 
:1,087,11158.45 3.004.0711. 77 

..." ..... 
1I.M2..0I 11.718.21 
1I.11114..:J1 

._ .. 
3.107.052.1:2 3,ol3.lIIR.a 

.. " 

1,_,1INI4.1X1 
787,1183.10 

2,731.411 
USU5 

1!24e.sO! 
2.157UIlI3.,. 

HI .• 
72 ..... 
7.2&7 .• 

2.878.351.16 

EzJUIIit J.a _. 

.. n 

(2.455,252..15') 
(6.017~ 

12, ... 1.2701i 

1,848,901.00 .,. ....... 
3.114.72 
4.Of1.18 

1!,465.I3! 
U79.lIeA 

" ... 
7.465.13 
7.50322 

2.15117,422.11 



G.,..'" Fund ........... S 1.QBS.878.35 - 128,061.12 U....- 2251,240.00 ......... ............ 
Total genenr.llam S " .... 3,'19 ... 7 

AI Other Governmental Funds 
AestJicted, reported In: "....._ .... S 

1lebI_ .... 
Assigned. l1JPOfIed"': 

CopitaJ - '""" ......... 
UnraseNed, .-.ported In: 

C8pitaI p!OiadS Ilni 
To&8I AI othef' gowtrVNIntal fu'Ids S 

~ 

0 Total Fund BaIancee S 1,4&3.179.47 
ID 

&oun:.: Dlstrtcl rwc:ordI; 

BOARD OF EDUCAnON 
SANDYSTOr.WALPACK CONSOUDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Fund ea&anc. - 00 .......... FundI.. 
..... T.nFlacalV ... 

(modiliad accrual Dads aI ~ ........... 

S 1,142.690.72 $ 878,757 .• 5 $ l,OISI,m.12 
54,597.86 384,'49.oa 51',i8i.OO 

143.568.34 251,659.00 193,128.00 

S 1,340,856.92 S 1,5'4,565.54 $ 1,725,107.12 

I I I 

S S $ 

S 1,340,856.92 S 1.514.565.54 S 1,725,107.12 

$ 860,587.07 
467,243.50 
562.15OD.65 

~.43t.22 

$ 

S 

~.431.22 

........... 

$ 942.702.68 $ 852,986.90 $ 764,428.86 $ 374,983.18 $ 279,640.10 
570,234.03 377,901.00 243,281.76 285,011.00 226.819.48 
563,DD3.00 819,077.10 631,493.8' 47i,767.00 494,118.52 

S 2:076.829.71 S 20 '''&.~.OO S 1.639,204.23 _SJ.139,76118_ S 1,000,658.10 

I I S I I 

$ S $ $ ::! 
_$ 2.076,92i.71 S2.1"9,~OO '-1,539,204.23 S 1,139.761 .18 S 1,000,658.10 
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BOARD Of EDUCA 1lOH 

SAHDYSTOff.WALPAQt COHSOUDATED IQtOOt. DtSTRtCT 

Che/IOM In FuM BaIaIIC88 • aa--taI hnda, 
LMi T.n RIcaI y..,. 

ItrlOdlfed «rtIMI buiI 01 ~ .......... 
,.,. 2(115 .... 2017 

MIA! v_ EI'IIinO MIe ~ .... .. .. ,. .. ..OJ ,." .... --Tu Iooy • 2.187,148.00 S 2,1440281.00 S 2,OI8,e.5e.OO S 2,047,7C2.00 S 2,001,561.00 S 1.IlOI,I81.1111 S 1,8211,587.00 S 1.1123,1103.00 S 1.885,811.00 S 1,841,808.00 
T ..... d\uvM 0.133.00 11,117 •• 
T,.,...naoon .... ... ... --- ........ 13 •• "" 1:J.$2t.31 .,1$6.13 4,.' • .:16 '.17U4 4,456.00 4,01334 2,731.C8 3.814.72 -- •• 561.53 "'30.13 ...... " 3,605. • ... = '.004.83 :211.21 1.544.1' 1.151.15 .,087,'11 ... ~- N7,1M3.13 1.006.01:U' .... ..,... 750 •• 7.113 

_ ...... 
750,402.AI 774,245.31 7M,IMJIlI.C3 75/1,GW.32 l1li3.741.18 -- 42t.t;.c.se 425.82S.M 3.:r,~:: ""'.7DIU' Slt6.15 433.115.00 781.162.15 701,853.00 385,131.10 403.431U3 ToWnrr __ 

3663.131U8 3.5111,S12.83 3.272.ii!t~ 3.1W,iiiJ.OO _ 3,165.1615 _ 3,4&8,.1102 3.42S.03iti 3.0U!i.0IiII1~ 2.05U1UD 

.. -..---..- 173,110.58 1135.166.03 I ,OI3,41rl.52 1,011,7112..21 1,1)08,174.34 t7tl.MlI.00 .',545.01 815.ee.U7 7!ie,23D..37 786.U1J.IO 
~ .tuc. ... iNINction 357,464.87 327.041." 2.1:),22'4.35 N4.m.ll ".,..." 252.711.82 265,IS4 . .u 251,3511 • 

... _ .. .......... 
""" ........ 101 ,104..56 130,118.35 130.430.a2 12'3,017.ao t2S,32J.03 111.417.75 87,841'" 82.113.00 111,811.21 111.078..23 

&$PM SerticM: 
Tuition 114,324.81 215.3&18 130.853.12 71.117.45 33,117 •• 15.58"" 40.441.00 1111.053.03 27 .... 7.61 27,854.05 
Sadn lind Inth:tian ~--=- 337,1171.72 m,43::I.7:I :121.0113.11 415..2811.52 ... 7 .... &4 ......... 331,810.22 351,281.» 361,310.17 "" ...... 
SdIOOI~""~ ...,., ... 10.564. 

.._ .. 
fiO.483.. IO.I,I.Y 'l,f3O.5I .. ....... 56,1107.88 58,821.38 57.n .... 

GIMnIIIwd buIoiMIa ....... »1 ........ 1110.217.13 18S."1.73 2U7,1IG2.18 200,405. 20:Usa.M 2O'l.1II8O.74 112,2CIII.t5 110,225.12 187,487"u l11.0e5.1J7 
Plant oper8 .... and main-.nce 1110.377.23 2OIJ.588.17 22II.MD.31 224,114.011 ......... .......... 2U.D47.11 I .... ~ IN.l • . l. 207.182.. 
,...... nn.ponalion IIU.2tI8.5B 22'.5&4.81 ,.1,563.1112 152.Z)0.21 ""~ 1511,25&.10 132,178.11 152.138.11 140.001.26 132,076.31 _".n.". 80.135.l1li .......... 803,558.&8 74UU.III 718,1n.1O 643.821.7' 652.74O.oA ....... 27 612.135.71 .......... 

a..... ..... 1410._.00 74,07'.00 :Ie,IM.OO 25.'14.00 

"-- 25.70I ,;a 18.503.4.2 U'6.m.~ 148 ..... 0:1 113,256.23 T .... _ 
33i6i.t33.81 3.183.48).73 3.iiU4O.1111 3 .i2i34t.a1 3.31',ii!G4 

~ Ea.eMe~of~ 
~ o..,.,(...,~ 103,506.12 1115,110·Il0l (210.5'1.61) (157,2S3.31) 1178.1.'4) (a5,3T.J.12) .... 70Z.J3 "" ....... 14II~1.5. 274,173.10 
0 



... ... .... 

ou. Flnancing SCJtIIQI (UMIi) 
N.J. Economic DevelOplrWnt Authority grantl 
Transf.rsln 
T ........... 

Tow other Iinancing sourcet (uses) 

Net eha.nge In fWld balances 

Oetll service as 8 percentage of 
noncapiCaI expendi1ur8l 

Sowm: District NCOrC» 

2020 

BOARD OF EDUCATJON 
SAHDYSTON-WALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DtSTRN:T 

ChangM in Fund BaIancM - GoVWlWMftlal Funda, 
Last Ten AacaI y..,. 

(modiIitIdaccru.l bas.is 0/ ~ .....-
F1scaI Year Ending June 3D, 

201. 2018 2017 2016 

(8.070.72) 
(8.070.72) 

p .810.35! 
(7.810.35) 

2015 

(7 ..... 17) 
(7,662.. t7) 

201. 2013 2012 

{9.94~Q&) (9,7IMI.2fI) {!.248.S01 
(9.942.06) (9,78628) (7,2.a.50) 

Exhibit J-4 ..... 

2011 

(7."583) 
(7 .... .83) 

S 102.322.55 S 1173,108.621 $ 1210,541.58) $1165,324.10) 5(188.498.49) S (73,035.29) S 510.760.77 S 499,443.07 S 139,103.08 S 266,707.2.7 

0._ 0._ 0._ 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% O.1lIJ'% 



Fiscal Year 
Ended June 30. 

2011 $ 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 - 2016 .... 
2017 N 
2018 
2019 
2020 

Sourca: District records 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDYSTON-WALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

General Fund - Other Local Revenue by Source 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

(modified accrual basis of accounting) 
Unaudited 

Prior Year 
Total Tuition Interest Refunds Transportation 

7,881.91 $ $ 3,814.72 $ $ 
4,583.34 2,731.49 
5,558.12 4,013.34 
4,666.21 4,455.00 

12,n6.97 4,n2.34 
6,791 .57 4,419.35 

24,978.58 16,617.49 4,755.13 
18,885.15 13,529.37 
22,722.11 13,891.48 
81,655.99 9,133.00 3,465.46 506.00 

exhibit J-5 

Miscellaneous 

$ 4,067.19 
1,851.85 
1,544.78 

211.21 
8,004.63 
2,372.22 
3,605.96 
5,355.78 
8,830.63 

68,551 .53 



EahibitU 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SAHOYSTON-WALPACK CONSOlJDATEO SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Aueued V ... and Eat.inwt.d Actual Value of T ..... PropMy, 
Laat Ten flKIIl Y..,.. 

U .... udiWd 

SancIyolan T_ 

FLscal Year TOIaI 
Ended Estimated Actual DilBCl 
~ T 0IaI Assessed Net Valuation (Coiny School 

31_._ V"""" Land Residettial Fann Comme.aaJ 1ndus1riaJ -- Value Public Utifities Tuable EguaIizedJ Val. Tax Rate 

2011 S 12,335.500 S 206,092.100 S 32,481,600 S 20,534.700 S 2,373,100 S S 273,817,000 S 703,921 S 274,520.921 S 274,602,009 1.308 
2012 11,035,500 205,931,200 32,592,400 20,456,800 2,373,100 272.389.000 745,124 273.134.124 272,612,986 1.367 
2013 10,065.600 205.923,200 33,272,400 20,551,000 2,373,100 272,192,100 730.033 272,922,133 241,708,092 1.368 
2014 9,847.400 204.725,200 33.620,500 20,498.900 2,373,100 271 ,065,1 00 732.409 271,797.509 254.896.069 1.362 
2015 B.027,8OO 169,713,000 29.837,200 17,823,500 2,112.800 225.374.300 853.490 22G,227,79O 239.858,743 1.657 
2016 5,945.000 170,411,400 29.262.000 17,938.700 1,963,200 225,520.300 731.978 226,2S2.278 246,356,077 1.668 
2017 5,964.800 171.603,000 28,963,000 17,885.100 1,963,200 226,379,100 226,379.100 2 .... 406.764 1.660 
2018 5,548.900 170,418,800 29,999,000 17,806,100 1,963,200 225,738,000 225,736,000 249,172,059 1,675 
201. 5,551,800 171,380,300 29.013,400 17,802,700 1.963,200 225.717.400 225,717,400 245,196,067 1.680 
2020 5.328.000 171,652,300 29.465,500 17.802,700 1,963,200 226,211.700 226,211.700 252,710,976 1.792 

~ Source: Municipal Tu Aa&eAOf 
~ W..,.ck Townahip 
W 

FISCal Year TOIaI 
Ended Esti'naIed Aclual 0_ 

Il<Icambe< TOIaI ........ Net VaJualion (Coiny SctooI 
31_. _ Vacant Land Residential Fann Commen:ial IndU5lrial """"""'" Value Public Utilities Tuable Egaalizad) Value TuAala 

2011 S 85,100 S 645.250 S 523.950 S 1,077,400 S S S 2,331,700 S 75.086 S 2.406,786 S 3,059,927 0.000 
2012 85.100 561,750 468,150 1,226,800 2,341,800 78.403 2,420,203 3,057,657 0.000 
2013 85.100 561.750 488.150 1,226.800 2,341,800 78,403 2.420,203 3,0571J,57 0.000 
201. 441,800 582.350 445,700 1,452,700 2,922.550 75,403 2.997,953 3,486,185 0.000 
2015 ".000 561,750 445,700 1,452,700 2,528.150 96,021 2,624,171 3,085,456 0.000 
2016 ".000 561,750 445,700 1,452.700 2.528,150 80,304 2,608,454 2,915.163 0.003 
2017 ".000 561,750 445,700 1,452,700 2.528,150 80.304 2.608.454 2,932,623 0.000 
2018 ".000 !561,75O 255,700 1,452,700 2,338.150 ..... 2.344.098 2,682.773 0.000 
201. ".000 561,750 255,100 1,452,700 2.336.150 5.626 2,343,716 3,078,390 0.000 
2020 3,042.895 0.000 

Source: Municipal Tax AuRaor 



... ... 
""" 

Fiscal Year 
Ended 

December 31. 

2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 
2016 
2019 
2020 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDYSTON-WALPACK CONSOUDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Direct ond O_pping property Tax _ 
L.aat Ten Fiscal V ..... 

(mtB per $100 of assessed value) 
Unaudited 

Sandy.ton Township 

School District Direct Rate Overlapping Rates 

Tolal 
General Direct 

Obligation Debt School Tax Regional 
Basic Rate Service Rate Munici~ School 

1.306 1.306 0.191 
1.367 1.367 0.196 
1.368 1.368 0.200 
1.362 1.362 0.201 
1.657 1.657 0.261 
1.668 1.668 0.332 
1.660 1.660 0.300 
1.675 1.675 0267 
1.680 1.680 0270 
1.792 1.792 0272 

Source: Munlcipal Tax Collector 
Walpack Township 

School District Direct Rate Over1apping Rates 

Regional 

County 

0.435 
0.465 
0.439 
0 .490 
0.547 
0.553 
0581 
0.643 
0.651 
0.655 

Fiscal Year 
Ended 

December 31, Basic Rate 

General 
Obligation Debt 

Service 

Total 
Direct 

School Tax 
Rate Municipa!ity School County 

2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 
2018 
2019 
2020 

0.003 

SOurce: Municipal Tax Collector 

0.003 
1.757 
1.753 
0.860 

0.578 
0.580 
0.596 
0.602 
0599 
0.609 
0.643 
0.658 
0.754 
0.752 

ExhIbIt .1-7 

Total Direct and 
avedapping Tax 

Rate 

1.934 
2.028 
2.007 
2.053 
2.465 
2553 
2.541 
2585 
2.601 
2.719 

Total Direct and 
avedepping Tax 

Rale 

0578 
0.580 
0.596 
0.602 
2.356 
2.365 
1.503 
0.658 
0.754 
0.752 



--VI 

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 

Dingmans Choice & Delaware Bridge 
Global Signal Acquistions IV, LlC 
Hidden Acres Farm 
Shi Resoorces, LP 
Ariben Realty, LlC 
NaItaJ, Malvin J & Frances G. TST 
Individual TlllCP8yer ,I 
Individual TlllCP8yer #2 
Individual TlllCP8yer #3 
Barbagallo Realty 

ToIa! 

Source: Municipal Tax Assessor 

$ 

$ 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDVSTON-WALPACK CONSOUDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Prlnclpel Property Tupayers 
Current Vaar and Ten V_. Ago 

Unaudiled 

Sandyslon Township 

2020 
Taxable % of Tolal Taxable 

Assessed District Net Assessed 
Value Rank Assessed Value Value 

1.500,000 1 0.005496073 
1,232,000 2 0.004514108 

949,700 3 0.003479747 
876,500 4 0.003211539 
834,200 5 0.003056549 
780,700 6 0.002860523 
688,500 7 0.002522698 
662,100 8 0.002425967 
587,900 9 0.002154094 
581 ,300 10 0.002138725 

8,692,900 2.97% '$ 

2010 

Rank 

Not Available 

Exhibit J.8 
Sheet 1 

% olTofiif 
Distrfct Net 

Assessed Value 

0.00% 



~ 

~ 

0'1 

Aseal Year Ended June 30, 

Walpaeklnn 
Kenneth Salazar, LlC 
Cedar Valley Fann, LlC 
Maurus-Suilivan Joyce 
Maglio, Kelly 
Overlook Rod & Gun 
Heigis, James C/O Walpack 
Commerce SI18eI AssocIales, Inc. 
Fuller, VIrginia 
WycaIek, Janina 

TolaJ 

Source: Municipal Tax Aaaeasor 

$ 

$ 

BOARD OF EDUCAnON 
SANDYSTON-WALPACK CONSOUDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Principal Property Taxpayers 
CUrrent Year and Ten Years Ago 

Unaudited 

Walpack Township 

2020 
T~le % of TolaJ T~le 

Assessed Dislliel Nel Assessad 
Value Rank Assessed Value Value 

982,800 0.406081639 
469,900 2 0.194157267 
113,900 3 0.047062168 
86,300 4 0.035658166 
85,400 5 0.028486104 
77,000 6 0.031815513 
74,000 7 0.030575948 
65,900 8 0.027229121 
63,850 9 0.026382084 
59,200 10 0.024460758 

2,078,250 85.19% $" 

2010 

Rank 

Not Available 

exhibit J-lI 
Sheel2 

% ofTolaJ 
Dislliel Nel 

Assessed Value 

0.00% 



.... ..... 

...... 

Fiscal Year 
Ended Taxes Levied for 

December 31 !.. the Fiscal Year 

2010 $ 5,105,239 
2011 5,314,094 
2012 5,560,224 
2013 5,485,293 
2014 5,592,756 
2015 5,586,657 
2016 5,805,903 
2017 5,758,332 
2018 5,844,546 
2019 5,882,806 

Source: Municipal Tax Collector 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDYSTON-WALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Property Tax Levies and Collections 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Unaudited 

Sandyston Township 

Exhibit J-9 
Sheet 1 

Collected within the Fiscal Year of the 
Le~ 

Percentage of 
Amount Levy 

$ 4,946,070 96.88% 
5,153,648 96.98% 
5,389,103 96.92% 
5,319,151 96.97% 
5,415,225 96.82% 
5,432,289 97.23% 
5,647,200 97.26% 
5,612,345 97.46% 
5,718,002 97.83% 
5,747,625 97.700/. 

Collections in 
Subsequent 

Years 

$ 135,073 
115,934 
130,554 
120,842 
135,657 
130,061 
106,525 
104,837 
87,204 

Total Collections to Date 
Percentage of 

Amount Levy 

$ 5,081,142 
5,269,582 
5,519,657 
5,439,993 
5,550,882 
5,562,350 
5,753,725 
5,717,183 
5,805,205 
5,747,625 

99.52% 
99.16% 
99.27% 
99.17% 
99.25% 
99.56% 
99.10% 
99.28% 
99.32% 
97.70% 



--' 
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CIO 

Fiscal Year 
Ended 

December 31, 

2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 
2018 
2019 

Taxes Levied for 
the Fiscal Year 

$ 10,853 
10,855 
17,288 
17,880 
18,048 
61,825 

22,178 
15,424 
17,672 

Source: Municipal Tax Collector 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDYSTON-WALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Property Tax Levies and Collections 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Unaudited 

Walpack Township 

exhibit J-9 
Sheet 2 

Collecled within the Fiscal Year of the Collections in Total Collections to Date 
Percentage of Subsequent Percentage of 

Amount Levy Years Amount Levy 

$ 10,853 100.00% $ $ 10,853 100.00% 
10,855 1 00.00";" 10,855 100.000/0 
13,142 76.02% 13,142 76.02"/. 
15,520 86.80% 2,352 17,872 99.95% 
16,904 93.66% 1,144 18,048 100.00% 
56,921 92.06% 56,921 92.06% 

0.00% 0.00";" 
22,178 100.000/. 22,178 100.000/. 
15,265 98.96% 15,265 98.96% 
17,291 97.84% 17,291 97.84% 
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Fiscal 
Year 

Ended 
June 30, 

2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 
2018 
2019 
2020 

$ 

General 
Obligation 

Bonds 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDYSTON-WALPACK CONSOUDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Ratios of Outstanding Debt by Type 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Unaudited 

Govemmenlal Activilies 
Business-Type 

Activities 

CertHicates of 
Participation 

$ $ 

Capital 
Leases 

Bond 
Anticipation 

Notes (BANs) 

$ 

Capital Leases 

$ 

Total District 

$ 

Percentage 01 
Personal 
Income 

0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 

#DIVIOI 

Exhibit J-10 

Per Capita 

$ 
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IV 
o 

Fiscal 
Year 

Ended 
June 30, 

2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 
2018 
2019 
2020 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDYSTON-WALPACK CONSOUDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Ratios of Net General Bonded Debt Outstanding 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Unaudited 

General Bonded Debt Outstanding 

General 
Obligation Bonds Deductions 

Net General 
Bonded Debt 
Outstanding 

Percentage of 
Actual Taxable 

Value of 
Property 

$ $ $ 0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
O.OOOk 
0.000/. 
0.00% 
0.00% 
O.OOOk 

Exhibit J-ll 

Per Capita 

$ 

#DIV/O! 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDYSTON-WALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Direct and Overlapping Govemrnantal Activities Debt 
As of December 31, 2019 

Net Direct Debt of School District 
as of December 31,2019 

Net Overlapping Debt of School District: 
Municipal (100%) 
Regional School Share 
County of Sussex Share (1) 

Total Direct and Overlapping Bonded Debt 
as of December 31,2019 

(1 ) Sandyston Township - 1.410% 
Walpack Township - 0.018% 

Unaudited 

$ 

$ 

Sandyston 
Township 

60,121.77 
1,402,460.87 

1 ,462,582.64 

$ 

$ 

Exhibit J-12 

Walpack 
Township 

644.03 
17,607.63 

18.251.66 
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Oebllimil 

Total net debt ~e to linit 

LagaI- marg;n 

Total net debt applicable to Ihe limit 
as a percenage of debllimil 

Debllimil 

Total net debt applicable to limit 

LagaI-nwgin 

Total net debt applicable to the limil 
as a percertage 01 debt limit 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDVSTON-WALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Legal Dabt Margin Information 
Last Tan Fiscal Vaa,. 

Unaud~ed 

Legal Debt lllargin C.WdetJm for F"..- v .... 2019 

Sandyslon 
w_ 

~ ~ 

2017 249,261,286 2,755.923 
2018 244.594.214 2,614,503 
2019 251~11766 2.6141503 

S 7451407,266 S 7,984,929 

Average equalized valuation of lalcabIe property 

Debt limit (2.5% of avel8ge equalization value) 
Total Net Debt Appficable 10 Umit 

LagaI-nwgin 

FISCal Yeas 

lll!1§ 2017 &Q1§ 2I!!i 

$ 6,327.572 S 6,228,312 S 6,209,546 $ 8,206,674 

S 6~ S 6,327,572 $ 6.209,546 S 8,206,674 

0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 

FISCal Year 

2011 ~ = i!lli 

S 7.142.528 $ 6,868,337 S 6,605,212 • 6,461,248 

S 7.t4~ • 6.868,337 S 6.605.212 • 6.461,248 

0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.1lO'lIo 

Source: Equalizltd Vllluation .... went obtained from the Annual Report of the State of Hew Jersey, 
Department of Treasury, Division of Taution 

Exhibit~13 

Equalized 
Valuation Basis 

252,017,209 
247.2OB,717 
254.1662!!! 

• 753,392,195 

S 251,130,732 

$ 6,278,268 

S 6,278.260 

= 
$ 6,278,268 

• 6,278.268 

0.00% 

2!!!.§ 

• 6,288,661 

• 6,288.66. 

0.1lO'lIo 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDYSTON-WALPACK CONSOUDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Demographic and Economic StaUetic. 
LMt Ten Fiscal Y..,.. 

Unaudited 

Sandyaton Townahip 

Per Capita Personal 
Vea, PopulaUon Pel'SOnallncome Income 

2011 1.998 (Eat.) S 80.588.930 S 40.335 (Est.) 
2012 1.967 (Est.) 84.234.808 42.924 (Esl) 
2013 1.929 (Est.) 71.012.2n 36.813 (Est) 
2014 1.914 (Est) 65,236,nS 34.DB4 (Est) 
2015 1,891 (Est) 66,425,157 35,127 (Est) 
2016 1,B77 (Eal) 64,444,032 34,722 (Est) 
2017 1.856 (Es!.) 64,490,432 34,747 (Est) 
2018 1.838 (EsL) 65.866.568 35.836 (Esl) 
2019 1.923 (Est) 66.635,609 36.553 (EaL) 
2020 1,823 (Est) 67.968,321 37,284 (Est) 

Walpack Townahlp 

Per Capita Personal 
Vea, POPulatl"" PalSOO8l1ncome Incom. 

2011 16 (Est) S 595.615 S 37,226 (Est.) 
2012 16 (Est) 607.527 37,970 (Est) 
2013 16 (Est) 619.678 38.730 (Est) 
2014 15 (Est) 252,495 IS.833 (EsL) 
2015 15 (Est.) 253,005 16.867 (EaL) 
2016 11 (Esl) 245,300 22,300 (Esl) 
2017 11 (Esl) 270,413 24,583 (Est) 
2018 11 (Est) 276,463 25,133 (Est) 
2019 11 (Est) 281.992 25,636 (Est) 
2020 11 (Eal.) 287.632 26.148 (Est) 

Sources: 
Population Infol1'Nltlon provided by the NJ Dept of Labor and Workforce Development 

Unemployment 
Rate 

9.3% 
8.7% 
10.6% 
5.2% 
5.2% 
4.7% 
4.5% 
4.1% 
3.9% 

lJnempIoyment 
Rate 

0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 

PersonallReam' has been uUmated baaed upon the municipal population and per capita poraonallncome presented 

Exhibit J-14 

Per CIIplta personal Income by municipality eaUmated baaed upon the 2000 Census published by the US Bureau 0' economic Analya's. 
Unemployment d_ provided by the NJ Dept of Labor and Wortdon:e Development 
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IV 
.j:> 

Employer 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDYSTON-WALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Principal Employers 
Current Year and Nine Years Ago 

Unaudited 

2020 

Employees 
Rank 

[Optional] 

Percentage of 
Total Municipal 

Employment Employees 

Not Available 

o 0.00% o 

Source: __________________________________________ __ 

2011 

Rank 
[Optional] 

Not Available 

Exhibit J-15 

Percentage of 
Total MuniCipal 

Employment 

0.00% 



Exhibit .1-16 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDYSTQN.WALPACK CONSOUDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Full-time Equivalent District Employ_ by FunctionlProgram 
Laal Ten Aacal V ..... 

Unaudiled 

2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 
FunctionIProgram 

Instruction 
Regular 14.75 1425 13.05 12.8 12.7 12.8 12.8 12.3 12.3 12.3 
Special education 7 7.25 7.5 7 8.4 6.5 6.5 6.5 6.5 8.5 
Other instruction 1.7 1.4 1.4 1.4 1.4 1.4 1.6 1.2 1.2 1.2 

Support 5e<vices: 
Student and instruction related services 1.2 1 1 1 1.1 1.1 1.1 
School administrative S8lVices 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 
General and business administrative seNices 2.1 2 2.1 2.1 2.1 2.1 2.1 2.1 2.1 2.1 
Plant operations and maintenance 2.1 2.1 2.06 2.06 2.06 2.06 2 2.4 2.4 2.4 
Pupillransportalion 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.47 0.47 0.54 0.54 0.54 

ToIaI 30.25 29.4 28.51 27.76 27.06 27.33 Zl.47 27.14 27.14 27.14 

.... 
Source: Oi.triet Peraonnel Re<:orda N 

VI 
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"" 0'1 

Fl_ OperaUng Co •• Per 
Y .. , EnroilmH' ExDendltu,.. ~il 

2011 160.0 $ 2.678.469 $ 16,728 
2012 147.0 2.7&4,818 18,944 
201. 151.0 2.905.499 19,242 
2014 154.0 2,901 ,151 18,839 
2015 150.0 3,1&'l.745 21 ,092 
201. 14S.0 3,265,390 22.520 
2017 148.0 3.280,B77 22.167 
201. 141 .0 3."'88,067 24,724 
201. 138.0 3,693.900 26,767 
2020 125.0 3,533,932 28,271 

Source: DI.trict recorda 

Nole: EnroItn .... based on amuaI OcIober d:stIid. CClQ. 

Percenllge 
Change 

·7.03% 
13.25% 
1.57% ... -

11.96% 
.. me. 
. 1.57% 
11.54% 
8.27% 
5.""" 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDYSTON-WALPACK CONSOUDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

rNchlng 
SlOff 

1. 
1. 
1. ,. 
17 ,. ,. 
17 
17 
17 

OpentIng Slati.ticI 
LAst Ten AacaI y..,. .......... 

"",""_ RotJo 

Elamenta!} IIldd .. Sc:hooI 

1:8.4 
1:7.7 
1:1.9 
1:&5 
l,aj12 

1:8.1" 
1:8.27 
1:8.29 
1:8.12 
1:8.12 

S .. dorHigh 
School 

A_ 
0.111 

Enrollment 

lAD!} 

155.2 
144.3 
150.. 
147.9 , ..... 
'45." 
147.8 
140.9 
132.. 
118.2 

AVWllge Da"»" 
A_nco 

(ADA) 

148.3 
137.0 
142.8 
140.8 
138.1 
137.8 
140.5 
135.6 
128.2 
1'''.7 

"ehllnge in 
Average Daily 

EnrollmHt 

4 .42% 
-7.02% 
4.37% 
-1.79'% 
D.2O% 
·1.91% 
1,72% 

.... 71% 
-5.68% 

-.0.28% 
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5 ...... 
A .......... 
Percentage 

95.55% 
95._ .. ...... 
95.""'" 
91.&4% ... -... ..,. 
98.21% 
94.99" 
86.18% 
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District Building 

Sandyslon - Walpack Elementary (19 ) 
Square Feel 
Capacity (sludenls) 
Enrollment 

Number 01 Schools at June 30, 2019 
Elementary = 1 
Middle School = 0 
Senior High School = 0 
Other a 0 

Source: District Facilities Office 

2011 

24694 
210 
158 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDVSTON-WALPACK CONSOUDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

School BUlIding InformaUon 
Lao! Ton Racal V .... 

Unludlted 

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 

24694 24694 24694 24694 24694 
210 210 210 210 210 
147 151 154 143 145 

~ Note: Year of original coostrucUon is shown In parenthe5es. Increases in square footage and capacity are the result of atterations 
and additions. Enrollment l& based on the annual October district count. 

Exhibit J-18 

2017 2018 2018 2020 

24694 24694 24694 24694 
210 210 210 210 
149 141 138 125 
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N 
00 

Und:istribul8d ~ 
Maint.In&I'a kif SchoaI Facilities 

11..()l,)O.261·XXX 

"Sd!gqI Ea.cjiIy 

Sandys~Walpar;k ConsoIidaIed School 

Total School FeciUl6Ie 

0Sc::hod IaciiIIes H cWInad undet EfCFA. 
(N.J..A.C.6A:26-1.2 and N.JAC.1A:2Ur 1.3) 

Source; Dlatrict ..corda 

--Iw!pOE pmitd ., 

SP202929 

r .. v .... 
IllIII 

BOARD OF EDUCAnOH 
SANOYSTON-WA!.PACK CONSOUDATEO SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Gononol Fund 
ScheelWe of Required IIaIntenllnce for School F8ClllUN 

Lut T ... Fiacal V ..... 
Una_ 

- 2m 2I1lA = 2!U§ 

StU! 588.52 S 43.686.00 • 54.225.63 $60.675.58 • ~ 105.68 I 991714.78 

1615.586.52 $43.686.00 • 54 22!.63 ~ S 65,l05.M S 99.714.7& 

EIbIbII ... t. 

2!U§ ll!IH - 2!1l2 ZII1l 

• 83.846.i5 I 5005144 I 401"7.37 S l&248.43 I 4!'.!.!'''.67 

• 83,&0&6.95 S SO,051 .44 • 40,111.37 S 72.248.43 S 45,91 • . 67 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDYSTON-WALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Student Acctdent Insurance 

Schoot Alliance Insurance Fund: 
Package Policy: 

Insurance Schedule 
As of June 30, 2020 

Unaudited 

Coveraoe 

Exhibit J-20 

Deductible 

Blanket Real and Personal Property $ 500,000,000 $ 2,500 
Generat Uability Including Automobile and Employee Beneflts 
Envtronmenlal Uability 
General Aggregate 
Fire Damage 
Medical Expenses 
Boller & Machinery 
Crime Coverage; 
Blanket Dishonesty Bond 
Excess Liability 
School Board Legal LIability 
Employe~s Liability 

Workers Compensation Policy 

Supplemental Indemnity 

Selecllve Insurance 
Surety Bonds: 

Board SecreJarylBuslness Admlnlslrator 
Treasurer of School Moneys 

Bollinger Insurance 
Student Accident 

Source: District's records. 
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5,000,000 
t ,000,000125,000,000 

100,000,000 
2,500,000 

10,000 
100,000,000 

50,000 
500,000 

5,000,000 
5,000,000 
5,000,000 

5,000,000 

SJatutory 

150,000 
150,000 

25,000 

10,000 

2,500 
1,000 
1,000 

5,000 
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REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND 
OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN 

ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

The Honorable President and 
Members of the Board of Education 
Sandyston-Walpack Consolidated School District 
County of Sussex, New Jersey . 

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the 
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller 
General of the United States; and in compliance with audit requirements prescribed by the Office of School Finance, 
Department of Education, State of New Jersey, the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business­
type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of Sandyston-Walpack Consolidated 
School District as of and for the year ended June 30, 2020, and the related notes to the financial statements, which 
collectively comprise Sandyston-Walpack Consolidated School District's basic financial statements, and have issued 
our report thereon dated August 19, 2020. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

Management of the Sandyston-Walpack Consolidated School District is responsible for establishing and maintaining 
effective internal control over financial reporting. In planning and performing our audit, we considered the 
Sandyston-Walpack Consolidated School District's internal control over fmancial reporting to determine the audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstance for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial 
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Sandyston-Walpack 
Consolidated School District's internal control over fmancial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion 
on the effectiveness of the Sandyston-Walpack Consolidated School District's internal control over fmancial 
reporting. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or 
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct 
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal 
control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements 
will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to 
merit attention by those charged with govemance. 
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Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the first 
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identifY all deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting 
that might be significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not 
identifY any deficiencies in internal control over fmancial reporting that we consider to be material wealmesses. 
However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. We did identifY certain deficiencies in 
internal control, described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as item #2020-1 that we 
consider to be significant deficiencies. 

CompUance and Other Multers 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Sandyston-Walpack Consolidated School District's 
financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions 
of laws, regulations, contructs, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material 
effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with 
those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results 
of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under 
Government Auditing Standards. 

Purpose ofTbi. Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the 
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the Sandyston-Walpack Consolidated 
School District's internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in 
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the Sandyston-W alpack Consolidated School 
District's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose. 

Montville. New Jersey 
August 19. 2020 
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Public School Accountant 
License No. CS000698 

Chris C. W. Hwang 
Certified Public Accountant 
License No. CC033704 
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REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR PROGRAM: REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER 
COMPLIANCE: REPORT ON SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS AND STATE 

FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE REOUIRED BY TITLE 2 U.S. CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS (CFR) PART 200. 
UNIFORM ADMINISTRATIVE REOUIREMENTS. COST PRINCIPLES AND AUDIT REOUlREMENTS FOR 

FEDERAL A WARPS AND 
NEW JERSEY OMB CIRCULAR LETTER IS·08 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

The Honorable President and 
Members of the Board of Education . 
Sandyston.Walpack Consolidated School District 
County of Sussex, New Jersey 

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal and State Program 

We have audited the Sandyston·Walpack Consolidated School District's compliance with the types of compliance 
requirements described in U.S Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Compliance Supplement and the New Jersey 
Compliance Manual State Grants Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of its 
major state programs for the year ended June 30, 2020. Sandyston·Walpack Consolidated School District's major state 
programs are identified in the Summary of Auditor's Results Section of the accompanying schedule of findings and 
questioned costs. 

Management's Responsibility 

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to 
its state programs. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each ofSandyston.Walpack Consolidated School District's 
major state programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted our 
audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the 
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General 
of the United States; in compliance with the audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance, 
Department of Education, State of New Jersey; Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform 
Administrative Requirements. Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards; and New Jersey Office of 
Management and Budget Circular Letter lS·08 Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grnnts and 
State Aid. Those standards, Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative 
Requirements. Cost Principles. and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards and New Jersey OMB's 
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standards, Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Unifonn Administrative Requirements. Cost 
Princioles. and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards and New Jersey OMB's Circular Letter 15-08 require that we 
plan and perfonn the audit to oblllin reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance 
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal and slllte program occurred. 
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about Sandyston-Walpack Consolidated School District's 
compliance with those requirements and. performing sucb other procedures as we considered necessary in the 
circumstances. 

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal determination 
ofSandyston-Walpack Consolidated School District's compliance with those requirements. 

Opinion on Each Major Federal and State program 

In our opinion, the Sandyston-Walpack Consolidated School District, in the County of Sossex, SllIte of New Jersey, 
complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could bave a direct 
and material effect on each of its major federal and sllIte programs for the year ended June 3D, 2020. 

Report on [nternal Control Over CompUanee 

The management of Sandyston-Walpack Consolidated School District is responsible for esllIblishing and mainlllining 
effective internal control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and 
performing our audit of compliance, we considered Sandyston-Walpack Consolidated School District's internal control 
over compliance with the types of requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major slllte program to 
determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumslllnces for the purpose of expressing an opinion on 
compliance and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with New Jersey OMB Circular IS-
08, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Sandyston-Walpack Consolidated Scbool 
District's internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
Sandyston-Walpack Consolidated School District's internal control over compliance. 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the preceding paragraph 
of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be 
significant deficiencies or material weaknesses and therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist 
that were not identified. However, as discossed below, we identified certain deficiencies in internal control over 
compliance that we consider to be significant deficiencies. 

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance does 
not allow management or employees, in the nonnal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect 
and correct non compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a slllte program on a timely basis. A material 
weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over 
compliance such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material noncompliance with a type of compliance 
requirement of a slllte program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. 

A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal 
control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a slllte program that is less severe than a material 
weakness in internal weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by the those 
charged with govemance. We consider the deficiencies in internal control over compliance described in the 
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as item #2020-1 to be significant deficiencies. 

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal 
control of compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of New Jersey OMB Circular 15-08. 
Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose. 
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Report on Schedules of Expenditure! of Federal Awards and State Financial AsslstaDce Required by Title 2 U.S. 
Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements. Cost Principles. and Audit 
Requirement! for Federal Award. and New Jersey OMB Clreular 15-08 

We have audited the flnll11cial statements of the Sandyston·Walpack Consolidated School District a! of and for the year 
ended June 30,2020, and have issued our report thereon dated August 19,2020, which contained an unmodified opinion 
on those financial statements. Our audit was conducted for the purpose of fonning an opinion on the financial 
statements a! a whole. The accompanying Schedules of Expenditures of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance 
are presented for purposes of additional analysis a! required by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, 
Unifonn Administratjve Requirements. Cost Principles. and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards and New Jersey 
OMB Circular 15-08 and is not a required part of the fmancial statements. Sucb information is the responsibility of 
management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare 
the fmancial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the 
financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling sucb information directly to 
the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the fmancial statements or to the financial statements 
themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America. In our opinion, the Scbt>dules of Expenditure of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance are 
fairly stated in aU material respects in relation to the financial statements a! a whole. 

Montville, New Jersey 
August 19,2020 

f::!I/!'~ 
Public Scbool Accountant 
License No. CS000698 

Chris C.W. Hwang 
Certified Public Accountant 
License No. CC033704 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDYSTON-W ALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURES OF A WARPS AND FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2020 

Note I: General 

K-5 
Sheet t 

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of awards and financial assistance present the activity of all 
federal and state programs of the Sandyston-Walpack Consolidated Scbool District Board of Education. 
The Board of Education is defined in NoteI:B. to the Board's basic financial statements. All federal 
awards and state financial assistance received directly from federal and state agencies, as well as federal 
awards and state financial assistance passed through other government agencies is included on the 
schedule of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance. 

Note 2: Basis of Accounting 

The accompllllying schedules of expenditures of awards and flllJ!llcial assistance are presented using the 
budgetary basis of accounting with the exception of programs recorded in the food service fund, which are 
presented using the accrual basis of accounting. These bases of accounting are described in Notes I:E llIId 
NoteI:P. to the Board's basic financial statements. The information in the schedules is presented in 
accordance with the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform 
Adminisl!l!tive Requirements, Cost Principles. and Audit Reouirements for Federal Awards. Therefore, 
some amounts presented in the schedules may differ from amounts presented in, or used in the preparation 
of, the basic financial statements. Board has elected not to use the 10 percent de minimis indirect cost rate 
allowed under the Uniform Guidance. 

Note 3: Relationship to Basic Financial Statements 

The basic financial statements present the general fund and special revenue fund on a GAAP basis. 
Budgetary comparison statements or schedules are presented for the general fund and special revenue fund 
to demonstrate finance-related legal compliance in which certain revenue is permitted by law or grant 
agreement to be recognized in the audit year, whereas for GAAP reporting, revenue is not recognized until 
the subsequent year or when expenditures bave been made. 

The general fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the modified accrual basis with the 
exception of the revenue recognition of the one or more deferred June state aid payments in the current 
budget year, which is mandated pursuant to N.J.S.A. ISA:22-44.2. For GAAP pwposes, payments are not 
recognized until the subsequent year due to the state deferral and recording of the state aid payments in the 
subsequent year. The special revenue fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the grant 
accounting budgetary basis which recognizes encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the 
related revenues, whereas the GAAP basis does nol The special revenue fund also recognizes the one or 
more deferred June state aid payments in the current budget year, consistent with N.].S.A, 18A:22-44.2. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANQYSTON-W ALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO SCHEDULES OF ExpENDITURES OF AWARDS AND FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 

(CONCLUDED) 

Note 3: Relationship to Basic Financial Statements (Continued) 

K-5 
Sheet 2 

The net adjuslmentto reconcile from the budgetary basis to the GAAP basis is $3,566,00 for the general 
fund and $-0- for the special revenue fund, See the Notes to Required Supplementary Infonnation for a 
reconciliation of the budgetary basis to the GAAP basis of accounting for the general and special revenue 
funds, Awards and financial assistance revenues are reported in the Board's basic financial statements on 
a GAAP basis as follows: 

Federal 
General Fund $ 382,746,56 $ 
Special Revenue Fund 43,948,00 

Total Awards and 
Financial Assistance ~ ~261~~ ~~ $ 

Note 4: Relationship to Federal and State Financial Reports 

State 
967,643,[3 

967 64313 

Total 
$ 1,350,389,69 

43948,00 

$ 1.394 337.69 

Amounts reported in the accompanying schedules agree with the amounts reported in the related federal 
and state financial reports, 

Nole 5: Other 

Revenues and expenditures reported under the Food Distribution Program represent current year value 
received and current year distributions respectively, The amounts reported as On-Behalf TP AF 
Contributions represents the amount paid by the state on behalf of the district for post-retirement medical 
benefits and the normal and accrued liability pension costs for the year ended June 30, 2020, TP AF Social 
Security Contributions represents the amount reimbursed by the stale for the employer's share of social 
security contributions for TP AF members for the year ended June 30, 2020, 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANPYSTON-WALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND OUESTIONED COSTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2020 

Part 1- Summary of Auditor's Results 
Financial Statement Section 

A) Type ofauditor's report issued: Unmodified 

B) Internal Control over financial reporting: 

1) Material weakness(es) identified? -yes X no 
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2) Were significant deficiencies identified 
that were not considered to be material 
weaknesses? L...,yes, ___ none reported 

C) Noncompliance material to basic 
financial statements noted? 

Federal Awards Section - Not Applicable 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANPYSTON-W ALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND OUESTIONED COSTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 

Part I - SUntmlllY of Auditor's Results (Continued) 

State FInancial AssIstance Section 

F) Dollar threshold used to determine Type A 
Programs 

K) Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? 

L) Type of auditor's report on compliance for 
major programs. 

M) Intemal Control over compliance: 

I) Material weakness(es) identified? 
2) Were significant deficiencies identified 

that were not considered to be 
material weaknesses? 

N) Any audit findings disclosed that are required 
to be reported in accordance with N.J. OMB 
Circular 15-08? 

0) Identification of major programs: 

GMIS Numberes) 

20-495-034-5120-078 

20-495-034-5120-089 

20-495-034-5120-084 

$ 750,000.00 

__ ->yes X 

Unmodified 

Name of State Program 

Equalization Aid 

Special Eduqation Aid 

Security Aid 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDYSTON·WALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND OUESTIONED COSTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2020 

(CONTINUED) 

Part 2 - Schedule of Financial Statement Findings 
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This section identifies the reportable conditions, material wealatesses, and instances of noncompliance related to the 
basic financial statements that are requited to be reported in accordance with Chapter 5.18 of Government Auditing 
Standards. 

Finding 2020·1 

Criteria or specific requirement: 

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining an internal control system to ensure compliance 
with requirements oflaws, regulations, conltacts and grants. 

Condition: 

Because of a limited number of available personnel, it is not always possible to adequately segregate certain 
incompatible duties, so that one employee bas access to both physical assets and the related accounting records, 
or to all phases of a IraOSaction. Consequently, the possibility exists that unintentional or intentional errors or 
irregularities could exist and not be promptly detected. Certain functions, including payroll preparation, in the 
Board Office are handled by one person. 

Questioned Costs: 

Not Applicable 

Context: 

While this situation is not unusual in operations the size of the School District, management should be aware of 
this condition and realize that the concenltation of duties and responsibilities in a limited number of individuals 
is not desirable from a control point of view. 

Our audit did not reveal any significant errors or irregularities resulting from this lack of segregation of 
employees' duties and responsibilities. 

Recommendation: 

Not Applicable 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 

SANDYSTON-WALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 
 (CONTINUED) 

 
Part 3 – Schedule of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance Findings and Questioned Costs 

 
 
This section identifies the reportable conditions, material weaknesses, and instances of noncompliance, including 
questioned costs, related to the audit of major federal and state programs, as required by Title 2 U.S. Code of 
Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit 
Requirements for Federal Awards and New Jersey OMB’s Circular 15-08. 
 
FEDERAL AWARDS - Not Applicable 
 
STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE  
 
Finding 2020-1 
 
Criteria or specific requirement: 
 

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining an internal control system to ensure compliance 
with requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants. 

 
 
Condition: 
 

Because of a limited number of available personnel, it is not always possible to adequately segregate certain 
incompatible duties, so that one employee has access to both physical assets and the related accounting records, 
or to all phases of a transaction.  Consequently, the possibility exists that unintentional or intentional errors or 
irregularities could exist and not be promptly detected.  Certain functions, including payroll preparation, in the 
Board Office are handled by one person. 

 
Questioned Costs: 
 
 Not Applicable 
 
Context: 
 

While this situation is not unusual in operations the size of the School District, management should be aware of 
this condition and realize that the concentration of duties and responsibilities in a limited number of individuals 
is not desirable from a control point of view. 

 
Effect: 
 

Our audit did not reveal any significant errors or irregularities resulting from this lack of segregation of 
employees’ duties and responsibilities. 

 
Recommendation: 
 
 Not Applicable 
 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANPYSTON-W ALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR-YEAR AUDIT FINDINGS 
AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30.2020 

K-7 

This section identifies the status of prior-year findings related to the basic financial statements and federal and state 
awards that are required to be reported in accordance with Chapter 6.12 of Government Auditing Standards, Title 2 
U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Unifoon Administrative Requirements. Cost Principles. and 
Audit Requirements for Federal Awards and New Jeney OMB's Circular IS-08. 

STATUS OF PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS 

FINDING #2019-1 

Condition 

Because of a limited number of available personnel, it is not always possible to adequately segregate certain 
incompatible duties, so that one employee has access to both physical assets and the related accounting records, 
or to all pbases of a transaction. Consequently, the possibility exists that unintentional or intentional errors or 
irregularities could exist and not be promptly detected. Certain functions, including payroU preparation, in the 
Board Office are bandIed by one person. 

Current Status 

Uncbanged - See Finding #2020-1. 
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